
 
 

 

 

 To: All Members of the Council 
  

 
 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN, 11 May 2010 

 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

 The Members of the COUNCIL are requested to meet in Council Chamber - Town 
House on WEDNESDAY, 19 MAY 2010 at 10.30am. 
 
 
  

 
 

JANE G. MACEACHRAN 
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
 
 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Members are requested to resolve that any exempt business on this agenda be 
considered with the press and public excluded   
 

2 Admission of Burgesses   
 

3 Requests for Deputations   
 

 MINUTES OF COUNCIL 
 

4(a) Minute of Meeting of Council of 24 March 2010 - for approval (circulated 
separately)   
 

4(b) Minute of Meeting of Urgent Business Committee of 13 April 2010 - for approval  
(Pages 1 - 2) 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 MINUTES OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
 

5(a) Pamphlet of Minutes for 16 February to 22 April 2010 - for information (circulated 
separately)   
 

 BUSINESS STATEMENT AND OTHER MINUTES 
 

6(a) Business Statement  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

6(b) Minute of Meeting of Special Licensing Objections Sub Committee of 28 January 
2010 - for approval  (Pages 7 - 8) 
 

 REFERRALS FROM COMMITTEES 
 

7 None to date   
 

 GENERAL BUSINESS 
 

8(a) Leadership Board Update - Oral report by Chief Executive   
 

8(b) Peterhead Prison Visiting Committee - Appointment of Replacement Member - 
Report by Director of Corporate Governance  (Pages 9 - 24) 
 

8(c) Aberdeen City Centre - Developing a Vision for the Future - Report by Chief 
Executive and Corporate Management Team  (Pages 25 - 112) 
 

 QUESTIONS 
 

 For the avoidance of doubt, one supplementary question, limited to clarifying 
any answer given, may be asked by the original questioner and one further 
supplementary question may be asked by one other member. 
 

9(a) Councillor Wisely  (Pages 113 - 114) 
  To ask the Chief Executive (1) what level of funding Peacock Visual Arts has 

received from Aberdeen City Council over the last ten years, with a breakdown 
per year and an explanation of the nature of the funding; and (2) what the 
financial implications would be for Aberdeen City Council in future years if the 
Peacock Visual Arts proposal for a contemporary arts centre within Union 
Terrace Gardens was to proceed (a) in isolation; and (b) in tandem with other 
proposals, i.e. in relation to annual funding and whether there would be any 
contribution towards the development.  
 



 
 
 

 MOTIONS 
 

10(a) Councillor Graham   
  “That this Council calls on the Scottish Government (1) to identify its option for 

the Haudagain Roundabout; and (2) to provide a definitive time period for the 
works at the roundabout to begin.  That this Council also writes to NESTRANS 
and Aberdeenshire Council asking them to write to the Scottish Government in 
support of Aberdeen City Council”. 
 

10(b) Councillor John West   
  “In order to promote a café culture, the Council should organise a meeting with 

representatives of the restaurant and café trade, planning, licensing and road 
officials, with a view to identifying and removing barriers to successful pavement 
seating”. 
 
 

10(c) Councillor Jennifer Stewart   
  “Instruct Council officers to explore all potential sources of external funding, 

including the McDonald Trust, which would allow Aberdeen City Council to 
acquire an original Jack Vettriano painting to be hung in Aberdeen Art Gallery.” 
 

 BUSINESS THE COUNCIL MAY WISH TO CONSIDER IN PRIVATE 
 

11(a) Single Sensory Service - Report by Director of Social Care and Wellbeing  (Pages 
115 - 120) 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Martyn 
Orchard, tel. (52)3097 or email morchard@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



URGENT BUSINESS COMMITTEE 
 

ABERDEEN, 13th April 2010 -  Minute of Meeting of the URGENT 
BUSINESS COMMITTEE.  Present:- Councillor John Stewart, Convener;  
and Councillors Allan, Clark, Cormack, Crockett, Dean, Kiddie, McDonald, 
May, Jennifer Stewart (substituting for Councillor Fletcher), Kevin Stewart 
and Wisely. 

 
 
 
DETERMINATION OF URGENT BUSINESS  
 
1. In terms of Standing Order 28(3)(vi), and in accordance with Section 
50(B)(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Committee was 
informed that it had to determine (1) that the item on the agenda was of an urgent 
nature; and (2) that the Committee required to consider the item and take a 
decision thereon.    
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to agree that the item was of an urgent nature and required to be considered and a 
decision taken thereon. 
 
 
 
DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS 
 
2. The Committee was requested to determine that the item on the agenda 
contained exempt information as described in Schedule 7(A) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, to 
exclude the press and public from the meeting during consideration of the following 
item of business so as to avoid disclosure of exempt information of the class 
described in paragraph 6 of Schedule 7(A) of the Act.  
 
 
 
SPORT ABERDEEN - CONCLUSION OF START UP - UBC/ECS/10/001 
 
3.  The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport which advised of progress in relation to the Council’s agreed transfer of 
its sports services to Sport Aberdeen and sought approval for the release of 
additional funding up to a maximum of £60,000 to be paid by way of a repayable 
grant to Sport Aberdeen in order for the company to meet its known financial 
commitments and conclude its start up successfully.  
 
The report reminded members that the Finance and Resources Committee of 17th 
September 2009 (Article 11 of the minute refers) had authorised the Director of 
Education, Culture and Sport, in conjunction with the City Solicitor, to provide start 
up support in terms of repayable grant to Sport Aberdeen in order for the company 
to sign a lease for accommodation, subject to the appropriate Council officers being 
satisfied that all of the possible financial consequences could be quantified and 

Agenda Item 4(b)

Page 1



 2

were considered reasonable, and subject also to repayment of the grant over a two 
year period.  
 
The report stated that the Council’s records indicated that payments totalling 
£157,000 had been made to Sport Aberdeen, which represented the previously 
agreed grant funding/loan of £152,000 and an additional payment of £5,000, the 
purpose of which was being clarified.  
 
The report went on to detail Sport Aberdeen’s start up expenditure to date and 
known commitments which had not yet been invoiced. It was predicted that Sport 
Aberdeen required up to an additional £60,000 to meet its known financial 
commitments. This would enable the Sport Aberdeen Board to progress and 
conclude its start up, including the finalisation of the Sport Aberdeen Corporate 
Plan and the legal agreements between the Council and Sport Aberdeen. 
 
The report concluded that the circumstances outlined above had resulted in an 
additional delay in the conclusion of the transfer to Sport Aberdeen. It was intended 
that with the provision of the recommended additional start up funding, negotiations 
between Sport Aberdeen and the Council would be concluded in time for a report to 
be submitted to the Finance and Resources Committee on 17th June 2010 and for 
Sport Aberdeen to be fully operational on 1st July 2010.  
 
The report recommended:- 
that the Committee - 
(a) note the current position in relation to the establishment of Sport Aberdeen 

and progress in the transfer of the Council’s sports services to Sport 
Aberdeen; 

(b) agree to the release of additional funding up to a maximum of £60,000 to be 
paid by way of a repayable grant to Sport Aberdeen in order for the company 
to meet its known financial commitments and conclude its start up; 

(c) delegate authority to the Director of Education, Culture and Sport and the 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services, in consultation with the Convener of 
the Finance and Resources Committee, to agree the terms and conditions of 
repayment of the additional funding; and 

(d) instruct officers to report to the relevant committee if further information 
became available that additional start up funding was required.  

 
In response to questions from the Committee, the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport advised that she had kept the Chair of the Sport Aberdeen Board 
informed of developments on a very regular basis. Councillor Allan noted that the 
whole Board had not been kept informed and requested that this be recorded in the 
minute.  
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendations subject to the delegated authority in 
recommendation (c) being carried out in consultation with the Convener of the 
Education, Culture and Sport Committee as well as the Convener of the Finance 
and Resources Committee. 
- JOHN STEWART, Convener. 
 

Page 2



 

COUNCIL 
 

BUSINESS STATEMENT 
 

19th MAY 2010 
 
No. Minute 

Reference 
 
 Committee Decision 

 
Update 
 

Lead 
Officer(s) 

Report 
Due  

Report 
Expected 
(if known) 

1. Council 
16.12.09 
Article 19 
 

50m Swimming Pool 
 
The Council approved a number of 
recommendations regarding design 
and procurement issues relating to 
the 50m Pool. The Council agreed 
that the management of the project 
be transferred to Aberdeen Sports 
Village subject to (a) the provision of 
further legal and financial advice in 
respect of any potential risks to the 
Council; and (b) the other partners 
confirming their financial contribution 
to the project. 
 
The Council requested that Aberdeen 
Sports Village provide the Council 
with a report within four months on 
how they planned to drive the project 
forward. 
 

 Director of 
Enterprise, 
Planning and 
Infrastructure 
 
(Report to 
come from 
Aberdeen 
Sports Village) 

24.03.10  

2. Council 
10.02.10 
Article 20 

Aberdeen Exhibition and 
Conference Centre (AECC) 
 
The Council agreed a number of 
recommendations in relation to the 
future funding and development of 
AECC, with particular reference to (1) 
the restructuring of a loan facility and 

Discussions are still ongoing 
between AECC, Aberdeen City 
Council and the respective legal 
advisers (Stronachs/Brodies) with 
a view to undertaking further due 
diligence relating to the risks 
associated with the final terms of 
(a) the hotel construction contract; 

Director of 
Enterprise, 
Planning and 
Infrastructure 

19.05.10  

A
genda Item

 6(a)

P
age 3



 2
No. Minute 

Reference 
 
 Committee Decision 

 
Update 
 

Lead 
Officer(s) 

Report 
Due  

Report 
Expected 
(if known) 

extension of its repayment date 
subject to various actions being taken 
and the Director of Enterprise, 
Planning and Infrastructure reporting 
back on those actions to a future 
meeting; and (2) the Director of 
Enterprise Planning and Infrastructure 
producing a further more detailed 
report setting out how Phases 2 and 3 
of the proposed plan might best be 
progressed.  
 

(b) the operator contract with the 
proposed operator; (c) the 
interposed lease; (d) the structure 
of the lease vehicles; (e) the 
procurement processes used with 
regard to various contracts; (f) the 
situation with regard to State Aid; 
(g) the terms of the proposed 
financing package being provided 
by the bank; and (h) the potential 
to minimise tax liabilities.  
 
The bank, operator and contractor 
have all made some attempt to 
negotiate more favourable terms 
than originally anticipated, which 
would require the Council to take 
on additional risk.  
 
We are therefore still working with 
Brodies in order to safeguard the 
city’s position and ensure that 
identifiable risks are mitigated as 
fully as possible. 
 
Officers are unable to say, for 
certain, when this due diligence 
process will be completed and it 
now looks unlikely that this will be 
completed by the end of April. The 
hotel can now no longer be 
constructed before Offshore 
Europe 2011, therefore there is 
now no longer any imperative to 
reach a solution. 

P
age 4



 3
No. Minute 

Reference 
 
 Committee Decision 

 
Update 
 

Lead 
Officer(s) 

Report 
Due  

Report 
Expected 
(if known) 

 
Officials are therefore prepared to 
take as long as is required to 
reach a conclusion that does not 
increase the Council’s risk to 
exposure.  
 
Regarding Phases 2 and 3, the 
Director of Enterprise, Planning 
and Infrastructure has had some 
discussions regarding future 
investment opportunities. A report 
will be presented to committee 
once a clearer idea is available 
with respect to both these issues. 
 

3. Council 
11.02.10 
Article 2 

Future Financial Planning 
 
The Council instructed the Chief 
Executive, and her Directors, to make 
all necessary arrangements, including 
the commencement of a priority 
based budgeting approach, to 
achieve a balanced budget for 
2011/12 and future years, which 
would include stakeholder 
consultation, to bring forward a costed 
five-year business plan for the 
Council for the period 2011-2016, and 
that this plan be brought to the 
Council in time for it to inform the 
decisions to be taken on the budget 
proposals for 2011/12 which would be 
considered in December 2010.  
 

 Chief Executive 10.11.10  

P
age 5



 4
No. Minute 

Reference 
 
 Committee Decision 

 
Update 
 

Lead 
Officer(s) 

Report 
Due  

Report 
Expected 
(if known) 

4. Council 
24.03.10 
Article 10 
 

Council Meetings - Start Time 
 
It was agreed that Council meetings 
continue to start at 10.30am up to and 
including the meeting on 6th October 
2010, and that officers monitor the 
length of the meetings, reporting to 
the October meeting, with a view to 
returning to a 2.00pm start should 
business appear to be conducted 
within reasonable timescales. 
 

 Head of Legal 
and Democratic 
Services 

06.10.10  

 P
age 6



SPECIAL LICENSING OBJECTIONS SUB COMMITTEE 
 
 

 ABERDEEN, 28 January, 2010 - Minute of Meeting of the SPECIAL 
LICENSING OBJECTIONS SUB COMMITTEE.  Present:-  Councillor John 
West;  and Councillors Collie, Dunbar (substituting for Councillor Kirsty 
West) and Milne.  Also attending:- Councillor Kirsty West. 

 
 
 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
1. The Sub-Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 12 
January, 2010. 
 
The Sub Committee resolved:- 
to approve the minute. 
 
 
 
LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 – APPLICATION FOR PREMISES 
LICENCE 
 
2. Reference was made to Article 2 of the minute of its meeting of 12 January, 
2010, wherein it had been agreed to defer consideration of whether to submit an 
objection to the application before it for a premises licence in respect of the 
Keystore at 121 to 125 Old Croft Place, until it could be established whether further 
evidence of the concerns relating to the application could be presented as part of 
an objection on behalf of Aberdeen City Council. 
 
The Sub-Committee had before it (1) a copy of the licence application and related 
correspondence from Councillor Kirsty West, as circulated at the previous meeting; 
and (2) a copy of an email from Councillor Fletcher, another ward member for the 
premises involved, sent to the Clerk to the Licensing Board intimating his objection 
to the application, on the basis of feedback from constituents in the area who were 
concerned that the premises was not adhering to licensing laws. 
 
Also circulated at the meeting by Councillor Kirsty West was (1) information 
pertaining to the occasional licences granted to the applicants; (2) feedback from 
city wardens who had not noted any specific incidents in the area during a number 
of recent visits; (3) and copies of correspondence from constituents to the Clerk to 
the Licensing Board setting out their concerns about the application under 
consideration by the Sub-Committee for the purposes of submitting an objection on 
behalf of the Council. 
 
The Sub-Committee discussed the supplementary information before it, particularly 
the lack of evidence to support an objection on behalf of the Council and the extent 
to which this would influence the decision of the Licensing Board.  Members did 
however note with great concern the views of two of the local ward members as 
intimated, which was based on their knowledge of the area and on the 
representations made to them by constituents.   
 
 

Agenda Item 6(b)

Page 7



 2

The Sub-Committee resolved:- 
(i) to submit an objection to the Licensing Board on behalf of the Council, to the 

application for a premises licence in respect of the Keystore at 121 to 125 
Old Croft Place, on the grounds that the granting of the application would be 
inconsistent with one or more of the licensing objectives, particularly (1) 
preventing crime and disorder; (2) preventing public nuisance; and (3) 
protecting public health; and 

(ii) to confirm its previous in principle decision to seek legal representation for 
the Council at that meeting, and to authorise the Clerk to finalise the 
provisional arrangements in this regard. 

- COUNCILLOR JOHN WEST, Chairperson. 
 

Page 8



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE : Council   DATE : 19 May, 2010 
 
CORPORATE DIRECTOR:  Director of Corporate Governance 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: Peterhead Prison Visiting Committee – Appointment of 

Replacement Member 
 
REPORT NUMBER:   CG/10/093 
 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
This report intimates the need to appoint a replacement for Mrs. Eileen Grassick, 
who is one of our appointees on Peterhead Prison Visiting Committee.  Mrs. 
Grassick is standing down from the Committee, and a replacement now needs to 
be appointed. 
 
Previous experience suggests that Community Councils and the Civic Forum will 
not yield many expressions of interest here, reflecting perhaps the likelihood that 
many people would find entering a prison to be a daunting prospect.  However, I 
have received an unsolicited approach from an apparently suitable candidate.  
Ms. Heather Morgan is an academic at the University of Aberdeen and her CV is 
attached. 
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
That, unless the Council is otherwise minded, Ms. Heather Morgan be appointed 
to Peterhead Prison Visiting Committee, joining Councillor Donnelly and Mr. 
William Stark. 
 
 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
None. 
 
 
4. SERVICE & COMMUNITY IMPACT 
 
The value judgements underpinning the existence of Visiting Committees are 
outlined in Section 6. 
 
 
5. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None. 
 

Agenda Item 8(b)

Page 9



 
 
6. REPORT 
 

(a) Many elected members will be familiar with the role of Prison Visiting 
Committees which, very broadly, act on behalf of the First Minister as 
independent observers concentrating on the conditions in prisons and, 
in particular, the treatment of prisoners. 

 
(b) Some form of independent oversight of prisons in Scotland has existed 

for well over a century.  The modern context of the Visiting Committee 
is a sophisticated one which assumes harmony between the 
Committee and the Governor but, ultimately, provides for the possibility 
that the Committee might not be satisfied by remedial action taken by 
the Governor in response to its concerns, and for the referral of 
difficulties to the First Minister. 

 
(c) Ideally the Governor welcomes the involvement and participation of the 

Visiting Committee in the strategic planning process but, ultimately, the 
Committee has no veto in value judgements reached in the course of 
that process.  However, the absence of ultimate managerial 
responsibility does not entail lack of real influence. 

 
(d) Every member of a Visiting Committee has the right to enter the 

establishment at any time and to have access to every part of it, and to 
every prisoner.  This right must of course be exercised with common 
sense, and with due regard to the routines of the establishment.  A 
visiting rota is arranged, with a minimum of two members visiting every 
fortnight. 
 

(e) The Peterhead Committee is supported by Aberdeenshire’s Legal 
Department.  The statutory rules for Peterhead stipulate that we need 
to appoint only three representatives (whereas for the Aberdeen 
Committee we are obliged to appoint four).  All three Peterhead 
appointments can be external members but (again, unlike Aberdeen 
Prison Visiting Committee) external members can be outnumbered by 
Councillors.  At the moment, with the other two appointees being an 
elected member (Councillor Donnelly) and an external member (Mr. 
Stark), the new appointee can be of either category. 

 
 
7. AUTHORISED SIGNATURE 
 
 
 
 
 
Stewart Carruth 
Director of Corporate Governance 
scarruth@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
(01224) 522550 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
David Wemyss, Senior Committee Services Officer (Roads Legislation), 
dwemyss@aberdeencity.gov.uk  (01224 522523) 
 
 
9. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers were used as a point of departure for writing this report 
(other than the attached CV submitted by Ms. Morgan). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 
 
 

CURRICULUM VITAE 
 

Heather M. Morgan 
 
Office  Powis Gate A16   Home  Rooten Farm 

c/o School of Social Science   Rickarton  
 Edward Wright Building    Stonehaven 
 Dunbar Street     Kincardineshire 

University of Aberdeen      AB39 3TB 
 AB24 3QY     Scotland 
 Scotland     United Kingdom 
 United Kingdom 

 
Telephone  +44 (0) 1224 274129    + 44 (0) 1569 766816 
Mobile  +44 (0) 7917 368900    + 44 (0) 7917 
368900 
E-Mail   heather.m.morgan@abdn.ac.uk  
Webpage http://www.abdn.ac.uk/socsci/staff/details.php?id=r03hmm7 
     
Academic Profile 

I completed my Masters degree in Social Research (MRes) at the University of Aberdeen in 2007, 
having written my dissertation on issues pertaining to the monitoring and management, 
particularly in respect of gender negotiations, of retail theft at a department store. Now a PhD 
student in Gender Studies/Sociology there, I am currently developing this gender study in 
relation to gender, gender deviance, deviance and wider criminological activity, 'the crime 
industry', from a critical theoretical perspective. Current research is, in the main, theoretical, 
but involves an empirical case study considering the medium of CCTV, used in a policing 
context, as a mode of public surveillance, but also as a statement on/example of attitudes 
towards, occurrences and the extent of gender. Such a gender focus raises and highlights 
additional complexities in respect of contemporary surveillance and criminalisation, but also of 
(gendered) society/ies in general. 
  
In 2005, I received my first degree in Law (Minor in French Language) from the University of 
Aberdeen. During 2005-06, I completed undergraduate courses in Gender Studies and 
Philosophy at the same institution. I moved to the School of Social Science in September 2006, 
when I began my postgraduate study.  
 
Research Interests 
 
My academic interests lie in the conceptions and practices of gender(s) and deviance(s). Most 
notably, these incorporate ideas of gender(s), sex and society, but particularly the means by 
which these relate to and interact with (approaches to) manifestations of deviance, 'crime', 
criminological statistics, and the consequent research, literature and gender/jurisprudential 
thought, both current and chronicled. I am also concerned with actual gender practices as they 
influence or create everyday life experiences, but in particular criminal 'labelling', 'self-
fulfilment' of such labels, gendered idea(l)s and perceptions of criminality, related theories of 
physiognomy and especially, as a result, how (female shares of) crime statistics have developed 
and been addressed. In addition, I am fascinated by the 'power' of the (gendered/gendering) 
individual at various levels of the criminal justice hierarchy and the ways in which these 
individuals might interpret their (re)actions and influence beliefs and ‘knowledge’ of certain 
phenomena (especially in respect of gender practices/relations, awareness and consciousness). 

Page 12



I am keen to explore and pursue methods for researching such ideas: the intersection of gender 
and deviance; but specifically concern myself with using grounded theory/theory on the ground 
approaches and err towards observational and participatory methods of research-researcher-
researched engagement and data collection in order to gain further understanding of the 
conceptual and practical dynamics of gender and deviance in addition to a deeper interrogation 
of collaborative potential in social research methods and the research process.   
 
Qualifications 
 
University of Aberdeen, King’s College, Aberdeen, Scotland, UK   
September 2001- To Date  
 

• Doctor of Philosophy (Gender Studies/Sociology) – PhD 
  October 2007 - September 2010 (projected) 
  Thesis Working Title: Just Gender? 
 

• Master of Research (Social Research) – MRes (Commendation) 
  October 2006 - September 2007 
 

Dissertation: Visions and Visibility: Female Criminality, Social 
Constructionism and the Effects of Appearance on Female Crime Statistics 

 
• Degree of Master of Arts in Gender Studies and Philosophy - MA 

  September 2005 - June 2006 
 

Undergraduate Certificate: Completion of 1st and 2nd year designated 
courses to bridge a transfer to the School of Social Sciences and to assist 
development in preparation for a Research Masters degree in a similar 
field. 

 
• Degree of Bachelor of Laws with Options in French Language - LL.B 

(Hons)  
 September 2001 - June 2005  
 

Honours Dissertation: An examination of the problems that arise as a 
result of the requirement under the Family Law (Scotland) Act 1985 
that matrimonial property be valued at the ‘relevant date’. 

 
 
Publications 
 
Peer-Reviewed Journal Articles 
 

• Morgan, H.M., (2009), 'Camera, Action: Criminalisation and Authority in Public 
Surveillance', Sortuz: Oñati Journal of Emergent Sociolegal Studies, 3 (2), pp. 52-77. 
By request.  

• Morgan, H.M., (forthcoming, 2009), 'Visions and Visibility: Gender, Crime and 
Difference', Debating the Difference Edited Volume, Scottish Word and Image Group. 

 
Books 
 

• Morgan, H.M., Ruth Morris, Philip Hickok (eds), (in preparation, forthcoming 2011). Moving 
Forward: Tradition and Transformation. London: Anthem Press. 

• Morgan, H.M., Jernej Letnar Cernic, Lindsay Milligan (eds), (forthcoming, 2009). 

Page 13



Perspectives on Power: An Inter-disciplinary Approach. Newcastle: Cambridge Scholars 
Publishing. 

 
Reviews 
 

• Morgan, H.M., 2009. 'Book Review: Gill, R. (2006). Gender and the Media (Oxford: 
Polity Press)', Sociology, 43 (1), pp. 196-7. 

• Morgan, H.M., 2009. 'Review Essay: The 'problem' with a name: whose child, whose 
responsibility?', 43 (6), pp. 1191-1197. 

• Morgan, H.M., (forthcoming). 'Book Review: Sanders, T. (2008). Paying for Pleasure: 
Men Who Buy Sex (Devon: Willan Publishing)', Sociology. 

  
 
Conference Papers and Presentations 
 

• 'Police, Governance and Accountability', School of Law, University of 
Limerick, 3-4 December 2009  

 
I presented a paper entitled: 'Actus (legis) nemini facit injuriam?'. This addressed the 
United Kingdom academy’s advanced scholarship, and so monopoly, on surveillance 
practices and policy, or lack thereof, and questioned the ‘towards’ and development of a 
common European code of practice. 

• Winter Seminar Series, Department of Sociology, University of Aberdeen, 
21 October 2009 

I presented an extended exploratory paper entitled: 'United in Diversity? 
`Surveillance, citizens and the (member) state(s),' which is concerned with 
the intimate links between surveillance theory/ies and practice(s) - in 
relation to the journey towards a (common) European policy on 
surveillance. 
• Department of Sociology Postgraduate Away Day, Double Trees Hotel by 

Hilton, Beach Boulevard, Aberdeen, c/o University of Aberdeen, 14 
October 2009, chaired by Prof. Gayle Letherby, University of Plymouth 

I delivered a 'problem-centred' think-piece entitled: 'Cloudy with a chance 
of...,' surrounding some experiences of fieldwork/writing up data in 
'covert/feminist' research. 
• 'Criminology and Crime Policy: Between Human Rights and Effective 

Crime Control', Conference of the European Society of Criminology, 
University of Ljubljana, 9-12 September 2009  

 
I presented a paper entitled 'Big Brother: A Girl's Best Friend?', which considered the 
intersection of feminist criminology with surveillance theory and compared these 
frameworks with empirically-based practices. 

 
• 'Exploring Feminist Dilemmas: A Problem-Centred Workshop', School of 

Politics, University of Nottingham, 25 June 2009  
 
I presented a paper entitled 'The Thin Blue Line (?)', a reflection on ethics and good 
practice in negotiating gender-focused research and (avoiding) the f(eminism)-word. In this 
paper, I considered and discussed 'creative' research frames and negotiating research 

Page 14



practices(s) where the focus is gender and/or feminism (particularly in relation to 
policing). 

 
• 'Beyond the Politics of Identity', Department of Film and Visual Culture, 

University of Aberdeen, 20 June 2009  
 
I presented a paper entitled 'Quis custodiet ipsos custodes?', which explores the sociological 
significance of gender stereotyping and 'authentic' representation(s) of gender in the crime 
industry. In this paper, I focussed specifically on visual identity, stereotyped and typical 
reactions, and public surveillance. Specifically the immediacy of that surveillance in 
relation to the visual. 

 
• 'In Search of Authority, Rebellion, and Action', Melbourne Law School, 

The University of Melbourne, 18-19 December 2008  
 
I presented a recent paper, entitled: 'Camera, Action: Criminalisation and Authority in 
Public Surveillance,' at Melbourne Law School  in December. My paper is based upon the 
exploration of social research methods in legal scholarship, particularly in relation to public 
surveillance and (potential) criminalisation. I specifically focus upon the jurisprudential 
and policy implications of surveillance work. Delivered via skype live video conferencing. 

 
• 'Invisibilities: The Politics, Practice and Experience of Surveillance in 

Everyday Life', Centre for Criminological Research, University of 
Sheffield, 2-3 April 2008  

 
I presented a more recent analysis of some of the findings of my fieldwork to date in a 
paper entitled 'Visions and Visibility: Social Constructionism and the Effects of 'Appearance' 
on Perceptions of Crime and 'Criminals'. (Re)Structuring a 'Social Map'?'. This considered the 
socio-legal philosophical position in respect of stigmatised 'targets' of surveillance and the 
perpetual pursuit thereof ('prescriptive' policing), with particular reference to 'informal' 
surveillance and retail theft. The full paper is published on the conference website to 
which all conference delegates have access. 

 
• 'Debating the Difference: Gender, Representation and Self-

Representation', University of Dundee, 5-6 September 2007  
 
I presented an amended version of the earlier paper 'Visions and Visibility: Female 
Criminality, Social Constructionism and the Effects of Appearance on Female Crime 
Statistics', specifically tailored to focus upon perceptions and interpretations of female 
'criminals', especially in relation to (when qualified with) 'social 'class''. 

 
• College of Arts and Social Sciences Postgraduate Conference 2007: 

Moving Forward, University of Aberdeen, 13-14 June 2007  
 
I presented an outline of my research ideas / area and an overview of a pilot project. The 
paper was entitled: 'Visions and Visibility: Female Criminality, Social Constructionism and 
the Effects of Appearance on Female Crime Statistics'. 

 
 
Teaching Experience 
 

• 2009-10: MA Surveillance Studies, City University, London (Guest Lecturer)  
Lecture/Seminar synopsis and handout submitted to course co-ordinator, 
Gavin J.D. Smith, tbc. 
 

School of Medicine, University of Aberdeen: 

Page 15



• 2009-10: HE3017 Social Influences on Health and Illness (Guest Lecturer) 
 
School of Social Science, University of Aberdeen: 

• 2009-10: SO2503 Studying Social Life II (Teaching Assistant) 
• 2009-10: SO2003 Studying Social Life I (Teaching Assistant) 
• 2008-9: SO2503 Studying Social Life II (Teaching Assistant) 
• 2008-9: SO2003 Studying Social Life I (Teaching Assistant) 
• 2007-8: GD2501 Gendering Violence (Teaching Assistant and Guest 

Lecturer) 
• 2006-7: GD1501 The Social Construction of Gender (Teaching Assistant) 

 
 
Conference Organisation 
 

• College of Arts and Social Sciences Annual Postgraduate Conference: 
Moving Forward   
www.abdn.ac.uk/cass/movingforward  
Providing an international, professional forum for the first-time oral 
presentation of postgraduate research ideas, methods, findings, etc. 
Also providing the opportunity for peer-reviewed publication in an 
annual edited volume since 2008. This conference is an important event 
on the postgraduate calendar and contributes to ongoing professional 
training and development.  

 
2009-10: Advisor to Conference Co-Ordinator 
2008-09: Conference Co-Ordinator 
2007-08: Conference Co-Ordinator 
2006-07: Finance Officer 
 

• 'Ending International Feminist Futures?'  
Re-viewing Sex, Gender, International Politics 

 
Centre for Gender Studies, University of Aberdeen, 24-25 October 2008. With 
Dr Marysia Zalewski, Lloyd Dodd and Bronia Flett (all School of Social Science, 
University of Aberdeen). The final in a series of four conferences held across 
the United Kingdom to mark twenty years of gender/feminist scholarship. 
 
 
Committee Membership 
 

• School Advisory Committee, School of Social Science, University of 
Aberdeen 
Contributing the ongoing discussion and review of School and University 
practices, both academic and other. A committee comprising 
management, academic and administrative staff, and students at all 
levels. 

 
2009-10: School Postgraduate Representative 
2008-09: School Postgraduate Representative 

Page 16



2007-08: School Postgraduate Representative 
2006-07: School Postgraduate Representative 
 

• School Postgraduate Committee, School of Social Science, University of 
Aberdeen 
Contributing the ongoing discussion and review of School and University 
practices in respect of postgraduate teaching, learning and 
administration. 

 
2009-10: Sociology Department Postgraduate Representative 
2008-09: Sociology Department Postgraduate Representative 
2007-08: Sociology Department Postgraduate Representative 
2006-07: Sociology Department Postgraduate Representative 
 
 
Research Assistance 
 

• 'Velvet Triangle: violent consequences?' An investigation into the training 
and expertise of 'gender experts' in the context of gender 
mainstreaming. A pilot project by Dr Marysia Zalewski, Centre for 
Gender Studies, University of Aberdeen.  
May - August 2009. 

  
• 'Pro-Government Armed Groups': http://www.abdn.ac.uk/militias/. A 

collaborative project by Professor Neil J. Mitchell, University of 
Aberdeen and Professor Sabine C. Carey, University of Nottingham, part 
of a wider project funded by the Economic and Social Research Council 
(ESRC). May - July 2009. 

 
Research Grants 

• Principal's Small Grants Fund, University of Aberdeen, July 2009. Awarded funds to visit 
the Center for Gender Studies, University of Chicago, to present a seminar, and to visit 
the Chicago Police Department in order to carry out research fieldwork. 

 
 
 
Professional Development 
 

• ‘Professional Development for Tutors’, Dr Darren Comber, University of 
Aberdeen, 2 October 2009. 

• ASPIRE (Roberts Fund) one day course in Active Listening and Team Working, University 
of Aberdeen, 8 May 2009. 

 
 
Outreach 

• 2010-11: Scottish Police College/Scottish Institute for Policing Research, 
Tulliallan Castle, Fife - 22 February 2011 

Page 17



I will run a one day course entitled 'Agenda: 'Gender' CCTV: gender bias and 
surveillance' for the Scottish Police College's programme in continuing 
professional development.   
Course summary: Gender, in a contemporary context, is the term cited among 
working groups and policy makers in relation to mainstreaming: that is fully 
addressing sex discrimination and inequality, now a necessity for all institutions 
and organisations. The acknowledgement and management of social, political 
and economic sex(ual) difference, or what could (or should) be indifference, 
has recently become a priority. What is often taken to be the basis of gender, 
therefore, is sex. Whilst this is arguably a fundamental determinant of gender, 
academic (feminist) theory tends to conceive of gender as something beyond, 
extricable from, sex. Studying gender from such a perspective appears, 
however, incongruent with both public policies and practices. This course will 
firstly provide a basic introduction to gender theory for practitioners within the 
Scottish Police Service in order that they can engage with gender, critically, 
from a theoretical perspective, considering how this 'gender' may, or may not, 
be useful and/or relevant to police policies and practices. Secondly, the means 
by which the notion of gender will be illustrated and evaluated is through 
illustrative examples of CCTV (closed circuit television) use. Finally, the wider 
application of gender awareness across police work will be considered. 

• 2009-10: Kemnay Academy, Kemnay, Aberdeenshire - 2 November 2009 - 
Secondary 5/6 

Along with Dr Marysia Zalewski, Director of the Centre for Gender Studies, 
University of Aberdeen, and Andrew Muir, MRes (Social Research) Student, 
University of Aberdeen, I facilitated a workshop on gender issues, run as part of 
a 'day on diversity'. 

• 2008-09: Westhill Academy, Westhill, Aberdeenshire - 27 November 2008 - Secondary 6 
Advanced Higher Modern Studies class meeting. By invitation. 

 
I delivered a presentation and provided a written paper, entitled 'Visions and Visibility: 
Constructing (Female) Criminality: An Overview', to the students. This was followed by a 
discussion/debate about what constitutes criminality and how women (are seen to) relate to 
our ideas and perceptions. Use of current affairs examples to provide context assisted in this 
discussion, in particular recent cases relating to (contemporary) motherhood. 
 

• 2007-08: Mackie Academy, Stonehaven, Aberdeenshire - 27 November 2007 - Secondary 
6 Advanced Higher Modern Studies class meeting. 

 
I presented to this class on conducting small-scale social research and writing a dissertation. I 
also assisted one student in the preparation and editing of her final dissertation for the AH 
Modern Studies course. The dissertation was entitled 'Women are harshly sentenced to prison 
despite it not being in the best interests of them or society'. Her dissertation won the School's 
annual prize for ‘Best S6 Dissertation' (any subject).   
 
 
Additional Academic Activities – Teaching and Learning Review 
 

• Curriculum Reform  
School of Social Science, University of Aberdeen 

Page 18



20-22 May 2009 
 
Role: Teaching assistant participation. 
A three-day conference involving external contributions and observations on 
teaching and learning  
and internal plenary considerations and potential change. 
Remit: All teaching staff. 
 
I participated in sessions (presentation by external contributor, questions, ‘break 
out’ and group 
discussion, plenary re-grouping to discuss outcomes) on: the ‘friction points’ 
between teaching and research textbooks, visual aids, specialist research vs. 
Introductory teaching, dissertation research  
topics, employability and research-led teaching: a student/customer perspective, 
distance learning, teaching assistants vs. staff, post-joint Honours.  
 

• SPARQS* Consultation  
School of Social Science, College of Arts and Social Sciences, and University 

of Aberdeen 
2008-09 

 
Role: Teaching Assistant Representative, School of Social Science.  
A SPARQS-led (http://www.sparqs.ac.uk/) ‘Student Participation in Quality 
Scotland’ – involvement of students in Higher Education – initiative.  
Remit: Teaching and administrative staff-constituted committees. 
 
Initiative to re-evaluate the student feedback process on delivery of teaching at 
Higher Education institutions in Scotland. I attended at three 
University/College/School sessions:  
1: Student Course Evaluation Form (University wide) – a redesign of the standard 
University Registry form (now in pilot) to incorporate three ‘qualitative’ 
questions/responses, replacing the  
standard/traditional ‘tick box’ model (School level).  
2: Cross College meeting, with representatives from the College of Medicine and 
Life Sciences and 
The College of Physical Sciences, to discuss their best practices in seeking and 
responding to  
student involvement in learning/teaching and their uses of the SPARQS* consultation  
‘internally’, which varied across Colleges/Schools (University level). 
3. A final meeting to discuss general feedback and seeking/gaining informal 
feedback on teaching delivery and learning expectations and processes and how to 
involve undergraduate students at that level (School level). 
 

• Internal Teaching Review 
School of Social Science, University of Aberdeen 
2008-09 

 
Role: Administrative and consultative duties. 
An evaluation of School course organisation and delivery, and also student 
feedback, on School  

Page 19



Courses; course review. 
Remit: School: all staff (teaching and research); teaching assistants (honorary and 
postgraduate);  
students (undergraduate and postgraduate). 
 
I prepared reports on previous years’ (2003-2008) course evaluation returns and 
standardisation of School courses (systematic changes) and also sat in on panels as a 
consultant to the review  
Committee, representing teaching assistance and student involvement in School 
committee  
activities. 
     
Additional Support Work - Learning Experience 

• Higher Education 
Robert Gordon University, Aberdeen, Library Service 
September 2007 – to date: Customer Support Supervisor (part time/term time)  

  
A role which involves dealing with enquiries from undergraduate, postgraduate and staff in
relation to accessing and using materials in hard copy and as electronic resources, assisting
with IT use and faults, referencing, Inter-Library Loans, SCONUL access to institutional Libraries.

 
• Other 

Robert Gordon University, Aberdeen, Library Service 
 

As above; this role also involves supporting NHS staff and Robert Gordon College secondary
school pupils, as well as graduates and professional/private external users who are members
of the Library.   

 
 
Professional Memberships 
 

• Affiliated with the Scottish Institute for Policing Research: 
http://www.sipr.ac.uk/people/people-detail.php?ID=121 

• Associate Researcher with The Scottish Centre for Crime and Justice 
Research: http://www.sccjr.ac.uk/associates/Ms-Heather-M-Morgan/285 

• Member of the European Society of Criminology: http://www.esc-
eurocrim.org/ 

• Member of the Surveillance Studies Network: http://www.surveillance-
studies.net/ 

 
 
Hobbies and Interests 
 
I enjoy reading a variety of literature, listening to music, both classical and 
contemporary. Whilst at school, I was a keen Violinist and member of the 
School Orchestra, String Ensemble and Samba Band. I also played and 
performed as part of the South Aberdeenshire Youth Orchestra. Throughout my 
instruction, I gained the following qualifications:  

Page 20



Associated Board examinations in Violin playing: Grade 4: Distinction 1999, 
Grade 5: Merit 2001; Associated Board examination in Music Theory: Grade 5: 
Pass 2000. Latterly, I have not played as frequently as I would like, or should; 
though I plan to reacquaint myself through pursuing Grade 6 Practical Violin in 
the near future. 
 
I like traditional and experimental cooking and spending time driving to places 
new or known. I have a penchant for castles and stately homes and am a keen 
member of the National Trust. I also speak, write and read French almost 
fluently and like to (obsessively) follow politics and current affairs. 

Page 21



Referees 
 
Dr Marysia Zalewski - Supervisor 
Reader in Gender Studies / Director of the Centre for Gender Studies, 
University of Aberdeen 
  
c/o School of Social Science 
Edward Wright Building 
Dunbar Street  
University of Aberdeen  
AB24 3QY  
  
+44 (0) 1224 272768 
  
m.zalewski@abdn.ac.uk  
  
 
Dr Christopher Wright - Supervisor 
Senior Teaching Fellow 
  
c/o Department of Sociology 
School of Social Science 
Edward Wright Building 
Dunbar Street  
University of Aberdeen  
AB24 3QY  
  
+44 (0) 1224 272764 
  
c.wright@abdn.ac.uk  
  
 
Mr Anthony Glendinning – Head of Postgraduate Study 
Senior Lecturer 
 
c/o Department of Sociology 
School of Social Science 
Edward Wright Building 
Dunbar Street  
University of Aberdeen  
AB24 3QY  
 
+ 44 (0) 1224 272737 
 
a.glendinning@abdn.ac.uk  
 
 
Mrs Judith Moynagh - Manager 
Associate Director, Operational Services, Library Service 
 
c/o The Georgina Scott Sutherland Library 

Page 22



Robert Gordon University 
Garthdee Road 
Aberdeen 
AB10 7QE 
 
+ 44 (0) 1224 263457 
 
j.moynagh@rgu.ac.uk  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



1

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE:    Council   
 
DATE:     19 May 2010 
 
REPORT BY:   Chief Executive and Corporate  

Management Team 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  Aberdeen City Centre � Developing a Vision  

for the future 
 
REPORT NUMBER:   OCE/10/010        
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
The purpose of this report is to present a vision for the future development of 
Aberdeen City Centre. The structure of the report is as follows:  
 

1. The background and economic context.  
2. A summary of the City Centre Development Framework.  
3. Union Terrace Gardens and Denburn Valley.  
4. Recommendations. 

 
1. BACKGROUND AND ECONOMIC CONTEXT 
 
1.1 In developing a strategic vision for the future it is useful to reflect on the 

past to help inform future decisions. Aberdeen City has an outstanding 
and well chronicled history, known by the Romans as Devana and referred 
to in the Norse Chronicles as Apardion. There is evidence of organised 
Local Government dating back to 1272 and by the end of the thirteenth 
century Aberdeen was an established trading centre. In gratitude for the 
support given to Robert the Bruce in his defeat of the English Garrison, he 
granted several charters of rights to Aberdeen, not the least of which is the 
Great Charter of 1319 which established Aberdeen�s political existence 
and originated the funds which have become the Common Good. 

 
1.2 This brief reference to Aberdeen�s great history is a signpost to the 

elements which represent our heritage but which will also influence City 
Centre development in the future. 

 

Agenda Item 8(c)

Page 25



2

1.3 The dilemmas which face elected members now in determining how best 
to respect Aberdeen�s heritage whilst ensuring that the city is a place for 
the future are not new.  

 
1.4 A reference point is the 1952 �Granite City � A plan for Aberdeen� in which 

the former Secretary of State for Scotland and Freeman of the City and 
Royal Burgh of Aberdeen, the Rt Hon. Thomas Johnston wrote on his 
foreword � The alternative to planning is no planning: it is chaos and 
waste���Aberdeen is the cleanest of our Scots cities � cleanest in 
appearance because of its situation and its atmosphere, and because of 
its granite stone buildings.�      �... her City Council is approaching its 
planning problems with zeal and vision and now there is laid before us a 
master plan, to which this and succeeding generations can align their 
changes and improvements, so that in the days that are to be there will 
not only emerge the City Beautiful, but the city with its resources, not 
sprawled over and wasted, but utilised to the full for the common good.�  

 
1.5 More recently, in 2009, Scottish Ministers approved the Aberdeen City and 

Shire Structure Plan which sets out an ambitious vision for a successful 
and sustainable future for the north east.  That vision is for Aberdeen City 
and Shire by 2030 to �be an even more attractive, prosperous and 
sustainable European city region and an excellent place to live, visit and 
do business.  We will be recognised for: our enterprise and inventiveness, 
particularly in the knowledge economy and high-value markets; the unique 
qualities of our environment; and our high quality of life.�  Importantly the 
vision states that we will have acted confidently and taken courageous 
decisions necessary to further develop a robust and resilient economy and 
to lead the way towards development being sustainable.  The Structure 
Plan identifies a range of projects that are essential to helping to achieve 
that vision, including the need for a city centre masterplan.   

 
1.6 The Local Development Plan sets out how the Council will implement the 

Structure Plan and the Proposed Plan to be presented to Members in 
September will include a number of challenging decisions for the future 
development of the City.  The Main Issues Report recognises that access 
to an attractive and vibrant city centre is vital to achieving a sustainable 
economic future for the City and region and refers to the role of the 
emerging City Centre Development Framework in setting out the 
principles to guide and co-ordinate development and investment.   

 
1.7 This report is the first stage in the process of developing that Framework.  

It emphasises the relevance of a renewed vision for the city centre and 
highlights the necessity of understanding our heritage whilst meeting the 
needs and aspirations for our citizens to live, work and visit the city centre 
in the 21st century. 

 

Page 26



3

1.8 This report brings forward for consideration the development of a modern 
strategic vision for the City Centre and of a Development Framework for 
the City Centre to facilitate the delivery of the vision. 

 
1.9 There now exists an opportunity to develop a seminal Vision and 

Development Framework for the City Centre which could endorse 
Aberdeen�s heritage and its place as a global commercial hub.  

 
1.10 The oil and gas Industry has put Aberdeen in a privileged position since 

the discovery of the first North Sea oil field in 1969.  Aberdeen has seen 
itself as a leading City in a truly global industry and its businesses have 
increasingly seen opportunities to export their innovative products and 
services around the world.  But peak oil production is now in the distant 
past and current predictions suggest that as much as 25 billion barrels of 
oil might still be able to be produced with most of that being in the next 10 
years.  The current position is that there are 6 years of proven reserves. 

 
1.11 If there are favourable fiscal conditions going forward then we may see all 

of that 25 billion barrels produced.  If, on the other hand, a future 
Government decides to develop a less favourable fiscal regime, then 
many operators could well transfer their future investments into lower cost 
development areas overseas.  

 
1.12 The position is clear, we have only a short time, whatever happens, to try 

and anchor many of our international service companies here in Aberdeen 
and make it a world energy hub for the future.  The Structure Plan is 
ambitious and focuses on development but recognises that the area�s 
future is heavily dependent on investment in infrastructure.   

 
1.13 Yet we find ourselves in the midst of worldwide economic difficulties.  

Cash for investment is at a low ebb just at the time when it is needed most 
to support the areas ambitions to prolong the oil and gas industry�s life 
here and diversify into new industries.  Indeed, Aberdeen finds itself in a 
position where it will have to compete with Cities worldwide like never 
before for prominence as an International centre able to retain and attract 
the best companies and jobs. 

 
1.14 Critical to all of this and recognised throughout the world as such is the 

success of a competing City�s central area. 
 
1.15 The purpose of this paper is to examine the role of our City Centre in 

ensuring that Aberdeen is seen as a competitive and attractive place to 
people who use it to live, work or visit. 

 

Page 27



4

1.16 The ensuing section is a summary of the proposed City Centre 
Development Framework which will help guide the future economic wealth 
of our City Centre. 

 
2. SUMMARY OF THE CITY CENTRE DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK 
 
2.1 As stated previously, both the Structure Plan and emerging Local 

Development Plan make reference to the need for a City Centre 
Development Framework to help achieve the vision for the future of the 
city and the north east.  The purpose of the Framework (which is included 
in full in Appendix I) is to set out the development principles to guide and 
co-ordinate development and investment in the city centre.  It identifies 
key projects and opportunities and will set out a programme to monitor the 
delivery of agreed priorities for the city centre.   

 
2.2 The Framework is informed by a number of national, regional and local 

documents, including Scottish Government�s �Designing Places - A Policy 
Statement for Scotland�.  This states that successful spaces have a 
distinct identity and are also safe, pleasant, easy to move around and 
welcoming to visitors.  Added to this, successful places must be adaptable 
and sustainable.  These themes underpin the Development Framework.   

 
2.3 The Development Framework seeks to: 
 

ÿ Complement and enhance Aberdeen�s unique identity 
ÿ Develop clearly defined character areas  
ÿ Ensure future development understands the existing context 
ÿ Complement the wealth of existing urban design qualities 
ÿ Celebrate the quality of architecture present in the city centre 
ÿ Ensure a co-ordinated and integrated approach to the future 

development of the city centre. 
 
2.4 In doing that the Framework is consistent with the guiding principles of the 

Council�s Masterplanning Process (adopted in November 2008).  These 
concentrate on understanding the key themes of context, identity and 
connection.   

 
2.4.1 Context - is about understanding of the historic development of the 

city centre, appreciating what is valuable and identifying 
opportunities to enhance that.  This includes consideration of the 
medieval street pattern, the development of Union Street, the 
topography of the city centre, the variety of building periods and 
styles, the existence of landmarks, the relationship with the sea and 
the rivers.  But context is also about the policy framework, including 
the Development Plan, the Union Street Conservation Area 
Appraisal, the Urban Realm Strategy and the Local Transport 

Page 28



5

Strategy, all of which have informed the principles of the 
Development Framework. 

 
2.4.2 Identity - explores what makes the city centre definable and 

recognisable.  This includes a wide range of factors such as the 
planning and design principles, visual references through 
landmarks and the character of the spaces (public squares, streets, 
gardens) between buildings and gateways and approaches to the 
city centre, materials (specifically for Aberdeen the use of granite), 
the importance of corners, lighting, street furniture, signage and 
trees and landscape.   

 
2.4.3 Connection - underpins many of the themes within context and 

identity in terms of the emphasis on the importance of the quality of 
the public realm and connections within the city centre, but is it also 
about transportation and as such will be informed by the Council�s 
Local Transport Strategy.  Connection includes issues relating to 
the role of the city centre as a transport hub, reducing the need to 
travel, promoting pedestrian priority, ensuring an accessible urban 
core (including consideration of car parking, cycle paths, desire 
lines) and servicing requirements for city centre homes and 
businesses. 

 
2.5 Based on an analysis of the factors outlined above, the Development 

Framework is founded on five key objectives.  These are that: 
 

ÿ The principal focus of the Framework is Union Street; as the most 
important and identifiable street in the city it should be promoted as 
the commercial, vibrant heart of the city centre 

 
ÿ Character areas and urban quarters are developed to capitalise on 

the distinctive merits of their surroundings and to reinforce 
Aberdeen�s unique identity 

 
ÿ Legible transport hubs are introduced to the central area with car 

parks on the approaches to ensure an efficient and understandable 
relationship between character areas, Union Street and public 
access to facilities in the city centre 

 
ÿ Street surfaces are of a high quality at first points of contact with 

the city centre (public transport hubs, rail station, car parks and 
around important public and historic buildings 

 
ÿ A range of vibrant connected squares are developed to ensure the 

best use of space to enhance city life 
 

Page 29



6

2.6 Whilst very much focused on planning and urban design principles it is 
important that the City Centre Development Framework embraces the 
Council�s wider vision for the future of the city and for the Council.  As 
such the Framework considers a number of other issues including the 
need for a retail strategy to deal with the relationship between certain 
types of retail use, the potential grouping of similar retail providers and the 
relationship of the type of retail or commercial activity appropriate to the 
setting of urban spaces.  It is proposed that this be developed for inclusion 
as part of the final draft Framework.  The contribution of other Council 
Services will be incorporated in due course.  

 
2.7 As stated above, the Framework proposes that the unique identity of the 

city centre be enhanced and reinforced through the clear definition of a 
number of urban quarters and character areas. Each of these has a 
distinct character and purpose and the Framework explores the context, 
identity, connections and opportunities for each.  The key characteristics 
of each area are summarised below. 

 
2.7.1 Union Street - the city�s principle thoroughfare and the grandest 

street in Scotland plays a major strategic role in the future 
development of the city centre, including potentially through 
pedestrianisation which will enhance the retail opportunity of Union 
Street as well as improving the quality of the public realm and air 
quality. 

 
2.7.2 Civic Quarter - relates to the area around Broad Street, the St 

Nicholas and Bon Accord shopping centres and St Nicholas Kirk.  
The strategy for the future development of this area is based on the 
Bon Accord Masterplan approved by the Council in 2006.  The 
Council�s occupation of Marischal College, the redevelopment of St 
Nicholas House and the creation of a civic square with linkages to 
the shopping centres and green space at St Nicholas Kirk is 
fundamental to reinforcing the character of this area. 

 
2.7.3 The Green - is of national importance as it evidences the 

development of Aberdeen from its earliest origins.  The historic 
streetscape is a major element of the character of this area and it 
plays an important role as a gateway from the bus and rail stations 
to the rest of the city centre.  The Townscape Heritage Initiative is a 
conservation led programme to protect and enhance the unique 
character of this area.   

 
2.7.4 Castlegate Quarter - this area currently acts as the termination of 

a grand procession through the city from east to west.  It is a prime 
urban space with a key strategic position in the city.  Its future 
development should enhance its historical character and the public 

Page 30



7

realm of the area and maximise the opportunities arising from 
adjacent development sites and the benefits of its location as a 
potential transportation hub to encourage its role as a gathering 
point in the City.  Proposals in the Draft Beach Masterplan 
suggested that Union Street and the Beach Boulevard be physically 
reconnected via the Castlegate and Justice Street.   

 
2.7.5 Crown Street - is a predominantly residential area which presents 

an austere architectural image in the City.  There is scope for 
general upgrading and enhancement of the public realm in this 
area, retaining its inherent character, but no major development 
opportunities are envisaged. 

 
2.7.6 The West End - relates to the area north of Union Street from 

Huntly Street west.  This is a transitional zone between business 
and retail and currently offers a variety of uses, including speciality 
retail, housing, business, hotel and entertainment.  Many of the 
streets have their own distinct character and uses contributing to 
their success and this should continue to be enhanced in line with 
The West End Study and Chapel Street Car Park brief.   

 
2.7.7 Bon Accord � this area currently functions as an entertainment 

zone.  Its future development should build on recent high quality 
developments in the area as well as addressing the vehicle-
pedestrian conflict on Justice Mill Lane.  

 
2.7.8 Riverside � embraces the south Dee area and has recently been 

the focus for new business and commercial development.  This 
area should exploit and enhance its riverside location, its close 
proximity to the city centre and its excellent public transport links to 
build on its role as a central business district. Links to the Harbour 
will be significant for this area. 

 
2.7.9 The urban quarter of particular relevance to the decision that 

members are asked to take in relation to the next section of this 
report is the Cultural Quarter, which relates to the Denburn Valley 
and its surroundings. Section 5.3 of the Development Framework 
has been reproduced in full in section 2.7.10 of this report for ease 
of reference. 

 
2.7.10 The Cultural Quarter (5.3) 

The Cultural Quarter relates to the Denburn Valley and its 
surroundings.  A wealth of cultural activity exists with His Majesty�s 
Theatre, Central Library, Art Gallery, Belmont Cinema and Music 
Hall all within a short distance of Union Terrace Gardens, the main 
landscaped green space focus of the City Centre.   

Page 31



8

Union Terrace Gardens and its surroundings provide key elements 
of the City Centre, providing valuable green space and marking the 
extent of the medieval core of the City.  Bridges, buildings and 
balustraded terraces are significant, and, together with the 
topography of the area, are important in terms of the legibility of the 
City. 

 
Union Terrace Gardens (5.3.1) 
The Gardens are currently the subject of much debate on the 
principles of appropriate development.  A 3,200 m2 centre for 
contemporary arts was granted planning consent in 2008 through 
the statutory planning process.  Shortly afterwards, an 
announcement was made that a donation of £50m from Sir Ian 
Wood may contribute to a proposal that could raise the level of the 
Gardens to that of the surrounding streets.  Aberdeen City and 
Shire Economic Future (ACSEF) undertook a City wide consultation 
on that concept.  The results indicated that the majority (55%) of 
those consulted were against the concept. 
 
Intervention with the Gardens has been under discussion since the 
Dobson, Chapman and Riley Granite City Plan of 1952, which 
proposed extending the Gardens to cover the railway line.  There 
has been much iteration since, including the unsuccessful 
Millennium Square project of the late 1990s.  Many earlier 
proposals regarded Union Terrace Gardens as a development site 
and failed to appreciate its positive characteristics and its very 
special role in the City Centre.  Union Terrace Gardens should be 
used as a focus for broader regeneration of the surrounding area 
and implementation of the Development Framework. 

 
Perceptions (5.3.2) 
There are negative issues related to the Denburn Valley.  The lack 
of focussed cultural activity reduces the number of potential users.  
Access to the Gardens is challenging with no obvious or enticing 
link from the main pedestrian flow on Union Street.  The historic 
setting, quality and drama of many of the buildings to the rear of 
Belmont Street are diluted by the continued dereliction of the Triple 
Kirks site.    

 
Despite its key strategic location in the heart of the City, Union 
Terrace Gardens lacks some connectivity linking the area to its 
surrounding urban fabric.  What is clear is that in any proposal for 
Union Terrace Gardens and the Denburn Valley, there are several 
key themes that must be addressed.  These are discussed in the 
following sections. 

Page 32



9

Future of the Denburn Valley (5.3.3) 
Prior to any proposal being developed for the Denburn Valley a 
detailed assessment of the historic environment is necessary to 
determine its contribution to townscape,  proposed interaction of 
buildings and space and to ensure that key views and vistas are 
identified to inform the design stage. 
 
Triple Kirks is an essential component of any future proposals for 
the area.  Failure to imaginatively develop this site will detract from 
the ambition to develop quality urban space in the area.  Triple 
Kirks, and Archibald Simpson�s spire particularly, is an important 
landmark in the City Centre and must be incorporated into any new 
development. 
 
Context 
The Denburn Valley and the wider Cultural Quarter provides the 
setting for a number of important public buildings in the City. 

 
Union Terrace Gardens has many qualities to be exploited and 
enhanced including: 
� topography which provides a unique and dramatic setting for the 

surrounding historic townscape and bridges and an essential 
component of the identity of the City Centre 

� character of buildings to the rear of Belmont Street 
� setting for His Majesty�s Theatre, St Mark�s and the Central 

Library 
� Denburn Viaduct and Union Bridge 
� green space and mature trees 
� one of the last locations where the historic relationship of Union 

Street to the old city can be appreciated 
 
Identity 
Any proposal for Denburn Valley must ensure a sense of place in 
the City Centre.  This will be achieved by: 
� ensuring the Gardens themselves are a destination with 

purpose 
� addressing dereliction, particularly at Triple Kirks 
� delivering a clearly defined �green� urban park 
� providing a cultural focus in the central gardens area 

 
Connection 
Connection to and from the Gardens and the opportunity to link to 
the surrounding urban fabric at a variety of levels is as important as 
the Gardens themselves.  By linking the valley to a wider network of 
enhanced squares and spaces, particularly around key public 

Page 33



10

buildings, the full potential of this considerable asset can be 
achieved.  The key principles to be addressed are: 
� accessibility from major thoroughfares 
� multi-level connection  
� direct link from Union Street 
� relationship to collegiate Aberdeen 
� development of and from the rear of the buildings of Belmont 

Street. 
 

Opportunities 
Buildings and terraces could be added to the rear of Belmont Street 
which could exploit the proximity and views of the Gardens.  
Terraces could extend over the Denburn dual carriageway and one 
or more pedestrian bridges could directly link Belmont Street to the 
Gardens.  
 
From the west, Union Terrace Gardens should be seen as the 
culmination of a series of squares and spaces that comprise the 
essential urban fabric of the City. 

 
From the north, the approach from Schoolhill should be 
incorporated within any proposal to redevelop the Triple Kirks site.  
In addition, linking to the urban space to the north of His Majesty�s 
Theatre, St Mark�s and the Central Library is desirable.  This would 
allow the Denburn and Woolmanhill opportunity sites to be 
integrated with the central area.  From the south, consideration 
should be given to direct access from Union Street.  The 
opportunity also exists to connect at lower levels to the Green and 
the rail station.  All the approaches should form part of the 
experience of City life and movement. 
 
Proposals are under development to extend the Art Gallery to 
house the combined collections of the Museums and Galleries 
Service and propose an integrated solution, which will deliver 
greater potential benefits to the City.  
 
Work is ongoing to discuss and secure funding opportunities to 
redevelop the Music Hall into a centre for excellence in music 
practice in the North East.  The proposal includes new rehearsal 
space, recital space, space for composers and community 
orchestras.   
 
Sustainability 
It is essential that sustainability is a key consideration in the future 
of the Denburn Valley and Union Terrace Gardens.  The cultural 
and social needs of the City need to be clearly understood along 

Page 34



11

with the implications of construction, maintenance and life time 
costs. 

The variety of cultural uses around the Denburn Valley demands 
that Union Terrace Gardens provides a focus of cultural activity that 
enhances that vibrancy.  A proposal for a contemporary arts centre 
is welcome, but it must not be seen as the solution to all the 
perceived problems of the Gardens.  There are still issues relating 
to access, safety and connection to the wider urban fabric of the 
City. 
 
The pocket park in front of His Majesty�s should be incorporated 
into the Gardens.  This makes use of the elevated topography 
available to capture sunlight. 

 

2.7.11 Any proposal for development within these urban quarters and 
character areas must appreciate the positive characteristics of the 
site and its special role within the city centre.  The six principal 
qualities of any successful place set out above, namely distinct 
identity, safe and pleasant environment, easy to move around, 
welcoming, adaptable and sustainable must be applied in the 
preparation and consideration of such proposals.   
 

Key Issues for the Cultural Quarter 
 

� create a sense of place 
� use topography to add interest and character 
� enhance urban green environment 
� undertake more landscaping 
� improve connectivity 
� ensure access and safety 
� enhance multi level connections 
� redevelop Triple Kirks 
� attract visitors 
� cultural focus 
� improve streetscape and access around key 

public buildings 

Page 35



12

3 UNION TERRACE GARDENS AND DENBURN VALLEY 
 
3.1 The purpose of this part of the report is to ask Members to consider a 

proposal to raise Union Terrace Gardens and take them to an international 
design competition and onwards to a full planning application. 
 

3.2 The initial proposals set out in relation to raising the gardens together with 
the revised position developed in December 2009, can be seen at 
Appendix 2.  The history of the reports relating to both Peacock Visual 
Arts and the Sir Ian Wood/ACSEF Proposals can be seen at Appendix 3. 

 
3.3 Members will recall that proposals for the redevelopment of Union Terrace 

Gardens stretch back at least until the early 1950s and in the 1990s there 
were two separate proposals to raise the gardens to street level.  In 
November 2008 Sir Ian Wood approached the Council with regard to a 
new proposal in relation to Union Terrace Gardens.  An engineering 
feasibility study was carried out and in June 2009 the Council agreed that 
the project continue to the next stage that being a public consultation to 
gauge what level of support there might be for the project and also be 
canvass views on what might be incorporated into any new space created 
should the project go ahead. 

 
3.4 Weber Shandwick, an international communications consultancy with a 

specialism in community consultation including, locally in Aberdeen, the 
consultation process for the Bon Accord Masterplan in 2006 , were 
appointed by Scottish Enterprise to design, develop and deliver the public 
consultation programme into ACSEF�s City Square Proposals.   

 
3.5 Subsequently an eight week public consultation programme was delivered 

by Weber Shandwick ran from 11 January 2010 to 5 March 2010 and 
consisted of six major elements, namely: 

 
� Promotion and information; 
� Feedback opportunities; 
� Focus groups; 
� Opinion polling; 
� Engagement with schools and young people; and, 
� Publication of the consultation report outcomes. 

 
3.6 The results of the consultation were published on 13th April 2010.  The 

results clearly indicated a wish for change and, in particular, identified 
green space and culture as the two main areas of interest of the public in 
any future use of the space.  The results also indicated that 55% of those 
that voted were against the proposal and 44% were for it, with 11,943 
formal submissions received during the period of the consultation. 

 

Page 36



13

3.7 In response, Sir Ian Wood has requested that Aberdeen City Council 
consider whether or not to support his plans. 

 
PEACOCK VISUAL ARTS LTD 
 
3.8 Peacock Visual Arts is a long established print making and Arts Centre 

widely considered to be the main contemporary visual arts organisation in 
Aberdeen and the North-east of Scotland.  Peacock has been trying to 
establish itself in new premises for over 10 years and have developed a 
number of proposals before receiving planning permission for new 
premises in Union Terrace Gardens for a 3,200 m2 public Centre for 
Contemporary Arts on 5th March 2008. 

 
3.9 Peacock Visual Arts whilst having planning permission have yet to enter 

into negotiations for a lease and require to produce a finalised business 
plan demonstrating the ongoing viability of the organisation before 
commencing work on the site. 

 
3.10 It is understood that Peacocks� landlord has indicated a long term desire 

to redevelop the site currently occupied but, there are no imminent plans 
to do so. 

 
PROPOSED PROJECT FUNDING � SIR IAN WOOD/ACSEF 
 
3.11 As outlined by Sir Ian Wood in his public statement of 11th November 

2008, a figure of £50M is available as a personal contribution towards the 
creation of a new civic heart for Aberdeen City. This leaves a balance 
estimated at £90M to be realised to achieve the fullest extent of the 
options under consideration.   

 
3.12 The report to Elected Members of Aberdeen City Council�s Policy & 

Strategy Committee of 9th June 2009 clearly stated that Aberdeen City 
Council, in common with many other Scottish local authorities, that to 
contribute funding through conventional routes would be challenging given 
public sector financial constraints in the current economic climate. 

 
3.13 Nevertheless, the past year has demonstrated that there is an appetite for 

greater use of public/private partnerships and innovative local funding 
mechanisms or tools to provide new ways of raising finance for capital 
infrastructure developments, notably for those projects which require 
significant related investment in enabling infrastructure such as the 
proposals mooted for Union Terrace Gardens and Denburn Valley. 

 
3.14 Examples of innovative funding mechanisms include Business 

Improvement Districts (BIDs), Accelerated Development Zones (ADZs) 
utilising Tax Increment Finance (TIF) funding principles and Local Asset 

Page 37



14

Backed Vehicles (LABV) alongside hypothecation of localised revenue 
streams for infrastructure development.  Examination by officers has 
determined that an Accelerated Development Zone (ADZ) utilising Tax 
Increment Finance (TIF) funding principles forms the most appropriate 
local funding mechanism in this instance.   

 
3.15 Tax Increment Financing (TIF), pioneered in the United States, is 

designed to allow cities to �participate in the growth dividend� � or, in other 
words, allow local authorities to capture incremental value in the form of 
tax revenues generated from new development. 

 
3.16 TIF works on the principle that the supply of new or improved 

infrastructure usually leads both to new development and to an increase in 
the value of surrounding property, both of which serve to increase the 
level of property taxation in the area.  Within a designated TIF district (in 
UK parlance, an Accelerated Development Zone or ADZ), this anticipated 
increased taxation (the �tax increment�) is captured and used to fund the 
infrastructure that has been provided.   

 
3.17 In order to do this, local authorities require the power, which they currently 

do not enjoy, to retain over a long term period local tax revenues such as 
business rates allowing funds to be raised for investment through 
securitisation of those revenues.  Financing debt issued to pay for the 
project by utilising increased tax revenues can take up to 20-25 years, but 
in some cases the timeframe can be much shorter.  TIF therefore creates 
funding for public infrastructure projects within defined Accelerated 
Development Zones that are otherwise unaffordable to local authorities in 
the current economic climate.   

 
3.18 Aberdeen City Council alongside other Scottish Cities, notably Edinburgh, 

Glasgow and North Lanarkshire, is actively engaging with The Scottish 
Government and Scottish Enterprise with a view to establishing a 
pathfinder project using Tax Increment Financing principles for the Union 
Terrace Gardens and Denburn Valley project. 

 
3.19 A part of this engagement process has included the commissioning by 

Scottish Enterprise in February 2010 of a feasibility study to be 
undertaken by Pricewaterhouse Coopers (PwC) and CBRE.  The purpose 
of the commission was to investigate whether the Union Terrace Gardens 
project would be suitable for a Tax Increment Financial project and how 
much it might reasonably be able to support by way of capital borrowing 
with any uplift in non domestic rates being �captured� by the Council and 
use it to service borrowings against the costs of prudential borrowing.   

 
3.20 The feasibility study indicated a cost of between £120m and £140m for the 

project with the Wood Family Trust providing £50m, other private sector 

Page 38



15

partners providing £20m and the balance of £70m being provided through 
a Tax Increment Financing (TIF) pathfinder project.  The interim findings of 
PwC/CBRE�s work are shown at Appendix 4.  The interim findings do 
however suggest that the beneficial effects of the project on non-domestic 
rates would cover the £70m of borrowings required. 

 

Funding Statement £
m

£
m

Total Project Cost  140

To be funded by    
- Sir Ian Wood 50  
- Private Sector donations 20  
- Tax Increment Funding 70 140

PROPOSED PROJECT FUNDING � PEACOCK VISUAL ARTS 
 
3.21 As reported to Elected Members of the Policy & Strategy Committee of 9th 

June 2009, Peacock Visual Arts Ltd has secured £9.3m against a total 
project cost of £13.5m.  There is, however, some doubt over the £4.3m of 
funding committed by the Scottish Arts Council who have given a date in 
June 2010 to review the commitment to the project.  In addition, there has 
been an erosion of the amount approved by Scottish Enterprise for the 
project, due to ongoing interim support.  

 
Funding Statement £

m
£
m

Total Project Cost  13.5

To be funded by    
- Scottish Arts Council 4.5  
- Aberdeen City Council 3.0  
- Scottish Enterprise  2.0  
- GAP 4.0 13.5

POSITION OF SCOTTISH ENTERPRISE 
 
3.22 Scottish Enterprise has supported the City Square Project throughout the 

initial stages by providing funding and project management for the 
technical feasibility study, public consultation and the Tax Increment 
Financing feasibility work. 

Page 39



16

3.23 Scottish Enterprise believes that this project will be a catalyst for further 
city centre redevelopment within Aberdeen and it will have a major role to 
play in achieving the region�s ambition to be a global energy hub. 

 
3.24 Scottish Enterprise will continue its commitment to this major project 

should Aberdeen City Council agree to provide the leadership and support 
to take it forward alongside other ACSEF partners and Sir Ian Wood. 

 
ROLE AND POSITION OF ACSEF 
 
3.25 As Members will be aware, ACSEF (Aberdeen City and Shire Economic 

Futures) is the economic development partnership for Aberdeen City and 
Shire developed from the Economic Forum network created by the 
Scottish Government in 2001, jointly funded and supported by Aberdeen 
City and Aberdeenshire Councils and Scottish Enterprise.  

 
3.26 ACSEF brings together the public and private sectors to realise the 

ambition for the future of the Region and to shape delivery of economic 
development in Aberdeen City and Shire, in partnership with the business 
community, community planning partners and the voluntary sector to 
ensure there is a shared vision for creating the right conditions in which 
businesses can flourish and people can enjoy a high quality of life.   

 
3.27 The ACSEF Economic Action Plan - launched in June 2008 � following 

consultation with 1,600 representatives of business community, 
community planning partners and others identified seven strategic 
priorities for sustainable economic growth which have been accepted by 
the ACSEF partners, approved by Committee at Aberdeen City Council 
and Aberdeenshire Council and now adopted in the ACSEF as outlined 
below:- 

 
ÿ Deliver a fully integrated transport network 
ÿ Maximise our intellectual capital 
ÿ Deliver city centre re-development 
ÿ Anchor the oil and gas industry 
ÿ Attract and develop skilled people 
ÿ Improve the efficiency of planning decision making  
ÿ Aberdeen City and Shire as the location of choice for company 

headquarters. 
 

3.28 In particular, ACSEF stated that The City Square Project offers an 
opportunity to  significantly improve the city centre as a fundamental 
plank of what needs to be delivered to transform the economy over the 
next five to ten years, thus delivering what the public private partnership 
describes as �more jobs, more business and more tourists.� 

Page 40



17

3.29 Following the publication of the consultation programme�s findings on 
13th April 2010 ACSEF has urged Aberdeen City Council to �take 
leadership of the project� by providing the necessary support and 
commitment to take it to an international design competition, 
incorporating the public�s responses to ACSEF�s consultation. 

 
3.30 Whilst acknowledging the lack of agreement in public opinion over the 

relative merits of the two current proposals for Union Terrace Gardens 
and Denburn Valley, ACSEF believes there is, nevertheless, support for 
major transformation in Aberdeen city centre � making it safer and 
greener, with a contemporary arts or cultural hub at its heart. 

 
3.31 ACSEF chairman, Tom Smith, said in a press release dated 13th April 

2010 that: �The public have said they want change. They believe the 
gardens are under-used and inaccessible. Significant new green space 
and a cultural centre must be part of this change that would give us a 
more attractive and safer city centre and kick-start the wider 
regeneration of the city centre.� 

 
3.32 Members will be aware that much has been made of the competition 

between two projects especially in the press.  It is clear however that 
there is a much bigger prize to be won or lost.  Strenuous efforts have 
been made to deliver a proposal whereby both projects can proceed and 
produce a �win/win� scenario, and this will continue until all options have 
been rendered impossible. 

 
4 RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
4.1 A structure for a development framework for the City Centre has been 

presented in Part 2 of this overall paper.  Against that background, the 
Council is asked to debate a proposal from Sir Ian Wood and ACSEF to 
deliver what they believe to be a transformational project that can help 
take a first big step to achieving the kind of city centre required to help 
Aberdeen�s ambitions as set out in the recently approved structure plan. 

 
4.2 The recommendations which follow relate to three aspects of the report: 

 
i) The approval of the principles of the City Centre Development 

Framework 
ii) The approval in principle of the Union Terrace Gardens and 

Denburn Valley development proposal and the related conditions 
iii) The implications and next steps with respect to the proposal being 

refused 
 

Page 41



18

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
It should be stressed that any decisions related to this report are made without 
prejudice to the Council�s consideration of any potential future planning 
application. 

 
4.3 It is recommended that the Council: 

 
(a) Approve the key planning and design principles contained 

in section 5.3 of the City Centre Development Framework 
and highlighted in paragraphs 2.5 and 2.7.10 of this report 
as the basis for the Framework 

 
(b) Agree that the final draft City Centre Development 

Framework be reported to the Enterprise, Planning and 
Infrastructure Committee for approval for public 
consultation as Supplementary Planning Guidance to the 
new Local Development Plan 

 
(c) It is recommended that members approve Sir Ian Wood�s 

offer of £50m based on ACSEF proposals, to got to the 
next steps in the process, subject to the following 
conditions being met: 

 
(i) That the costs of an international design 
competition be met up to 50% by Sir Ian Wood up to a 
maximum of £400,000, with the balance of the 
resource required to be met by the private sector 
through ACSEF. 
 
(ii) That the design brief for the competition take 
account of the following: 

 
ÿ Feedback from the consultation process 
ÿ The engineering feasibility study 
ÿ Be able to deliver a project between £120-140m 
ÿ That the design brief take account of, but not be 

constrained by, the existing planning permission 
ÿ Include walk on/walk off access from all sides 
ÿ Demonstrate how the project complies with the 

principals of the City Centre Framework 
 
(iii)That the project provides at least £15m for a new 
cultural arts centre for Peacock Visual Arts (including 
£8.2m from the Project Funding, £4.3m from the 
Scottish Arts Council and £3m from Aberdeen City 

Page 42



19

Council), to be incorporated as part of the overall 
development in an iconic building. 

 
4.4 Should Members vote against ACSEF�s proposals and Sir Ian Wood�s 

offer of £50m then to instruct Officers to do the following:- 
 
To enter into discussions with Peacock Visual Arts to:- 
 
(a) negotiate a lease for a site for their proposed development 
 
(b) seek the development and presentation of a business plan and a 
project plan by Peacock Visual Arts indicating 
 

(i) sources of the funding required to deliver their proposals and that 
these are in place 
(ii) cash flow forecasts and profit and loss forecasts proving that a 
viable business can be established on an ongoing basis 
(iii) professional delivery of their new build project 

 
4.5 In either case a further report should be brought back to the next Council 

meeting, clearly setting out the detailed next steps as soon as possible.  
 
REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 

Sue Bruce 
Chief Executive 
52(2500) 
chiefexecutive@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Stewart Carruth 
Director of Corporate Governance 
52(2550) 
scarruth@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Gordon McIntosh 
Director of Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure 
52(2941) 
gmcintosh@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Margaret Bochel 
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development 
52 (3133) 
mbochel@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 43



20

Sandy Beattie 
Team Leader, Planning 
52(2155) 
sbeattie@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Alun Williams 
Acting Team Leader Strategic Programmes 
52(3932) 
awilliams@aberdeencity.gov.uk

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Appendix 1 � City Centre Development Framework 
Appendix 2 � Parameters from Sir Ian Wood 
Appendix 3 � History of Committee decisions 
Appendix 4 � PwC/CBRE Tax Increment Financing (TIF) study  
 

Page 44



AA
bb
ee
rr dd
ee
ee
nn
CC
ii tt
yy
CC
ee
nn
tt rr
ee

DD
ee
vv
ee
ll oo
pp
mm
ee
nn
tt
FF
rr aa
mm
ee
ww
oo
rr kk

E
n
te
rp
ri
se
,
P
la
n
n
in
g
a
n
d
In
fr
a
st
ru
ct
u
re

A
b
er
d
ee
n
C
it
y
C
o
u
n
ci
l

S
t
N
ic
h
o
la
s
H
o
u
se

B
ro
a
d
S
tr
ee
t

A
b
er
d
ee
n

A
B
1
0
1
B
W

w
w
w
.a
b
e
rd
e
e
n
c
it
y
.g
o
v
.u
k

M
a
y
2
0
1
0

Page 45



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�
��

��
	�

A
b

er
d

ee
n

C
it

y
C

en
tr

e
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
C

on
te

nt
s

V
is

io
n

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

F
ra

m
ew

o
rk

P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s
O

b
je

ct
iv

es
fo

r
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

C
en

tr
e

1.
In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
1.

1
W

ha
ti

s
a

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tF
ra

m
ew

or
k?

1.
2

W
hy

do
w

e
ne

ed
on

e?
1.

3
W

ha
th

as
ha

pp
en

ed
to

ge
tt

o
th

is
po

in
t?

1.
4

W
he

re
do

w
e

w
an

tt
o

go
?

2.
C

o
n

te
xt

2.
1

W
ha

ti
s

C
on

te
xt

?
2.

2
S

ite
2.

3
H

is
to

ric
C

on
te

xt
2.

4
S

et
tin

g
2.

5
P

ol
ic

y
3.

Id
en

ti
ty

3.
1

W
ha

ti
s

Id
en

tit
y?

3.
2

P
la

nn
in

g
an

d
D

es
ig

n
P

rin
ci

pl
es

3.
3

G
at

ew
ay

s
an

d
A

pp
ro

ac
he

s
3.

4
La

nd
m

ar
ks

3.
5

T
al

lo
r

La
rg

e
B

ui
ld

in
gs

an
d

th
e

C
ity

�s
S

ky
lin

e
3.

6
P

ub
lic

R
ea

lm
3.

6.
1

Q
ue

en
�s

an
d

R
ub

is
la

w
T

er
ra

ce
G

ar
de

ns
3.

6.
2

B
on

A
cc

or
d

C
re

sc
en

tG
ar

de
ns

3.
6.

3
B

on
A

cc
or

d
S

qu
ar

e
3.

6.
4

B
on

A
cc

or
d

S
tr

ee
t

3.
6.

5
H

un
tly

S
tr

ee
t/S

tM
ar

y�
s

C
at

he
dr

al
3.

6.
6

G
ol

de
n

S
qu

ar
e

3.
6.

7
U

ni
on

T
er

ra
ce

G
ar

de
ns

3.
6.

8
R

ob
er

tG
or

do
n

Q
ua

dr
an

gl
e

3.
6.

9
T

he
G

re
en

3.
6.

10
S

tN
ic

ho
la

s
K

irk
ya

rd
3.

6.
11

S
tN

ic
ho

la
s

S
tr

ee
t

3.
6.

12
B

ro
ad

S
tr

ee
t

3.
6.

13
P

la
in

st
an

es
3.

6.
14

C
as

tle
ga

te
3.

7
S

tr
ee

ts
3.

8
G

ra
ni

te
3.

9
C

or
ne

rs
3.

10
Li

gh
tin

g
3.

11
S

tr
ee

tF
ur

ni
tu

re
3.

12
S

ig
na

ge
an

d
S

tr
ee

tL
et

te
r

T
ile

s
3.

13
A

cc
es

s
fo

r
A

ll

3.
14

T
re

es
an

d
La

nd
sc

ap
e

Page 46



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�
��

��
	�

4.
C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
4.

1
S

tr
at

eg
ic

C
on

te
xt

4.
2

Lo
ca

lT
ra

ns
po

rt
S

tr
at

eg
y

(L
T

S
)

20
08

5.
U

rb
an

Q
u

ar
te

rs
an

d
C

h
ar

ac
te

r
A

re
as

5.
1

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
5.

2
C

iv
ic

Q
ua

rt
er

5.
3

C
ul

tu
ra

lQ
ua

rt
er

5.
4

T
he

G
re

en
5.

5
C

as
tle

ga
te

Q
ua

rt
er

5.
6

C
ro

w
n

S
tr

ee
t

5.
7

T
he

W
es

tE
nd

5.
8

B
on

A
cc

or
d

5.
9

R
iv

er
si

de
6.

R
et

ai
lS

tr
at

eg
y

6.
1

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tP
la

n
6.

2
F

ur
th

er
W

or
k

7.
E

co
n

o
m

ic
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
S

tr
at

eg
y

7.
1

C
on

te
xt

7.
2

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
8.

C
o

u
n

ci
lS

er
vi

ce
s

(t
o

b
e

co
m

p
le

te
d

)
8.

1
E

nt
er

pr
is

e
P

la
nn

in
g

an
d

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
8.

2
E

du
ca

tio
n

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

S
po

rt
8.

3
S

oc
ia

lC
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
ng

8.
4

H
ou

si
ng

an
d

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

8.
5

C
or

po
ra

te
G

ov
er

na
nc

e
8.

6
O

ffi
ce

of
th

e
C

hi
ef

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
9.

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
an

d
N

ex
t

S
te

p
s

(t
o

b
e

co
m

p
le

te
d

)
9.

1
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
9.

2
N

ex
tS

te
ps

10
.

A
p

p
en

d
ic

es
10

.1
A

pp
en

di
x

1:
P

ol
ic

y
S

um
m

ar
y

10
.2

T
ab

le
of

ex
is

tin
g

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
pl

an
ni

ng
gu

id
an

ce
an

d
br

ie
fs

(t
o

be
co

m
pl

et
ed

)
10

.3
T

ab
le

of
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
(t

o
be

co
m

pl
et

ed
)

10
.4

C
ou

nc
il

ow
ne

d
pr

op
er

ty
(t

o
be

co
m

pl
et

ed
)

Page 47



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�
��

��
	�

V
is

io
n

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l

pl
ac

es
ha

ve
di

st
in

ct
id

en
tit

y.
T

he
S

co
tti

sh
G

ov
er

nm
en

t�s
�D

es
ig

ni
ng

P
la

ce
s

�
A

P
ol

ic
y

S
ta

te
m

en
t

fo
r

S
co

tla
nd

�
se

ts
th

e
na

tio
na

lp
ol

ic
y

co
nt

ex
tf

or
cr

ea
tin

g
pl

ac
es

.
T

he
P

ol
ic

y
st

at
es

th
at

su
cc

es
sf

ul
pl

ac
es

ar
e

sa
fe

,
pl

ea
sa

nt
,

ea
sy

to
m

ov
e

ar
ou

nd
an

d
w

el
co

m
in

g
to

vi
si

to
rs

.
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

l
pl

ac
es

ar
e

su
st

ai
na

bl
e

an
d

ad
ap

ta
bl

e
to

ch
an

gi
ng

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s
in

so
ci

al
,

ec
on

om
ic

an
d

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

lc
on

di
tio

ns
,i

n
ot

he
r

w
or

ds
dy

na
m

ic
.

R
eg

io
na

l
an

d
lo

ca
l

pl
an

ni
ng

po
lic

y
hi

gh
lig

ht
s

th
e

im
po

rt
an

ce
of

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
be

in
g

a
su

cc
es

sf
ul

pl
ac

e.

T
he

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
an

d
S

hi
re

S
tr

uc
tu

re
P

la
n

(2
00

9)
se

ts
an

am
bi

tio
us

vi
si

on
fo

r
a

su
cc

es
sf

ul
an

d
su

st
ai

na
bl

e
fu

tu
re

fo
r

th
e

no
rt

h
ea

st
.

It
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

re
co

gn
is

es
th

e
im

po
rt

an
ce

of
th

e
co

m
pl

et
io

n
of

a
ci

ty
ce

nt
re

m
as

te
rp

la
n,

w
hi

ch
in

cl
ud

es
pr

op
os

al
s

to
m

ak
e

pa
rt

of
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

an
ar

ea
fo

r
pe

de
st

ria
ns

on
ly

,
to

he
lp

ac
hi

ev
e

th
at

vi
si

on
.

T
he

A
be

rd
ee

n
Lo

ca
l

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
P

la
n

M
ai

n
Is

su
es

R
ep

or
t

(2
00

9)
se

ts
ou

th
ow

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

w
ill

im
pl

em
en

tt
he

S
tr

uc
tu

re
P

la
n.

It
re

co
gn

is
es

th
at

ac
ce

ss
to

an
at

tr
ac

tiv
e

an
d

vi
br

an
tc

ity
ce

nt
re

is
vi

ta
l

to
ac

hi
ev

in
g

a
su

st
ai

na
bl

e
ec

on
om

ic
fu

tu
re

fo
r

th
e

ci
ty

an
d

re
gi

on
.

It
re

fe
rs

to
th

e
em

er
gi

ng
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

F
ra

m
ew

or
k�

s
ro

le
in

se
tti

ng
ou

t
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
pr

in
ci

pl
es

to
gu

id
e

an
d

co
-o

rd
in

at
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

an
d

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
in

ve
st

m
en

t
in

th
e

ci
ty

ce
nt

re
,

id
en

tif
yi

ng
ke

y
pr

oj
ec

ts
an

d
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
ne

ed
ed

to
ac

hi
ev

e
th

e
vi

si
on

an
d

se
tti

ng
a

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

to
m

on
ito

r
th

e
de

liv
er

y
of

ag
re

ed
pr

io
rit

ie
s

in
th

e
ci

ty
ce

nt
re

.

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
an

d
S

hi
re

E
co

no
m

ic
F

ut
ur

e�
s

E
co

no
m

ic
M

an
ife

st
o

st
at

es
th

at
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
m

us
t

ac
t

as
a

ke
y

bu
si

ne
ss

lo
ca

tio
n,

re
ta

il
ce

nt
re

,
m

aj
or

to
ur

is
t

de
st

in
at

io
n,

hi
st

or
ic

al
an

d
cu

ltu
ra

l
ce

nt
re

,
le

is
ur

e
an

d
en

te
rt

ai
nm

en
t

ce
nt

re
,

ke
y

tr
an

sp
or

t
no

de
,

an
d

a
pl

ac
e

w
he

re
pe

op
le

liv
e

an
d

fe
el

sa
fe

.

T
hi

s
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tF

ra
m

ew
or

k
is

in
fo

rm
ed

by
an

d
re

sp
on

ds
to

th
at

na
tio

na
l,

re
gi

on
al

an
d

lo
ca

lp
ol

ic
y.

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
th

e
ke

y
th

em
es

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
in

th
es

e
po

lic
ie

s
th

at
m

ak
e

a
su

cc
es

sf
ul

pl
ac

e
ha

s
be

en
in

st
ru

m
en

ta
li

n
pr

ep
ar

in
g

th
is

F
ra

m
ew

or
k.

It
ha

s
al

so
be

en
pr

ep
ar

ed
fo

llo
w

in
g

th
e

C
ou

nc
il�

s
M

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g
P

ro
ce

ss
w

hi
ch

se
ts

ou
ta

pr
oc

es
s

fo
r

ac
hi

ev
in

g
a

se
ns

e
of

pl
ac

e.

T
he

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tF
ra

m
ew

or
k

pr
om

ot
es

a
st

ra
te

gy
to

co
m

pl
em

en
t

an
d

en
ha

nc
e

th
e

fe
at

ur
es

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
th

at
m

ak
e

A
be

rd
ee

n
un

iq
ue

.
B

y
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

cl
ea

rly
de

fin
ed

ch
ar

ac
te

r
ar

ea
s,

re
in

fo
rc

in
g

th
ei

r
id

en
tit

y
an

d
en

su
rin

g
th

ei
r

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

an
d

co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
,

th
e

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

w
ill

en
su

re
th

at
th

e
rig

ht
pr

oj
ec

ts
w

ill
be

de
ve

lo
pe

d
in

th
e

rig
ht

pl
ac

es
an

d
in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
w

ay
s

to
en

su
re

th
e

so
ci

al
,e

co
no

m
ic

an
d

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

lf
ut

ur
es

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
w

ill
th

riv
e.

T
he

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

w
ill

en
su

re
th

at
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
be

co
m

es
a

su
cc

es
sf

ul
pl

ac
e

th
at

en
co

ur
ag

es
liv

el
in

es
s,

di
ve

rs
ity

an
d

ac
tiv

ity
to

le
av

e
a

po
si

tiv
e

le
ga

cy
of

th
e

fir
st

ha
lf

of
th

e
21

st

C
en

tu
ry

.

T
he

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tF
ra

m
ew

or
k

se
ek

s
to

:

ÿ
co

m
pl

em
en

ta
nd

en
ha

nc
e

A
be

rd
ee

n�
s

un
iq

ue
id

en
tit

y;
ÿ

de
ve

lo
p

cl
ea

rly
de

fin
ed

ch
ar

ac
te

r
ar

ea
s;

ÿ
en

su
re

fu
tu

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
un

de
rs

ta
nd

s
th

e
ex

is
tin

g
co

nt
ex

t;
ÿ

co
m

pl
em

en
tt

he
w

ea
lth

of
ur

ba
n

de
si

gn
;

ÿ
ce

le
br

at
e

th
e

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

qu
al

ity
pr

es
en

t
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e;

an
d

ÿ
en

su
re

a
co

-o
rd

in
at

ed
an

d
in

te
gr

at
ed

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
fu

tu
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

Page 48



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

 
��

��
�
��

��
	�

T
he

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
F

ra
m

ew
or

k
id

en
tif

ie
s

9
ch

ar
ac

te
r

ar
ea

s
an

d
ur

ba
n

qu
ar

te
rs

fo
cu

ss
ed

on
U

n
io

n
S

tr
ee

t
as

th
e

sp
in

e
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

an
d

th
e

m
ai

n
th

or
ou

gh
fa

re
th

at
co

nn
ec

ts
th

e
ur

ba
n

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

ds
of

th
e

C
iv

ic
,

C
u

lt
u

ra
l,

G
re

en
an

d
C

as
tl

eg
at

e
Q

u
ar

te
rs

.
In

ad
di

tio
n,

th
e

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

in
cl

ud
es

C
ro

w
n

S
tr

ee
t,

th
e

W
es

t
E

n
d

,
B

o
n

A
cc

o
rd

an
d

R
iv

er
si

d
e

ar
ea

s
as

im
po

rt
an

t
co

m
po

ne
nt

s
to

th
e

ce
nt

ra
lu

rb
an

co
re

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.
E

ac
h

of
th

e
ch

ar
ac

te
r

ar
ea

s
or

ur
ba

n
qu

ar
te

rs
w

ill
be

w
el

l
co

nn
ec

te
d

to
th

e
ce

nt
ra

ls
pi

ne
an

d
to

ea
ch

ot
he

r.
T

he
pr

in
ci

pa
lf

oc
us

w
ill

be
on

th
e

en
jo

ym
en

t
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

by
th

e
pe

de
st

ria
n,

al
lo

w
in

g
an

d
en

co
ur

ag
in

g
pe

op
le

to
sp

en
d

tim
e

in
a

vi
br

an
tu

rb
an

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

E
ac

h
ar

ea
w

ill
ha

ve
its

ow
n

di
st

in
ct

id
en

tit
y

an
d

pu
rp

os
e,

ga
te

w
ay

,
la

nd
m

ar
ks

an
d

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g

to
th

e
de

fin
iti

on
of

th
e

ov
er

al
l

ch
ar

ac
te

r.
T

he
se

ar
e

di
sc

us
se

d
in

m
or

e
de

ta
il

in
se

ct
io

n
5

of
th

e
F

ra
m

ew
or

k.

P
ub

lic
tr

an
sp

or
t

pr
ov

is
io

n
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

w
ill

be
cr

iti
ca

l
to

its
su

cc
es

s,
as

w
el

l
as

cy
cl

in
g,

ca
r

pa
rk

in
g

st
ra

te
gy

an
d

se
rv

ic
in

g.
T

he
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

pr
op

os
es

pu
bl

ic
tr

an
sp

or
t

hu
bs

to
im

pr
ov

e
le

gi
bi

lit
y

an
d

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g
of

th
e

pu
bl

ic
tr

an
sp

or
ts

sy
st

em
.

Lo
ca

tin
g

hu
bs

in
an

d
ar

ou
nd

ur
ba

n
sq

ua
re

s
pr

es
en

ts
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
to

fr
ee

up
va

lu
ab

le
sp

ac
e

on
fo

ot
w

ay
s

an
d

pr
ov

id
e

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
in

bu
ild

in
gs

ar
ou

nd
th

e
sp

ac
e

to
su

pp
or

tt
ho

se
w

ai
tin

g
fo

r
tr

an
sp

or
t.

Is
su

es
of

co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
ar

e
ou

tli
ne

d
in

m
or

e
de

ta
il

in
se

ct
io

n
4

an
d

re
fe

rr
ed

to
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

se
ct

io
n

5.

O
nc

e
ad

op
te

d,
th

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

w
ill

ha
ve

st
at

ut
or

y
st

at
us

as
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
ry

gu
id

an
ce

to
th

e
ne

w
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
pl

an
.

It
se

ts
ou

t
th

e
st

ra
te

gy
fo

r
fu

tu
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
an

d
w

ill
be

a
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

m
at

er
ia

l
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

in
th

e
de

te
rm

in
at

io
n

of
al

l
fu

tu
re

pl
an

ni
ng

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

w
ith

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.

T
he

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
F

ra
m

ew
or

k
w

ill
re

m
ai

n
as

a
liv

e
do

cu
m

en
t

to
be

un
de

rp
in

ne
d

by
an

ac
tio

n
an

d
de

liv
er

y
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
T

ha
t

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

w
ill

be
re

vi
ew

ed
an

nu
al

ly
to

en
su

re
re

le
va

nc
e,

m
an

ag
e

de
liv

er
ab

ili
ty

an
d

re
sp

on
d

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
to

th
e

ne
ed

s
of

th
e

C
ity

an
d

its
pa

rt
ne

rs
.

T
he

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

its
el

f
w

ill
be

re
vi

ew
ed

as
pa

rt
of

th
e

on
go

in
g

lo
ca

ld
ev

el
op

m
en

tp
la

nn
in

g
pr

oc
es

s.

T
h

e
C

it
y

C
en

tr
e

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

F
ra

m
ew

o
rk

is
p

re
se

n
te

d
in

d
ra

ft
fo

rm
.

F
u

rt
h

er
w

o
rk

is
re

q
u

ir
ed

to
d

ev
el

o
p

ea
ch

o
f

th
e

ke
y

th
em

es
an

d
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s

co
n

ta
in

ed
w

it
h

in
th

e
d

o
cu

m
en

t
an

d
d

ev
el

o
p

an
ac

ti
o

n
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

to
su

p
p

o
rt

th
e

d
el

iv
er

y
o

f
th

e
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
.

Page 49



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

!
��

��
�
��

��
	�

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

F
ra

m
ew

o
rk

P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s

T
he

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
F

ra
m

ew
or

k
w

ill
cr

ea
te

an
d

m
ai

nt
ai

n
a

�s
en

se
o

f
p

la
ce

�
in

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

in
fo

rm
ed

by
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g

th
e

hi
st

or
ic

al
an

d
cu

ltu
ra

l
co

n
te

xt
of

th
e

C
ity

as
it

m
ov

es
fo

rw
ar

d.
T
hi

s
w

ill
be

su
pp

or
te

d
by

a
se

rie
s

of
ov

er
ar

ch
in

g
pl

an
ni

ng
an

d
de

si
gn

pr
in

ci
pl

es
th

at
se

ek
to

en
ha

nc
e

A
be

rd
ee

n�
s

un
iq

ue
id

en
ti

ty
an

d
en

su
re

th
at

ap
pr

op
ria

te
co

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

is
m

ad
e

to
an

d
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
he

se
pr

in
ci

pl
es

in
cl

ud
e

th
os

e
qu

al
iti

es
ou

tli
ne

d
in

th
e

vi
si

on
ab

ov
e

th
at

m
ak

e
a

su
cc

es
sf

ul
pl

ac
e,

na
m

el
y:

�
D

is
ti

n
ct

id
en

ti
ty

�
S

af
e

an
d

p
le

as
an

t
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t

�
E

as
y

to
m

o
ve

ar
o

u
n

d
�

W
el

co
m

in
g

�
A

d
ap

ta
b

le
�

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le

T
he

se
ov

er
ar

ch
in

g
pr

in
ci

pl
es

in
cl

ud
e

sp
ec

ifi
c

ob
je

ct
iv

es
fo

r
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

C
en

tr
e:

�
U

n
io

n
S

tr
ee

t
F

o
cu

s
�

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

o
f

U
rb

an
Q

u
ar

te
rs

an
d

C
h

ar
ac

te
r

A
re

as
�

Im
p

ro
ve

d
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
�

H
ig

h
q

u
al

it
y

p
u

b
lic

re
al

m
�

C
o

n
n

ec
te

d
sp

ac
es

,s
q

u
ar

es
an

d
la

n
d

m
ar

ks

T
he

se
w

ill
be

ap
pl

ie
d

to
ea

ch
of

th
e

ch
ar

ac
te

r
ar

ea
s

al
on

g
w

ith
m

or
e

de
ta

ile
d

sp
ec

ifi
c

th
em

es
co

nt
ai

ne
d

in
th

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

F
ra

m
ew

or
k.

Page 50



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

"
��

��
�
��

��
	�

O
b

je
ct

iv
es

fo
r

A
b

er
d

ee
n

C
it

y
C

en
tr

e

�
U

n
io

n
S

tr
ee

t
F

o
cu

s
T
he

pr
in

ci
pa

lf
oc

us
of

th
e

fr
am

ew
or

k
is

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t.
T
he

m
os

t
im

po
rt
an

ta
nd

id
en

tif
ia

bl
e

st
re

et
in

th
e

C
ity

,U
ni

on
S
tr
ee

ti
s

to
be

pr
om

ot
ed

as
th

e
co

m
m

er
ci

al
,v

ib
ra

nt
he

ar
to

ft
he

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

�
U

rb
an

Q
u

ar
te

rs
/C

h
ar

ac
te

r
A

re
as

D
ev

el
op

in
g

ch
ar

ac
te

r
ar

ea
s

an
d

ur
ba

n
qu

ar
te

rs
th

at
ca

pi
ta

lis
e

on
th

e
di

st
in

ct
iv

e
m

er
its

of
th

ei
r
su

rr
ou

nd
in

gs
w

ill
re

in
fo

rc
e

A
be

rd
ee

n�
s

id
en

tit
y.

�
A

cc
es

s/
P

u
b

lic
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
In

tr
od

uc
e

le
gi

bl
e

pu
bl

ic
tr

an
sp

or
th

ub
s

in
th

e
ce

nt
ra

la
re

a
an

d
ca

r
pa

rk
s

on
th

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

to
en

su
re

an
ef

fic
ie

nt
an

d
un

de
rs

ta
nd

ab
le

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

be
tw

ee
n

ch
ar

ac
te

r
ar

ea
s,

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

ta
nd

pu
bl

ic
ac

ce
ss

to
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.

�
H

ig
h

Q
u

al
it

y
P

u
b

lic
R

ea
lm

E
ns

ur
e

th
at

st
re

et
su

rf
ac

es
ar

e
of

su
ita

bl
e

hi
gh

qu
al

ity
at

fir
st

po
in

ts
of

co
nt

ac
tw

ith
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e,
i.e

.a
tp

ub
lic

tr
an

sp
or

th
ub

s,
ra

il
st

at
io

n,
ca

r
pa

rk
s,

an
d

ar
ou

nd
im

po
rt

an
tp

ub
lic

an
d

hi
st

or
ic

bu
ild

in
gs

.

�
C

o
n

n
ec

te
d

S
p

ac
es

,S
q

u
ar

es
an

d
L

an
d

m
ar

ks
D

ev
el

op
a

ra
ng

e
of

vi
br

an
tc

on
ne

ct
ed

sq
ua

re
s

to
en

su
re

be
st

us
e

of
sp

ac
e

to
en

ha
nc

e
C

ity
lif

e.

Page 51



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

#
��

��
�
��

��
	�

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

1.
1

W
h

at
is

a
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
fr

am
ew

o
rk

?
A

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tf

ra
m

ew
or

k
is

a
fo

rm
of

m
as

te
rp

la
n,

re
fe

rr
ed

to
in

th
e

A
be

rd
ee

n
Lo

ca
lP

la
n

20
08

an
d

D
es

ig
ni

ng
P

la
ce

s
�

A
P

ol
ic

y
S

ta
te

m
en

t
fo

r
S

co
tla

nd
.

T
he

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
F

ra
m

ew
or

k
se

ts
ou

t
a

ba
se

lin
e

sp
at

ia
l

pl
an

fo
r

th
e

w
ay

in
w

hi
ch

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
sh

ou
ld

ev
ol

ve
.

It
is

no
t

in
te

nd
ed

to
be

a
de

ta
ile

d
m

as
te

rp
la

n,
w

hi
ch

w
ou

ld
cr

ea
te

a
sn

ap
sh

ot
of

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

in
tim

e,
bu

t
ra

th
er

it
pr

ov
id

es
th

e
fr

am
ew

or
k

up
on

w
hi

ch
fu

tu
re

m
as

te
rp

la
ns

co
ul

d
be

cr
ea

te
d

fo
r

sp
ec

ifi
c

ch
ar

ac
te

r
ar

ea
s

to
en

su
re

th
ey

ar
e

no
tc

on
si

de
re

d
in

is
ol

at
io

n.

1.
2

W
h

y
d

o
w

e
n

ee
d

o
n

e?
1.

2.
1

C
o

m
b

in
e

a
va

ri
et

y
o

f
p

la
n

n
in

g
g

u
id

an
ce

in
to

a
si

n
g

le
vi

si
o

n
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

ha
s

be
en

th
e

su
bj

ec
t

of
nu

m
er

ou
s

st
ud

ie
s,

pl
an

ni
ng

br
ie

fs
an

d
m

as
te

rp
la

ns
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
th

e
H

ea
rt

of
A

be
rd

ee
n,

th
e

U
rb

an
R

ea
lm

S
tr

at
eg

y
an

d
B

on
A

cc
or

d
Q

ua
rt

er
M

as
te

rp
la

n.
T

hi
s

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tF
ra

m
ew

or
k

br
in

gs
m

an
y

of
th

e
is

su
es

al
re

ad
y

ex
pl

or
ed

in
th

os
e

st
ud

ie
s

to
ge

th
er

in
a

co
he

si
ve

ur
ba

n
st

ra
te

gy
fo

r
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.

1.
2.

2
P

er
ce

p
ti

o
n

o
f

d
is

p
ar

at
e

p
ro

je
ct

s
T

he
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
is

su
bj

ec
t

to
m

uc
h

in
ve

st
m

en
t

th
ro

ug
h

m
aj

or
pr

oj
ec

ts
su

ch
as

U
ni

on
S

qu
ar

e,
th

e
re

fu
rb

is
he

d
B

on
A

cc
or

d
an

d
S

t
N

ic
ho

la
s

C
en

tr
es

,
U

ni
on

P
la

za
,

to
ge

th
er

w
ith

cu
rr

en
t

is
su

es
re

la
tin

g
to

th
e

D
en

bu
rn

V
al

le
y.

T
he

se
al

l
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
A

be
rd

ee
n�

s
ro

le
as

a
re

gi
on

al
ce

nt
re

,
bu

t
ar

e
pe

rc
ei

ve
d

to
be

de
liv

er
ed

in
di

vi
du

al
ly

w
ith

ou
t

ad
he

re
nc

e
to

a
co

-o
rd

in
at

ed
st

ra
te

gy
fo

r
th

e
fu

tu
re

.
T

he
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

w
ill

se
t

th
es

e,
an

d
fu

tu
re

pr
oj

ec
ts

,w
ith

in
th

at
de

fin
ed

st
ra

te
gi

c
co

nt
ex

t.

1.
2.

3
Id

en
ti

fy
im

p
o

rt
an

t
lin

ks
A

s
a

re
su

lt
of

th
is

di
sp

ar
at

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
,

m
an

y
ar

ea
s

an
d

si
te

s
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

ha
ve

be
en

de
ve

lo
pe

d
w

ith
ou

t
du

e
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

of
th

ei
r

af
fe

ct
on

co
nt

ex
t,

po
te

nt
ia

ll
in

ks
w

ith
ea

ch
ot

he
r

an
d

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

hi
st

or
ic

fa
br

ic
of

th
e

C
ity

.
T

he
F

ra
m

ew
or

k
se

ek
s

to
ad

dr
es

s
th

is
.

1.
2.

4
P

u
b

lic
re

al
m

st
ra

te
g

y
T

he
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

w
ill

pr
ov

id
e

a
cl

ea
r

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

st
ra

te
gy

fo
r

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

to
en

ha
nc

e
th

e
hi

st
or

ic
ne

tw
or

k
of

st
re

et
s,

sq
ua

re
s

an
d

sp
ac

es
,

ho
w

th
es

e
sh

ou
ld

lo
ok

,h
ow

th
ey

ar
e

co
nn

ec
te

d
an

d
ho

w
th

ey
ar

e
us

ed
in

th
e

fu
tu

re
.

1.
3

W
h

at
h

as
h

ap
p

en
ed

to
g

et
to

th
is

p
o

in
t?

A
s

st
at

ed
pr

ev
io

us
ly

,
th

e
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

an
d

S
hi

re
S

tr
uc

tu
re

P
la

n
an

d
th

e
Lo

ca
l

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
P

la
n

M
ai

n
Is

su
es

R
ep

or
t

hi
gh

lig
ht

th
e

ne
ed

fo
r

a
co

-o
rd

in
at

ed
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
M

as
te

rp
la

n.
T

he
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

is
se

en
as

th
e

m
os

t
ap

pr
op

ria
te

fo
rm

of
m

as
te

rp
la

n
to

co
ve

r
th

e
w

ho
le

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

as
th

is
w

ill
se

t
a

se
rie

s
of

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

de
si

gn
pr

in
ci

pl
es

th
at

sh
ou

ld
be

ap
pl

ie
d

to
al

l
ne

w
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
ve

r
th

e
ne

xt
25

ye
ar

s.

V
ar

io
us

w
or

ks
ho

ps
an

d
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
in

vo
lv

in
g

ke
y

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r

gr
ou

ps
w

er
e

he
ld

du
rin

g
20

07
-0

9
an

d
th

es
e

ha
ve

in
fo

rm
ed

th
e

fo
rm

at
an

d
co

nt
en

t
of

th
e

F
ra

m
ew

or
k.

T
he

20
09

A
be

rd
ee

n
S

um
m

er
S

ch
oo

l,
ru

n
by

R
ob

er
t

G
or

do
n

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
an

d
th

e
P

rin
ce

�s
F

ou
nd

at
io

n
fo

r
th

e
B

ui
lt

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t,

ex
am

in
ed

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

R
ob

er
t

G
or

do
n

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
M

as
te

rs
in

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
ye

ar
6

st
ud

en
ts

at
th

e
S

co
tt

S
ut

he
rla

nd
S

ch
oo

l
of

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
ha

ve
al

so
ex

am
in

ed
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
.

Page 52



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�
��

��
	�

1.
4

W
h

er
e

d
o

w
e

w
an

t
to

g
o

?
T
he

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

ha
s

a
st

ro
ng

ch
ar

ac
te

r
w

ith
un

ifo
rm

ity
of

m
at

er
ia

ls
an

d
st

yl
es

,
re

fle
ct

ed
in

its
gr

an
ite

bu
ild

in
gs

,
th

e
gr

an
d

na
tu

re
of

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
an

d
sm

al
le

r
in

tim
at

e
st

re
et

s
an

d
pu

bl
ic

sp
ac

es
ju

st
of

f
th

e
m

ai
n

th
or

ou
gh

fa
re

.
M

uc
h

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

fa
lls

w
ith

in
de

si
gn

at
ed

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
A

re
as

an
d

it
ha

s
a

la
rg

e
co

nc
en

tr
at

io
n

of
lis

te
d

bu
ild

in
gs

.
U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

w
ha

t
is

of
va

lu
e,

pr
ot

ec
tin

g
an

d
im

pr
ov

in
g

th
e

bu
ilt

fa
br

ic
is

vi
ta

l
w

ith
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
he

C
ity

ne
ed

s
qu

al
ity

de
si

gn
so

lu
tio

ns
.

A
ll

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

m
us

t
m

ak
e

a
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
to

th
e

w
id

er
co

nt
ex

to
ft

he
C

ity
.

T
he

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
F
ra

m
ew

or
k

ex
pl

or
es

in
di

ca
tiv

e
co

nc
ep

ts
an

d
pr

op
os

al
s

th
at

ca
n

he
lp

to
en

su
re

th
at

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

is
a

su
cc

es
sf

ul
pl

ac
e.

A
s

th
e

ur
ba

n
co

re
of

A
be

rd
ee

n,
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

ha
s

to
m

an
ag

e
a

nu
m

be
r

of
co

nf
lic

tin
g

is
su

es
.

M
ak

in
g

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
,
w

hi
ls

t
at

th
e

sa
m

e
tim

e
en

su
rin

g
th

e
qu

al
ity

of
pu

bl
ic

re
al

m
,

en
co

ur
ag

es
pe

de
st

ria
ns

to
lin

ge
r
an

d
us

e
th

e
ar

ea
is

ch
al

le
ng

in
g.

T
he

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

de
si

gn
pr

in
ci

pl
es

th
at

fo
rm

th
e

ba
ck

bo
ne

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
F
ra

m
ew

or
k

ar
e

in
fo

rm
ed

by
th

e
pr

in
ci

pa
l

th
em

es
of

co
n

te
xt

,
id

en
ti

ty
an

d
co

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

ou
tli

ne
d

in
th

e
A

be
rd

ee
n

M
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g

P
ro

ce
ss

.

T
he

st
ra

te
gy

co
nt

ai
ne

d
in

th
is

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

co
nc

en
tr
at

es
on

de
fin

in
g

a
hi

gh
qu

al
ity

ur
ba

n
co

re
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e,

en
su

rin
g

th
at

us
er

s
ca

n
be

en
co

ur
ag

ed
to

us
e

pu
bl

ic
tr
an

sp
or

t
to

di
re

ct
ly

ac
ce

ss
th

at
co

re
.

U
se

rs
ar

e
en

co
ur

ag
ed

to
le

av
e

th
ei

r
ca

rs
at

th
e

ed
ge

s
w

ith
a

cl
ea

r
hi

er
ar

ch
y

of
pe

de
st

ria
n

fr
ie

nd
ly

st
re

et
s,

sp
ac

es
an

d
sq

ua
re

s
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g
to

a
vi

br
an

t
ci

vi
c

st
ru

ct
ur

e
of

ur
ba

n
lif

e.
U

rb
an

qu
ar

te
rs

an
d

ch
ar

ac
te

r
ar

ea
s

ar
e

id
en

tif
ie

d
by

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g
th

e
re

co
gn

is
ab

le
as

se
ts

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

an
d

re
in

fo
rc

in
g

th
ei

r
ro

le
s

an
d

fu
nc

tio
ns

.
U

ni
on

S
tr
ee

t

co
nn

ec
ts

al
l

of
th

es
e

to
ge

th
er

an
d

pr
es

en
ts

a
un

ify
in

g
sp

in
e

to
th

e
ce

nt
ra

lc
or

e
of

th
e

C
ity

.

T
he

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tF
ra

m
ew

or
k

w
ill

cr
ea

te
:

�A
sh

ar
ed

vi
si

o
n

o
f

u
rb

an
q

u
al

it
y

an
d

ci
ty

lif
e

w
h

ic
h

b
u

ild
s

o
n

A
b

er
d

ee
n

�s
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
se

tt
in

g
an

d
ar

ch
it

ec
tu

ra
lh

er
it

ag
e�

Page 53



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

	�
��

��
�
��

��
	�

2.
C

o
n

te
xt

2.
1

W
h

at
is

C
o

n
te

xt
?

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
hi

st
or

ic
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
is

es
se

nt
ia

l
in

de
te

rm
in

in
g

th
e

fu
tu

re
vi

si
on

fo
r

an
y

pl
ac

e.
A

n
ap

pr
ai

sa
l,

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g
an

d
ap

pr
ec

ia
tio

n
of

w
ha

t
is

va
lu

ab
le

an
d

sh
ou

ld
be

co
ns

er
ve

d
is

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
to

id
en

tif
y

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

fo
r

ap
pr

op
ria

te
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
an

d
en

ha
nc

em
en

t.
C

ou
pl

ed
w

ith
po

lic
y

re
vi

ew
,

th
is

al
lo

w
s

fo
r

an
in

fo
rm

ed
st

ra
te

gy
to

be
de

ve
lo

pe
d

th
at

cr
ea

te
s

a
re

al
is

tic
,

su
st

ai
na

bl
e

an
d

de
liv

er
ab

le
vi

si
on

fo
r
th

e
fu

tu
re

.

2.
2

S
it

e
T
he

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

ar
ea

is
de

fin
ed

by
th

e
A
be

rd
ee

n
Lo

ca
l

P
la

n
20

08
.

T
he

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tF
ra

m
ew

or
k

us
es

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

bo
un

da
ry

as
a

gu
id

e
bu

t
do

es
no

t
pr

ec
lu

de
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

th
at

lie
ou

ts
id

e
th

at
bo

un
da

ry
.

A
re

as
su

ch
as

P
oy

ne
rn

oo
k

be
tw

ee
n

th
e

R
iv

er
D

ee
an

d
U

ni
on

S
qu

ar
e

of
fe

r
th

e
op

po
rt
un

ity
to

be
co

m
e

a
be

tte
r

co
nn

ec
te

d,
co

m
pl

em
en

ta
ry

co
m

po
ne

nt
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e,

re
co

gn
is

in
g

th
e

cl
os

e
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p
be

tw
ee

n
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g
si

te
s

an
d

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

its
el

f.

T
he

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
F
ra

m
ew

or
k

w
ill

al
so

lin
k

to
ot

he
r

st
ra

te
gi

es
an

d
in

iti
at

iv
es

ar
ou

nd
th

e
pe

rip
he

ry
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e,

su
ch

as
co

ns
er

va
tio

n
ar

ea
ap

pr
ai

sa
ls

an
d

th
e

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e

A
be

rd
ee

n
H

ar
bo

ur
M

as
te

rp
la

n.

Page 54



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

		
��

��
�
��

��
	�

2.
3

H
is

to
ri

c
C

o
n

te
xt

2.
3.

1
M

ed
ie

va
lS

tr
ee

t
P

at
te

rn
A

be
rd

ee
n

de
ve

lo
pe

d
ar

ou
nd

S
t

K
at

he
rin

e�
s,

C
as

tle
an

d
G

al
lo

w
ga

te
H

ill
s.

E
vi

de
nc

e
of

th
e

m
ed

ie
va

l
co

re
of

A
be

rd
ee

n
ar

ou
nd

S
tK

at
he

rin
e�

s
H

ill
ca

n
st

ill
be

se
en

to
da

y
at

S
hi

p
R

ow
,

N
et

he
rk

irk
ga

te
,

C
or

re
ct

io
n

W
yn

d,
B

ac
k

W
yn

d,
F

lo
ur

m
ill

La
ne

an
d

C
ar

ne
gi

e�
s

B
ra

e.
F

ou
nd

ed
in

th
e

m
id

12
th

ce
nt

ur
y,

T
he

K
irk

of
S

t
N

ic
ho

la
s

(o
r

M
ith

er
K

irk
),

w
as

on
e

of
th

e
la

rg
es

t
m

ed
ie

va
l

bu
rg

h
K

irk
s

in
S

co
tla

nd
.

T
he

T
rin

ita
ria

n
F

ria
ry

st
oo

d
so

ut
h-

w
es

t
of

S
t

K
at

he
rin

e�
s

H
ill

fr
om

as
ea

rly
as

12
73

an
d

ex
is

te
d

un
til

th
e

m
id

-s
ix

te
en

th
ce

nt
ur

y.
T

he
C

ar
m

el
ite

F
ria

ry
bo

un
de

d
th

e
G

re
en

,w
ith

B
la

ck
fr

ia
rs

se
ttl

in
g

to
th

e
no

rt
h

at
S

ch
oo

lh
ill

.

2.
3.

2
U

rb
an

is
at

io
n

A
lth

ou
gh

A
be

rd
ee

n
w

as
st

ill
tig

ht
ly

co
nf

in
ed

to
th

e
st

re
et

s
ar

ou
nd

th
e

ba
se

of
S

t
K

at
he

rin
e�

s
H

ill
,

th
e

18
th

ce
nt

ur
y

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
ur

ba
n

gr
ow

th
.

M
ar

is
ch

al
S

tr
ee

t
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d

pi
on

ee
rin

g
ur

ba
n

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

en
gi

ne
er

in
g

in
pr

ov
id

in
g

a
di

re
ct

ro
ut

e
fr

om
th

e
to

w
n

ce
nt

re
to

th
e

qu
ay

si
de

,s
ig

ni
fy

in
g

th
e

st
ar

to
fa

ne
w

er
a

of
m

od
er

n
pl

an
ne

d
gr

ow
th

.

2.
3.

3
U

n
io

n
S

tr
ee

t
T

he
ea

rly
19

th
ce

nt
ur

y
sa

w
th

e
C

ity
ex

pa
nd

w
es

tw
ar

ds
.

A
br

id
ge

w
ith

a
se

rie
s

of
va

ul
ts

w
as

bu
ilt

to
al

lo
w

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
to

be
fo

rm
ed

fr
om

th
e

C
as

tle
ga

te
ac

ro
ss

th
e

D
en

bu
rn

V
al

le
y

to
th

e
un

de
ve

lo
pe

d
la

nd
be

yo
nd

th
e

w
es

t
ba

nk
of

th
e

D
en

bu
rn

.
T

he
ex

pa
ns

io
n

w
as

pi
on

ee
rin

g
an

d
vi

si
on

ar
y,

bu
t

co
st

ly
an

d
le

d
to

th
e

C
ity

�s
ba

nk
ru

pt
cy

in
18

17
.

T
he

de
ci

si
on

to
pr

ov
id

e
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
w

ith
w

id
e

st
re

et
s

on
a

sy
st

em
of

vi
ad

uc
ts

ov
er

th
e

va
lle

ys
be

lo
w

ha
d

fa
r

re
ac

hi
ng

ef
fe

ct
s.

T
he

st
re

et
w

id
th

al
lo

w
ed

bu
ild

in
gs

to
be

of
a

sc
al

e
an

d
qu

al
ity

w
hi

ch
fir

m
ly

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
as

th
e

C
ity

�s
pr

in
ci

pa
ls

tr
ee

t.
N

ew
bu

ild
in

gs
w

er
e

ge
ne

ra
lly

pe
rm

itt
ed

to
be

fo
ur

st
or

ey
s

of
hi

gh
ly

dr
es

se
d

gr
an

ite
.

A
lth

ou
gh

or
ig

in
al

ly
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ho

us
es

,
it

w
as

no
t

lo
ng

be
fo

re
th

e
fir

st
sh

op
s

ap
pe

ar
ed

.
U

ni
on

B
rid

ge
(1

80
5)

w
as

se
en

as
th

e
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ce

nt
re

pi
ec

e
of

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t.

T
he

on
e

pi
ec

e
of

op
en

gr
ou

nd
le

ft
un

de
ve

lo
pe

d
w

as
th

e
D

en
bu

rn
V

al
le

y,
w

hi
ch

la
te

r
be

ca
m

e
U

ni
on

T
er

ra
ce

G
ar

de
ns

.
T

hi
s

m
ar

ks
th

e
w

es
te

rn
ex

te
nt

of
th

e
m

ed
ie

va
l

to
w

n.
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

to
th

e
w

es
t

ha
d

be
en

sl
ow

,
ap

ar
t

fr
om

G
ol

de
n

S
qu

ar
e

(1
81

0)
.

M
aj

or
pu

bl
ic

bu
ild

in
gs

su
ch

as
T

rin
ity

H
al

l,
th

e
S

m
ith

�s
sc

re
en

in
fr

on
t

of
S

t
N

ic
ho

la
s

K
irk

an
d

th
e

M
us

ic
H

al
l

w
er

e
bu

ilt
du

rin
g

th
e

18
20

s.
M

ar
ke

t
S

tr
ee

t
w

as
la

id
ou

t
on

a
gr

id
pa

tte
rn

w
ith

E
xc

ha
ng

e
an

d
H

ad
de

n
S

tr
ee

ts
,

co
nn

ec
tin

g
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

to
G

ui
ld

S
tr

ee
t

an
d

T
rin

ity
Q

ua
y.

T
he

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n

of
th

e
ra

ilw
ay

ov
er

th
e

cu
lv

er
te

d
D

en
bu

rn
tr

an
sf

or
m

ed
th

e
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g
in

du
st

ria
l

ar
ea

in
to

an
ur

ba
n

pa
rk

;
U

ni
on

T
er

ra
ce

G
ar

de
ns

.
D

en
bu

rn
an

d
R

os
em

ou
nt

V
ia

du
ct

s
en

ab
le

d
fu

rt
he

r
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
fl

an
d

at
S

ch
oo

lh
ill

.

2.
3.

4
T

h
e

C
it

y
C

en
tr

e
T

o
d

ay
T

he
fu

nd
am

en
ta

l
sh

ap
e

of
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

an
d

th
e

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g

ar
ea

ha
s

re
m

ai
ne

d.
T

he
ur

ba
n

la
yo

ut
of

th
e

19
th

ce
nt

ur
y

an
d

m
uc

h
of

th
e

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

ha
s

su
rv

iv
ed

,
w

ith
th

e
ex

ce
pt

io
n

of
ar

ea
s

im
pa

ct
ed

by
re

ce
nt

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

su
ch

as
S

t
N

ic
ho

la
s

H
ou

se
,

T
he

M
al

l(
T

rin
ity

C
en

tr
e)

,
B

on
A

cc
or

d
an

d
S

t
N

ic
ho

la
s

C
en

tr
es

an
d

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

f
Jo

hn
Le

w
is

.
A

ll
of

th
es

e
ha

ve
ha

d
a

m
aj

or
ef

fe
ct

on
th

e
ur

ba
n

fo
rm

,
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

,
m

ov
em

en
t

an
d

th
e

tr
an

sp
or

t
sy

st
em

w
ith

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.
E

co
no

m
ic

an
d

co
m

m
er

ci
al

pr
es

su
re

s
co

nt
in

ue
to

af
fe

ct
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t.

T
he

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

A
re

a
w

as
de

si
gn

at
ed

in
19

68
,

w
ith

a
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

A
pp

ra
is

al
co

m
pl

et
ed

in
20

07
.

T
he

hi
st

or
ic

an
al

ys
is

ou
tli

ne
d

ab
ov

e
is

ex
tr

ac
te

d
fr

om
th

at
A

pp
ra

is
al

.

Page 55



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

	�
��

��
�
��

��
	�

T
he

In
du

st
ria

l
R

ev
ol

ut
io

n
m

ea
nt

bo
ld

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

su
ch

as
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
tw

er
e

po
ss

ib
le

,s
ha

pi
ng

th
e

C
ity

to
a

fo
rm

re
co

gn
is

ab
le

to
da

y.
21

st
C

en
tu

ry
A

be
rd

ee
n

ne
ed

s
to

re
co

gn
is

e
th

at
th

e
sp

ac
es

be
tw

ee
n

th
e

bu
ild

in
gs

ar
e

no
tb

ei
ng

us
ed

to
th

ei
r

fu
ll

po
te

nt
ia

l.

T
he

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

ar
ea

as
w

e
kn

ow
it

to
da

y
or

ig
in

al
ly

co
nc

en
tr

at
ed

ar
ou

nd
S

tK
at

he
rin

e�
s,

G
al

lo
w

ga
te

an
d

C
as

tle
H

ill
s.

T
he

18
th

C
en

tu
ry

sh
ow

s
th

e
fir

st
ur

ba
n

ex
pa

ns
io

n
of

A
be

rd
ee

n,
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

be
tte

r
lin

ks
to

th
e

ha
rb

ou
r.

Page 56



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

	�
��

��
�
��

��
	�

2.
4

S
et

ti
n

g
2.

4.
1

T
o

p
o

g
ra

p
h

y
T
he

to
po

gr
ap

hy
of

A
be

rd
ee

n
co

ns
tr
ai

ne
d

th
e

ex
pa

ns
io

n
of

th
e

to
w

n
up

un
til

th
e

be
gi

nn
in

g
of

th
e

19
th

ce
nt

ur
y.

T
hi

s
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p
be

co
m

es
le

ss
ap

pa
re

nt
ov

er
tim

e
as

ad
va

nc
es

in
en

gi
ne

er
in

g
en

ab
le

d
ea

rly
to

w
n

pl
an

ne
rs

to
br

ea
k

fr
ee

of
to

po
gr

ap
hi

ca
l

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s

bu
t

st
ill

ne
ve

rt
he

le
ss

gi
ve

s
th

e
C

ity
m

uc
h

of
its

un
iq

ue
ch

ar
ac

te
r.

U
ni

on
S
tr
ee

t
is

po
si

tio
ne

d
ov

er
th

e
un

du
la

tin
g

gr
ou

nd
of

th
re

e
hi

lls
an

d
th

e
D

en
bu

rn
va

lle
y.

T
he

la
nd

co
m

pr
is

es
ge

nt
ly

sl
op

in
g

gr
ou

nd
fr
om

th
e

ed
ge

of
th

e
C

ity
to

th
e

co
as

t.
T
he

re
is

a
dr

op
in

he
ig

ht
ge

ne
ra

lly
ac

ro
ss

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

fr
om

w
es

t
to

ea
st

,f
ro

m
35

m
at

A
lfo

rd
P

la
ce

to
15

m
at

th
e

C
as

tle
ga

te
.

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

ti
s

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

su
rr
ou

nd
ed

by
re

la
tiv

el
y

hi
gh

-d
en

si
ty

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t,

re
su

lti
ng

in
lo

ng
-

di
st

an
ce

vi
ew

s
of

th
e

S
tr
ee

t
an

d
an

aw
ar

en
es

s
of

se
tti

ng
no

ta
lw

ay
s

be
in

g
ap

pa
re

nt
,b

ut
al

lt
he

m
or

e
dr

am
at

ic
w

he
re

th
is

oc
cu

rs
.

T
he

re
ar

e
m

an
y

im
po

rt
an

t
st

ra
te

gi
c

vi
ew

s
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e,

in
cl

ud
in

g
M

ar
is

ch
al

S
tr
ee

t
to

th
e

ha
rb

ou
r;

fr
om

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
ov

er
th

e
D

en
bu

rn
V

al
le

y;
an

d
fr
om

R
os

em
ou

nt
V

ia
du

ct
to

w
ar

ds
U

ni
on

S
tr
ee

t,
U

ni
on

T
er

ra
ce

an
d

B
el

m
on

t
S

tr
ee

t.
Im

po
rt
an

t
vi

ew
s

al
so

ex
is

t
al

on
g

th
e

le
ng

th
of

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
fr
om

ei
th

er
en

d
w

ith
de

fin
ite

,
bu

t
un

de
rs

ta
te

d,
vi

su
al

te
rm

in
at

io
ns

at
th

e
S
al

va
tio

n
A

rm
y

C
ita

de
la

nd
T
he

C
ol

le
ge

bu
ild

in
gs

.
T
he

se
vi

ew
s

de
fin

e
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e�

s
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p
to

th
e

la
nd

sc
ap

e.

F
ut

ur
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

w
ith

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
sh

ou
ld

ad
dr

es
s

an
d

re
sp

ec
t

th
e

m
ul

tip
le

la
ye

rs
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

B
ol

d
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
of

th
e

pa
st

,
lik

e
M

ar
is

ch
al

S
tr

ee
t,

B
rid

ge
S

tr
ee

t,
M

ar
ke

t
S

tr
ee

t,
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

an
d

R
os

em
ou

nt
V

ia
du

ct
,

ar
e

th
er

e
to

be
ce

le
br

at
ed

.
B

ac
k

W
yn

d
st

ai
rs

to

th
e

G
re

en
dr

am
at

ic
al

ly
sh

ow
s

th
is

hi
st

or
ic

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p,

as
do

es
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
td

ow
n

in
to

C
or

re
ct

io
n

W
yn

d.

M
ai

n
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

ar
e

al
so

cr
uc

ia
l

to
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g

th
e

to
po

gr
ap

hy
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
he

vi
ew

fr
om

W
el

lin
gt

on
R

oa
d,

fo
r

ex
am

pl
e,

an
d

th
en

cl
os

er
to

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

fr
om

M
ar

ke
t

S
tr

ee
t

al
on

gs
id

e
th

e
ha

rb
ou

r
lo

ok
in

g
no

rt
h

to
w

ar
ds

S
tK

at
he

rin
e�

s
H

ill
an

d
C

as
tle

ga
te

ar
e

ex
am

pl
es

of
th

is
.

2.
4.

2
S

tr
ee

t
P

at
te

rn
U

nu
su

al
ly

fo
r

hi
st

or
ic

S
co

tti
sh

to
w

ns
,

no
hi

gh
st

re
et

w
as

fo
rm

ed
in

A
be

rd
ee

n
un

til
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
in

18
00

.
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

en
co

m
pa

ss
ed

ge
og

ra
ph

ic
al

fe
at

ur
es

an
d

A
be

rd
ee

n
ev

ol
ve

d
as

a
se

rie
s

of
im

po
rt

an
t

�a
re

as
�

su
ch

as
th

e
G

re
en

,
C

as
tle

ga
te

an
d

S
t

N
ic

ho
la

s
K

irk
.

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
ha

d
a

m
aj

or
ef

fe
ct

on
th

e
st

re
et

pa
tte

rn
an

d
fo

rm
ed

an
im

po
rt

an
t

sp
in

e.
T

he
ch

an
ge

s
in

le
ve

l
ar

ou
nd

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
an

d
its

el
ev

at
ed

po
si

tio
n

ar
e

st
ill

ev
id

en
t,

ev
en

th
ou

gh
th

ey
ar

e
no

t
al

w
ay

s
ob

vi
ou

s.
T

he
re

is
a

cl
ea

r
di

st
in

ct
io

n
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
bo

ld
ge

om
et

ry
of

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
(a

nd
th

e
po

st
-U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

ne
w

to
w

n
w

es
t

of
th

e
D

en
bu

rn
)

an
d

th
e

in
tr

ic
at

e
an

d
or

ga
ni

c
st

re
et

pa
tte

rn
of

th
e

m
ed

ie
va

lh
ea

rt
of

th
e

or
ig

in
al

to
w

n.

2.
4.

3
B

u
ild

in
g

s
A

va
rie

ty
of

bu
ild

in
g

pe
rio

ds
an

d
st

yl
es

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

th
e

ch
ar

ac
te

r
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e,

ra
ng

in
g

fr
om

S
tN

ic
ho

la
s

K
irk

,
16

th
ce

nt
ur

y
P

ro
vo

st
R

os
s

an
d

S
ke

ne
�s

ho
us

es
to

20
th

ce
nt

ur
y

sh
op

pi
ng

ce
nt

re
s

an
d

ci
vi

c
bu

ild
in

gs
.

T
he

19
th

ce
nt

ur
y

pl
an

ne
d

st
re

et
s

ar
e

lin
ed

in
th

e
m

ai
n

by
fin

e
gr

an
ite

bu
ild

in
gs

of
4

or
5

st
or

ey
s.

A
va

rie
ty

of
pu

bl
ic

bu
ild

in
gs

,
fr

om
S

t
N

ic
ho

la
s

K
irk

th
ro

ug
h

to
S

t
N

ic
ho

la
s

H
ou

se
pu

nc
tu

at
e

th
e

sk
yl

in
e.

T
he

do
m

in
an

t
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
st

yl
e

ca
n

be
de

sc
rib

ed
br

oa
dl

y
as

cl
as

si
ca

lo
r

ne
o-

cl
as

si
ca

l.

Page 57



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

	�
��

��
�
��

��
	�

N
ot

ab
le

la
nd

m
ar

k
bu

ild
in

gs
in

cl
ud

e
th

e
T
ow

n
H

ou
se

,
th

e
S

al
va

tio
n

A
rm

y
C

ita
de

l
an

d
th

e
sp

ire
s

of
M

ar
is

ch
al

C
ol

le
ge

,
S

t
N

ic
ho

la
s

K
irk

,
an

d
T
rip

le
K

irk
s,

as
w

el
l
as

th
e

S
ch

oo
lh

ill
do

m
es

of
th

e
A

rt
G

al
le

ry
,
H

is
M

aj
es

ty
�s

T
he

at
re

,
C

ity
Li

br
ar

y
an

d
S

t
M

ar
ks

.
T

he
se

la
nd

m
ar

ks
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
th

e
le

gi
bi

lit
y

to
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
an

d
ai

d
na

vi
ga

tio
n.

T
he

y
ar

e
of

te
n

se
en

as
a

vi
su

al
sy

m
bo

lo
fA

be
rd

ee
n.

2.
4.

4
W

at
er

A
be

rd
ee

n�
s

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

w
ith

th
e

se
a

is
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
its

hi
st

or
y,

ye
t

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

ha
s

lit
tle

or
no

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

to
th

e
w

at
er

.
T

he
R

iv
er

D
ee

to
th

e
so

ut
h

is
is

ol
at

ed
fr

om
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
by

th
e

in
ne

r
rin

g
ro

ad
an

d
th

e
P

oy
ne

rn
oo

k/
P

al
m

er
st

on
ar

ea
.

T
he

H
ar

bo
ur

ex
te

nd
s

rig
ht

in
to

th
e

he
ar

t
of

th
e

C
ity

-
th

e
vi

st
a

lo
ok

in
g

so
ut

h
do

w
n

M
ar

is
ch

al
S

tr
ee

t
pr

es
en

ts
on

e
of

th
e

fe
w

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

to
se

e
ju

st
ho

w
cl

os
e

th
at

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

is
.

E
qu

al
ly

,
th

e
B

ea
ch

is
di

vo
rc

ed
fr

om
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
by

th
e

sa
m

e
in

ne
r

rin
g

ro
ad

an
d

th
e

ro
un

da
bo

ut
at

th
e

to
p

of
th

e
B

ea
ch

B
ou

le
va

rd
an

d
th

e
la

ck
of

a
th

ro
ug

h
ro

ut
e

fr
om

th
e

C
as

tle
ga

te
.

2.
5

P
o

lic
y

B
ot

h
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

an
d

an
y

pr
op

os
al

s
fo

r
fu

tu
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

w
ith

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
m

us
t

ta
ke

ac
co

un
t

of
,

an
d

be
in

fo
rm

ed
by

,
ex

is
tin

g
an

d
em

er
gi

ng
po

lic
y.

R
ef

er
en

ce
ha

s
al

re
ad

y
be

en
m

ad
e

to
na

tio
na

lp
ol

ic
y,

th
e

S
tr

uc
tu

re
P

la
n

an
d

th
e

em
er

gi
ng

Lo
ca

l
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
la

n
bu

t
th

er
e

ar
e

ot
he

r,
m

or
e

sp
ec

ifi
c

do
cu

m
en

ts
th

at
m

us
ta

ls
o

be
co

ns
id

er
ed

in
cl

ud
in

g
a

va
rie

ty
of

pr
oj

ec
ts

,
br

ie
fs

,
m

as
te

rp
la

ns
an

d
ot

he
r

gu
id

an
ce

pr
ep

ar
ed

ov
er

th
e

la
st

20
ye

ar
s.

T
he

cu
rr

en
tp

ol
ic

y
co

nt
ex

t
is

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

in
A

pp
en

di
x

1.

2.
5.

1
A

b
er

d
ee

n
L

o
ca

lP
la

n
20

08
T

he
cu

rr
en

t
ad

op
te

d
Lo

ca
lP

la
n

co
nt

ai
ns

th
e

po
lic

y
co

nt
ex

t
fo

r
re

ta
il,

em
pl

oy
m

en
t,

ho
us

in
g,

tr
an

sp
or

t/a
cc

es
s,

pu
bl

ic

re
al

m
an

d
de

si
gn

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.
K

ey
po

lic
y

is
su

es
ar

e
su

m
m

ar
is

ed
in

th
e

ta
bl

e
in

A
pp

en
di

x
1.

T
hi

s
w

ill
ul

tim
at

el
y

be
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

by
th

e
ne

w
Lo

ca
lD

ev
el

op
m

en
tP

la
n.

2.
5.

2
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
A

re
as

T
he

m
aj

or
ity

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
is

co
ve

re
d

by
tw

o
co

ns
er

va
tio

n
ar

ea
s,

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
an

d
B

on
-A

cc
or

d/
C

ro
w

n
S

tr
ee

t.
In

ad
di

tio
n,

th
e

R
os

em
ou

nt
,

A
lb

yn
P

la
ce

/R
ub

is
la

w
,

F
er

ry
hi

ll,
M

ar
in

e
T

er
ra

ce
an

d
G

re
at

W
es

te
rn

R
oa

d
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

A
re

as
lie

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

ad
ja

ce
nt

to
an

d
on

im
po

rt
an

t
st

ra
te

gi
c

ro
ut

es
le

ad
in

g
in

to
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.
A

s
su

ch
,m

uc
h

of
th

e
hi

st
or

ic
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ti
n

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

is
de

em
ed

to
be

of
na

tio
na

li
m

po
rt

an
ce

.C
ar

e
of

th
e

co
un

tr
y'

s
he

rit
ag

e
is

a
fu

nd
am

en
ta

l
el

em
en

t
of

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
st

ew
ar

ds
hi

p
an

d
su

st
ai

na
bl

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
w

hi
ch

is
at

th
e

he
ar

to
fG

ov
er

nm
en

ta
nd

C
ou

nc
il

po
lic

y.

2.
5.

3
U

n
io

n
S

tr
ee

t
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
A

re
a

A
p

p
ra

is
al

20
07

T
he

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

A
re

a
A

pp
ra

is
al

w
as

pu
bl

is
he

d
to

:
�

ju
st

ify
th

e
de

si
gn

at
io

n
of

th
e

co
ns

er
va

tio
n

ar
ea

an
d

re
vi

ew
th

e
ex

is
tin

g
bo

un
da

rie
s;

�
id

en
tif

y
im

po
rt
an

t
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s

of
th

e
ar

ea
in

te
rm

s
of

to
w

ns
ca

pe
,a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

an
d

hi
st

or
y;

�
id

en
tif

y
im

po
rt
an

t
is

su
es

th
at

af
fe

ct
th

e
co

ns
er

va
tio

n
ar

ea
;

�
id

en
tif

y
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

fo
r
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
an

d
en

ha
nc

em
en

t
sc

he
m

es
;

�
en

co
ur

ag
e

in
te

re
st

an
d

pa
rt
ic

ip
at

io
n

in
co

ns
er

va
tio

n
is

su
es

am
on

gs
t

pe
op

le
liv

in
g

an
d

w
or

ki
ng

in
co

ns
er

va
tio

n
ar

ea
s;

an
d

�
pr

od
uc

e
a

us
ef

ul
to

ol
in

co
ns

er
va

tio
n

ar
ea

m
an

ag
em

en
t.

T
he

A
pp

ra
is

al
de

ta
ils

th
e

hi
st

or
ic

al
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

th
e

co
ns

er
va

tio
n

ar
ea

,
hi

gh
lig

ht
in

g
ke

y
st

ag
es

in
its

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

It
de

sc
rib

es
th

e
co

m
po

ne
nt

s
th

at
m

ak
e

up
th

e
ch

ar
ac

te
r

of
U

ni
on

S
tr
ee

t.
T
he

A
pp

ra
is

al
pr

es
en

ts
th

e

Page 58



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

	 
��

��
�
��

��
	�

co
ns

er
va

tio
n

ar
ea

st
ra

te
gy

,
w

hi
ch

in
cl

ud
es

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

an
d

en
ha

nc
em

en
t

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

w
ith

in
th

e
ar

ea
,

pr
op

os
ed

bo
un

da
ry

al
te

ra
tio

ns
,

pl
an

ni
ng

po
lic

y,
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
re

st
ric

tio
ns

,
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y
of

gr
an

ts
an

d
fu

nd
in

g,
as

w
el

la
s

pr
op

os
al

s
fo

r
th

e
m

on
ito

rin
g

an
d

re
vi

ew
pr

oc
es

s.

2.
5.

4
L

is
te

d
B

u
ild

in
g

s
In

ad
di

tio
n

to
th

e
ge

ne
ra

l
co

ns
er

va
tio

n
ar

ea
de

si
gn

at
io

ns
,

th
er

e
ar

e
a

gr
ea

tm
an

y
bu

ild
in

gs
st

at
ut

or
ily

pr
ot

ec
te

d
un

de
r

th
e

P
la

nn
in

g
(L

is
te

d
B

ui
ld

in
gs

an
d

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
A

re
as

)
(S

co
tla

nd
)

A
ct

19
97

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e.

M
an

y
ar

e
co

nc
en

tr
at

ed
ar

ou
nd

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t,
th

e
D

en
bu

rn
V

al
le

y,
th

e
so

ut
he

rn
en

d
of

K
in

g
S
tr
ee

t,
G

ol
de

n
S

qu
ar

e
an

d
th

e
C

ro
w

n
S

tr
ee

t
ar

ea
s.

T
he

lis
tin

gs
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

in
cl

ud
e

m
an

y
im

po
rt
an

t
bu

ild
in

gs
,

la
nd

m
ar

ks
an

d
st

ru
ct

ur
es

,
su

ch
as

U
ni

on
B

rid
ge

,
th

e
va

ul
ts

on
U

ni
on

S
tr
ee

t
its

el
f,

ba
lu

st
ra

de
s

an
d

ar
ca

de
s

of
U

ni
on

T
er

ra
ce

.

M
os

t
of

th
e

pr
in

ci
pa

lp
ub

lic
bu

ild
in

gs
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

ar
e

lis
te

d.
T
he

se
fo

rm
pu

bl
ic

fa
ce

of
th

e
C

ity
an

d
ar

e
of

a
qu

al
ity

an
d

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ex
ce

lle
nc

e
th

at
co

nt
rib

ut
es

to
ci

vi
c

pr
id

e
an

d
a

st
ro

ng
se

ns
e

of
pl

ac
e,

re
in

fo
rc

in
g

A
be

rd
ee

n�
s

id
en

tit
y.

2.
5.

5
A

b
er

d
ee

n
U

rb
an

R
ea

lm
S

tr
at

eg
y

20
01

P
ub

lis
he

d
by

th
e

fo
rm

er
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

,
th

e
U

rb
an

R
ea

lm
S

tr
at

eg
y

fo
cu

se
d

on
a

co
m

pa
ct

ci
vi

c
he

ar
t

w
ith

le
ad

in
g

in
st

itu
tio

ns
,

ci
vi

c
pr

es
en

ce
an

d
cu

ltu
ra

l
dr

am
a

su
rr

ou
nd

ed
by

a
se

rie
s

of
vi

br
an

t
m

ix
ed

us
e

bu
si

ne
ss

,
re

ta
il

an
d

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ar
ea

s,
w

ith
in

a
po

lic
y

co
nt

ex
t

of
en

te
rp

ris
e

an
d

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

F
iv

e
st

ra
te

gi
c

th
em

es
w

er
e

id
en

tif
ie

d:

U
n

io
n

S
tr

ee
t

-
th

e
B

ou
le

va
rd

of
th

e
N

or
th

,a
im

s
to

re
as

se
rt

th
e

ax
ia

l
el

eg
an

ce
of

th
e

gr
an

de
st

st
re

et
in

S
co

tla
nd

,
by

up
gr

ad
in

g
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l

qu
al

ity
an

d
re

dr
es

si
ng

th
e

ba
la

nc
e

of
m

ov
em

en
t

al
on

g
th

e
st

re
et

in
fa

vo
ur

of
th

e
pe

de
st

ria
n,

an
d

en
co

ur
ag

in
g

an
im

pr
ov

em
en

ti
n

th
e

qu
al

ity
of

re
ta

il
on

of
fe

r.

B
ro

ad
S

tr
ee

t
-

th
e

C
iv

ic
H

ea
rt

,c
on

so
lid

at
es

ci
vi

c
us

es
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
th

e
C

ou
nc

il�
s

co
rp

or
at

e
he

ad
qu

ar
te

rs
,i

n
an

d
ar

ou
nd

B
ro

ad
S

tr
ee

t.

G
u

ild
S

tr
ee

t
an

d
th

e
G

re
en

-
ai

m
s

to
co

nn
ec

tt
he

ne
w

ra
il

an
d

bu
s

st
at

io
n

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

an
d

th
e

ha
rb

ou
r

w
ith

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

ta
nd

th
e

C
iv

ic
H

ea
rt

th
ro

ug
h

im
pr

ov
ed

st
re

et
sc

ap
e

D
en

b
u

rn
V

al
le

y
-

se
ek

s
to

m
ax

im
is

e
th

e
po

te
nt

ia
lo

fU
ni

on
T

er
ra

ce
G

ar
de

ns
by

pr
ov

id
in

g
ac

ce
ss

fr
om

th
e

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g

st
re

et
s,

in
tr

od
uc

in
g

us
es

to
pr

om
ot

e
be

tte
r

ac
tiv

ity
an

d
a

pe
rc

ep
tio

n
of

sa
fe

ty
,e

xt
en

di
ng

th
e

ga
rd

en
s

to
th

e
no

rt
h

to
lin

k
w

ith
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
pr

es
en

te
d

by
th

e
D

en
bu

rn
C

lin
ic

an
d

W
oo

lm
an

hi
ll

H
os

pi
ta

l.

C
as

tl
eg

at
e

an
d

C
as

tl
eh

ill
-

pr
om

ot
es

th
e

re
vi

ta
lis

at
io

n
of

th
e

C
as

tle
ga

te
an

d
th

e
re

fu
rb

is
hm

en
to

ft
he

C
ita

de
lt

o
cr

ea
te

a
cu

ltu
ra

lq
ua

rt
er

to
re

fle
ct

th
e

im
po

rt
an

ce
of

th
is

ar
ea

at
th

e
ea

st
er

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
of

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t.

In
ad

di
tio

n,
th

e
th

em
at

ic
pr

oj
ec

t
C

o
lle

g
ia

te
A

b
er

d
ee

n
re

co
gn

is
ed

th
e

in
he

re
nt

an
d

in
tr

ic
at

e
qu

al
iti

es
of

A
be

rd
ee

n�
s

pu
bl

ic
sp

ac
es

.

M
uc

h
of

th
e

U
rb

an
R

ea
lm

S
tr

at
eg

y
re

m
ai

ns
re

le
va

nt
an

d
th

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

bu
ild

s
on

th
e

th
em

es
an

d
co

nc
ep

ts
se

to
ut

w
ith

in
th

e
S

tr
at

eg
y.

2.
5.

6
A

b
er

d
ee

n
L

o
ca

lT
ra

n
sp

o
rt

S
tr

at
eg

y
(L

T
S

)
20

08
T

he
LT

S
re

co
gn

is
es

th
e

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
im

pa
ct

tr
an

sp
or

th
as

on
th

e
en

vi
ro

ns
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

It
al

so
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

es
th

at

Page 59



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

	!
��

��
�
��

��
	�

th
e

re
qu

ire
m

en
t
to

ac
ce

ss
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

is
no

t
on

ly
as

a
re

su
lt

of
sh

op
pi

ng
,

bu
si

ne
ss

an
d

ac
ce

ss
to

lo
ca

l
an

d
re

gi
on

al
pu

bl
ic

tr
an

sp
or

t
bu

t
is

co
m

po
un

de
d

by
th

e
la

ck
no

n-
ca

r
op

tio
ns

fo
r
ci

rc
um

fe
re

nt
ia

la
nd

no
n-

ra
di

al
jo

ur
ne

ys
.

T
he

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

tr
an

sp
or

t
ne

tw
or

k
pr

ov
id

es
a

th
or

ou
gh

fa
re

fo
r

al
l
ty

pe
s

of
jo

ur
ne

ys
.

T
ra

ns
po

rt
is

th
e

m
aj

or
ca

us
e

of
ai

r
qu

al
ity

pr
ob

le
m

s
w

ith
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
he

LT
S

se
ts

ou
t

a
st

ra
te

gy
an

d
a

ra
ng

e
of

ac
tio

ns
to

ad
dr

es
s

ho
w

th
e

ne
tw

or
k

is
ac

ce
ss

ed
an

d
us

ed
in

or
de

r
to

en
su

re
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

m
ai

nt
ai

ns
its

vi
ta

lit
y.

T
hi

s
is

di
sc

us
se

d
in

m
or

e
de

ta
il

in
se

ct
io

n
4.

2.
5.

7
M

as
te

rp
la

n
s,

p
la

n
n

in
g

b
ri

ef
s

an
d

p
ro

je
ct

s
In

ad
di

tio
n

to
th

e
ab

ov
e

hi
gh

le
ve

l
st

ra
te

gi
es

an
d

po
lic

ie
s,

th
er

e
ha

ve
be

en
a

nu
m

be
r

of
m

or
e

de
ta

ile
d

m
as

te
rp

la
ns

an
d

pl
an

ni
ng

br
ie

fs
pr

ep
ar

ed
fo

r
pa

rt
s

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e,

so
m

e
of

w
hi

ch
ha

ve
be

en
im

pl
em

en
te

d
ei

th
er

fu
lly

or
in

pa
rt
.

T
he

se
in

cl
ud

e
M

as
te

rp
la

ns
fo

r
th

e
B

ro
ad

S
tr
ee

t
ar

ea
an

d
th

e
B

ea
ch

,
pl

an
ni

ng
br

ie
fs

fo
r

th
e

D
en

bu
rn

an
d

B
on

A
cc

or
d

B
at

hs
an

d
th

e
W

es
tE

nd
S

tu
dy

.

T
he

re
ha

ve
al

so
be

en
m

an
y

m
aj

or
pr

oj
ec

ts
an

d
pr

op
os

al
de

liv
er

ed
or

cu
rr
en

tly
un

de
rw

ay
w

ith
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e,

co
ns

is
te

nt
w

ith
th

e
U

rb
an

R
ea

lm
S
tr
at

eg
y

an
d

Lo
ca

l
P

la
n

po
lic

ie
s.

T
he

se
in

cl
ud

e
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

U
ni

on
S

qu
ar

e
an

d
th

e
G

re
en

T
ow

ns
ca

pe
H

er
ita

ge
In

iti
at

iv
e.

T
he

pl
an

be
lo

w
ill

us
tr
at

es
th

e
ex

te
nt

of
th

e
co

ve
ra

ge
of

th
es

e
ac

ro
ss

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

Page 60



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

	"
��

��
�
��

��
	�

3.
Id

en
ti

ty

3.
1

W
h

at
is

Id
en

ti
ty

?
Id

en
tit

y
is

w
ha

t
m

ak
es

a
pl

ac
e

de
fin

ab
le

an
d

re
co

gn
is

ab
le

.
A

be
rd

ee
n

ha
s

to
pr

es
en

t
its

el
f

w
el

l
in

te
rm

s
of

qu
al

ity
,

he
rit

ag
e

an
d

co
m

pe
tit

iv
en

es
s.

T
he

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

m
us

t
ca

pi
ta

lis
e

on
its

un
iq

ue
ch

ar
ac

te
r,

w
el

co
m

e
vi

si
to

rs
an

d
le

av
e

th
em

w
ith

a
la

st
in

g
po

si
tiv

e
im

pr
es

si
on

of
a

di
st

in
ct

iv
e

vi
br

an
tp

la
ce

w
ith

a
cl

ea
r
an

d
un

iq
ue

id
en

tit
y.

3.
2

P
la

n
n

in
g

an
d

D
es

ig
n

P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s
T
he

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

de
si

gn
pr

in
ci

pl
es

ex
pl

or
e

in
di

ca
tiv

e
co

nc
ep

ts
an

d
pr

op
os

al
s

th
at

ca
n

he
lp

to
en

su
re

th
at

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

is
a

su
cc

es
sf

ul
pl

ac
e.

A
s

th
e

ur
ba

n
co

re
of

A
be

rd
ee

n,
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

ha
s

to
m

an
ag

e
a

nu
m

be
r

of
co

nf
lic

tin
g

is
su

es
.

M
ak

in
g

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
,

w
hi

ls
ta

tt
he

sa
m

e
tim

e
en

su
rin

g
th

e
qu

al
ity

of
pu

bl
ic

re
al

m
,

en
co

ur
ag

es
pe

de
st

ria
ns

to
lin

ge
r

an
d

us
e

th
e

ar
ea

is
ch

al
le

ng
in

g.

T
he

st
ra

te
gy

co
nt

ai
ne

d
in

th
is

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

co
nc

en
tr
at

es
on

de
fin

in
g

a
hi

gh
qu

al
ity

ur
ba

n
co

re
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e,

en
su

rin
g

th
at

us
er

s
ca

n
be

en
co

ur
ag

ed
to

us
e

pu
bl

ic
tr
an

sp
or

t
to

di
re

ct
ly

ac
ce

ss
th

at
co

re
.

U
se

rs
ar

e
en

co
ur

ag
ed

to
le

av
e

th
ei

r
ca

rs
at

th
e

ed
ge

s
w

ith
a

cl
ea

r
hi

er
ar

ch
y

of
pe

de
st

ria
n

fr
ie

nd
ly

st
re

et
s,

sp
ac

es
an

d
sq

ua
re

s
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g
to

a
vi

br
an

t
ci

vi
c

st
ru

ct
ur

e
of

ur
ba

n
lif

e.
U

rb
an

qu
ar

te
rs

an
d

ch
ar

ac
te

r
ar

ea
s

ar
e

id
en

tif
ie

d
by

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g
th

e
re

co
gn

is
ab

le
as

se
ts

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

an
d

re
in

fo
rc

in
g

th
ei

r
ro

le
s

an
d

fu
nc

tio
ns

.
U

ni
on

S
tr
ee

t
co

nn
ec

ts
al

l
of

th
es

e
to

ge
th

er
an

d
pr

es
en

ts
a

un
ify

in
g

sp
in

e
to

th
e

ce
nt

ra
lc

or
e

of
th

e
C

ity
.

3.
3

G
at

ew
ay

s
an

d
A

p
p

ro
ac

h
es

A
pp

ro
ac

he
s

to
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

ar
e

ex
tr
em

el
y

im
po

rt
an

t
in

se
tti

ng
th

e
sc

en
e

fo
r

ar
riv

al
.

T
he

gr
an

d
pr

oc
es

si
on

fr
om

th
e

w
es

t
le

ad
in

g
to

w
ar

ds
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

al
on

g
Q

ue
en

�s
R

oa
d

is
an

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
be

ce
le

br
at

ed
.

T
he

gr
an

d
tr

ee
lin

ed
av

en
ue

w
ith

fin
e

gr
an

ite
vi

lla
s

le
ad

s
in

to
A

lb
yn

P
la

ce
,

w
ith

th
e

fo
rm

al
ity

of
Q

ue
en

s
G

ar
de

ns
si

gn
ify

in
g

th
e

im
m

ed
ia

te
ap

pr
oa

ch
to

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

an
d

ar
riv

al
at

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t.
T

he
jo

ur
ne

y
al

on
g

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
(w

al
ki

ng
th

e
m

at
),

le
ad

s
to

th
e

C
as

tle
ga

te
,

w
he

re
a

di
le

m
m

a
is

re
ac

he
d.

T
he

C
as

tle
ga

te
cu

rr
en

tly
sa

tis
fie

s
ne

ith
er

th
e

ne
ed

to
pr

oj
ec

t
be

yo
nd

to
m

ee
t

th
e

B
ea

ch
B

ou
le

va
rd

an
d

pr
oc

ee
d

on
to

th
e

co
as

t,
no

r
do

es
it

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
fo

rm
an

ax
ia

l
st

op
to

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t.

E
ac

h
of

th
e

ot
he

r
m

ai
n

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
fr

om
th

e
no

rt
h

(K
in

g
S

tr
ee

t)
,

no
rt

h-
w

es
t

(f
ro

m
R

os
em

ou
nt

),
so

ut
h-

w
es

t
(H

ol
bu

rn
S

tr
ee

t,
B

on
A

cc
or

d
S

tr
ee

t)
an

d
so

ut
h

(C
ro

w
n

S
tr

ee
t,

S
ou

th
C

ol
le

ge
S

tr
ee

t,
M

ar
ke

t
S

tr
ee

t)
ne

ed
to

of
fe

r
a

si
m

ila
rly

co
ns

id
er

ed
ap

pr
oa

ch
to

th
at

of
Q

ue
en

�s
R

oa
d.

D
ev

el
op

in
g

a
cl

ea
r

st
ra

te
gy

fo
r

al
l

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
,

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g
si

gn
ag

e
(w

hi
ch

su
pp

or
ts

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

V
ar

ia
bl

e
M

es
sa

ge
S

ig
ns

),
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g,
st

ra
te

gi
c

pl
an

tin
g,

lig
ht

in
g

an
d

br
an

di
ng

,
co

up
le

d
w

ith
a

hi
gh

qu
al

ity
of

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

,
w

ill
se

t
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
ap

ar
t.

It
is

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

th
at

ex
is

tin
g

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
w

ill
no

t
al

w
ay

s
be

ca
pa

bl
e

of
su

st
ai

ni
ng

m
at

ur
e

st
re

et
tr

ee
s

on
al

l
of

th
es

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

,
bu

t
th

ey
m

us
t

be
re

ad
ily

id
en

tif
ia

bl
e

as
le

ad
in

g
to

th
e

qu
al

ity
ur

ba
n

co
re

of
A

be
rd

ee
n.

C
ur

re
nt

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
,

su
ch

as
th

at
on

M
ar

ke
t

S
tr

ee
t,

of
fe

r
lit

tle
in

sp
ira

tio
n

or
en

co
ur

ag
em

en
t.

Lo
w

ro
se

bu
sh

es
co

lle
ct

lit
te

r
ea

si
ly

an
d

ap
pe

ar
un

si
gh

tly
fo

r
m

uc
h

of
th

e
ye

ar
.

S
ol

ut
io

ns
w

hi
ch

re
qu

ire
lit

tle
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
,

bu
t

re
m

ai
n

go
od

lo
ok

in
g

sh
ou

ld
be

en
co

ur
ag

ed
.

Page 61



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

	#
��

��
�
��

��
	�

H
is

to
ric

al
ly

th
er

e
w

er
e

si
x

ci
ty

ga
te

s
or

�p
or

ts
�

le
ad

in
g

in
to

A
be

rd
ee

n;
tw

o
in

th
e

C
as

tle
ga

te
-
Ju

st
ic

e
P
or

t(
no

w
Ju

st
ic

e
S

tr
ee

t)
an

d
F
ut

tie
�s

P
or

t
(le

ad
in

g
fr
om

C
as

tle
hi

ll
to

F
oo

td
ee

),
T
rin

ity
,

N
et

he
rk

irk
ga

te
,

U
pp

er
ki

rk
ga

te
an

d
G

al
lo

w
ga

te
.

T
he

se
sh

ou
ld

be
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

an
d

ce
le

br
at

ed
w

ith
co

nt
em

po
ra

ry
in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n

of
po

rt
s

to
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

de
ve

lo
pe

d.

3.
4

L
an

d
m

ar
ks

V
is

ua
l
re

fe
re

nc
es

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

ar
e

im
po

rt
an

t
to

he
lp

m
ov

em
en

t
an

d
le

gi
bi

lit
y.

La
nd

m
ar

ks
he

lp
de

fin
e

im
po

rt
an

t
de

st
in

at
io

ns
an

d
pr

ov
id

e
or

ie
nt

at
io

n
po

in
ts

.
It

is
es

se
nt

ia
l

th
at

hi
st

or
ic

la
nd

m
ar

ks
ar

e
gi

ve
n

du
e

ca
re

an
d

at
te

nt
io

n
w

he
n

ne
w

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

is
pl

an
ne

d,
to

al
lo

w
im

po
rt
an

t
vi

st
as

an
d

vi
ew

s
to

be
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d.

T
he

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

is
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

ed
by

a
nu

m
be

r
of

di
st

in
ct

iv
e

la
nd

m
ar

ks
,

ra
ng

in
g

fr
om

tr
ad

iti
on

al
sp

ire
s

an
d

st
ee

pl
es

to
m

od
er

n
la

nd
m

ar
ks

su
ch

as
re

si
de

nt
ia

lt
ow

er
bl

oc
ks

.
M

or
e

re
ce

nt
ly

,
th

e
m

aj
or

sh
op

pi
ng

ce
nt

re
s

ha
ve

de
ve

lo
pe

d
as

la
nd

m
ar

ks
,

sy
no

ny
m

ou
s

w
ith

ho
w

pe
op

le
ac

ce
ss

an
d

us
e

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

E
qu

al
ly

im
po

rt
an

t
is

th
e

qu
al

ity
of

sp
ac

e
ar

ou
nd

th
es

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

la
nd

m
ar

ks
.

A
ch

ie
vi

ng
a

hi
gh

qu
al

ity
,

w
el

l
co

nn
ec

te
d

ne
tw

or
k

of
pu

bl
ic

re
al

m
sp

ac
es

,
re

la
te

d
to

ex
is

tin
g

la
nd

m
ar

ks
,i

nc
re

as
es

le
gi

bi
lit

y
an

d
w

ay
fin

di
ng

.

3.
5

T
al

lo
r

L
ar

g
e

B
u

ild
in

g
s

an
d

th
e

C
it

y�
s

S
ky

lin
e

T
al

l
or

la
rg

e
sc

al
e

bu
ild

in
gs

ca
n

ad
d

to
an

d
po

si
tiv

el
y

en
ha

nc
e

th
e

id
en

tit
y

of
th

e
C

ity
an

d
its

sk
yl

in
e

if
w

el
l

de
si

gn
ed

.
H

ow
ev

er
,

th
ey

ca
n

ha
ve

a
de

tr
im

en
ta

l
ef

fe
ct

if
du

e
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

is
no

t
gi

ve
n

to
th

ei
r

co
nt

ex
t.

T
he

de
fin

iti
on

of
a

�t
al

lb
ui

ld
in

g�
is

on
e

th
at

ex
ce

ed
s

th
e

ge
ne

ra
l

he
ig

ht
of

its
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g
co

nt
ex

t.
A

�la
rg

e
bu

ild
in

g�
m

ay

no
t
br

ea
ch

th
e

sk
yl

in
e,

bu
t
m

ay
be

vi
ew

ed
as

bu
lk

y
an

d
at

od
ds

w
ith

its
su

rr
ou

nd
in

gs
fr
om

st
ra

te
gi

c
lo

ca
tio

ns
.

In
ce

rt
ai

n
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s

as
lit

tle
as

an
ad

di
tio

na
l

st
or

ey
he

ig
ht

m
ay

se
ta

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tp

ro
po

sa
lo

ut
of

co
nt

ex
t.

It
is

no
t

ex
pe

ct
ed

th
at

th
er

e
w

ill
be

a
pr

es
um

pt
io

n
ag

ai
ns

t
ta

ll
bu

ild
in

gs
,
in

de
ed

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

is
th

e
rig

ht
pl

ac
e

fo
r
su

ch
bu

ild
in

gs
,

bu
t

th
ey

sh
ou

ld
re

sp
ec

t
th

e
he

ig
ht

an
d

sc
al

e
of

th
ei

r
su

rr
ou

nd
in

gs
,

th
e

ur
ba

n
to

po
gr

ap
hy

an
d

th
e

C
ity

�s
sk

yl
in

e
an

d
ai

m
to

pr
es

er
ve

or
en

ha
nc

e
im

po
rt
an

t
vi

st
as

.
F
ur

th
er

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
P

la
nn

in
g

G
ui

da
nc

e
w

ill
be

pr
ep

ar
ed

as
pa

rt
of

th
e

P
ro

po
se

d
A

be
rd

ee
n

Lo
ca

l
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
la

n
to

su
pp

or
t

a
T
al

l
or

La
rg

e
B

ui
ld

in
gs

P
ol

ic
y.

3.
6

P
u

b
lic

R
ea

lm
P

ub
lic

re
al

m
is

th
e

sp
ac

e
be

tw
ee

n
bu

ild
in

gs
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
st

re
et

s,
fo

ot
w

ay
s,

sq
ua

re
s,

ga
rd

en
s

an
d

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g.

H
ig

h
qu

al
ity

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

is
es

se
nt

ia
lt

o
th

e
fu

tu
re

su
cc

es
s

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e;

if
it

lo
ok

s
go

od
,
is

ea
sy

,
co

m
fo

rt
ab

le
an

d
sa

fe
to

w
al

k
ar

ou
nd

,
it

w
ill

at
tr
ac

t
m

or
e

vi
si

to
rs

.
P

ub
lic

sp
ac

es
be

co
m

e
a

so
ur

ce
of

lo
ca

lp
rid

e
ge

ne
ra

tin
g

a
po

si
tiv

e
im

ag
e

of
th

e
C

ity
.

T
he

qu
al

ity
of

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

an
d

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
pu

bl
ic

bu
ild

in
gs

an
d

pu
bl

ic
sp

ac
es

in
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

m
us

t
be

in
te

gr
at

ed
w

ith
ne

w
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
to

pr
om

ot
e

a
w

el
l

fu
nc

tio
ni

ng
an

d
at

tr
ac

tiv
e

ci
ty

ce
nt

re
.

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l

ci
ty

ce
nt

re
s

co
ns

is
t

of
a

ne
tw

or
k

of
w

el
l

co
nn

ec
te

d
pu

bl
ic

sp
ac

es
an

d
a

se
rie

s
of

lin
ke

d
sq

ua
re

s.
A

be
rd

ee
n

sh
ou

ld
be

no
di

ffe
re

nt
.

A
be

rd
ee

n
ha

s
a

w
ea

lth
of

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e.

M
an

y
of

th
es

e
ha

ve
be

co
m

e
bl

ea
k

po
ck

et
s

of
in

ac
tiv

ity
w

hi
ch

pr
es

en
t

an
im

pr
es

si
on

of
ne

gl
ec

t,
no

t
on

e
of

w
ea

lth
an

d
pr

os
pe

rit
y.

S
pa

ce
s

ha
ve

be
en

in
va

de
d

by
ve

hi
cl

es
,

di
sp

la
ci

ng
an

y
po

si
tiv

e
sp

at
ia

lq
ua

lit
ie

s
an

d
di

lu
tin

g
th

e
pe

de
st

ria
n,

cy
cl

in
g

an
d

pu
bl

ic
tr
an

sp
or

te
xp

er
ie

nc
e

of
th

e
C

ity
.

Page 62



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

	�
��

��
�
��

��
	�

P
ub

lic
re

al
m

pr
es

en
ts

a
va

lu
ab

le
op

po
rt
un

ity
fo

r
m

od
es

t
in

te
rv

en
tio

n
w

hi
ch

w
ill

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pe
rc

ep
tio

n
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

A
s

st
at

ed
pr

ev
io

us
ly

,
th

e
U

rb
an

R
ea

lm
S

tr
at

eg
y

pr
op

os
ed

th
at

a
se

rie
s

of
in

te
rc

on
ne

ct
ed

ur
ba

n
sq

ua
re

s
an

d
sp

ac
es

be
de

ve
lo

pe
d

to
en

ric
h

th
e

ch
ar

ac
te

r
an

d
qu

al
ity

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

ur
ba

n
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t.
T
he

pr
in

ci
pl

e
ai

m
is

to
de

ve
lo

p
an

in
te

re
st

in
g

an
d

ex
ci

tin
g

pe
de

st
ria

n
ex

pe
rie

nc
e

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e,

an
d

in
tr
od

uc
e

pl
ac

es
to

�p
au

se
�.

C
re

at
in

g
a

ne
tw

or
k

of
cl

ea
rly

de
fin

ed
pe

de
st

ria
n

pr
io

rit
y

sp
ac

es
w

ill
re

in
fo

rc
e

th
e

di
st

in
ct

ch
ar

ac
te

r
ar

ea
s

pr
om

ot
ed

in
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

se
ct

io
n

of
th

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tF

ra
m

ew
or

k
an

d
co

m
pl

em
en

t
th

e
la

nd
m

ar
ks

in
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
le

gi
bi

lit
y

of
sp

ac
e

to
ai

d
or

ie
nt

at
io

n
an

d
m

ov
em

en
ti

n
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e.

T
he

ch
oi

ce
of

m
at

er
ia

ls
,

co
m

bi
ne

d
w

ith
co

ns
tr
uc

tio
n

m
et

ho
ds

,
fo

r
pu

bl
ic

re
al

m
co

nt
rib

ut
e

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

to
im

pr
ov

in
g

th
e

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
of

th
e

st
re

et
sc

ap
e.

A
by

-
pr

od
uc

t
of

us
in

g
ap

pr
op

ria
te

na
tu

ra
lm

at
er

ia
ls

is
du

ra
bi

lit
y,

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d
by

th
e

re
la

tiv
el

y
lo

w
le

ve
l

of
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
re

qu
ire

d
in

B
el

m
on

t
S
tr
ee

t
an

d
B
ac

k
W

yn
d,

de
sp

ite
th

e
ar

ea
�s

in
te

ns
iv

e
us

e.

A
st

re
et

sc
ap

e
m

an
ua

ls
ho

ul
d

be
de

ve
lo

pe
d

to
gu

id
e

fu
tu

re
pu

bl
ic

re
al

m
pr

oj
ec

ts
an

d
de

m
on

st
ra

te
ho

w
th

is
ap

pr
oa

ch
ap

pl
ie

d
in

B
el

m
on

t
S
tr
ee

t
ca

n
be

re
pe

at
ed

ac
ro

ss
th

e
re

st
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

In
ad

di
tio

n
to

th
e

qu
al

ity
of

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

,
on

e
of

th
e

m
ai

n
is

su
es

fo
r
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

is
th

e
fu

tu
re

ef
fic

ie
nt

us
e

of
th

es
e

sp
ac

es
.

S
om

e,
su

ch
as

G
ol

de
n

an
d

B
on

A
cc

or
d

S
qu

ar
es

,
ar

e
cu

rr
en

tly
de

vo
te

d
to

ca
r

pa
rk

in
g,

ot
he

rs
,
in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e

C
as

tle
ga

te
an

d
th

e
G

re
en

ar
e

pe
de

st
ria

ni
se

d
bu

t
no

t
of

fe
rin

g
th

ei
r

fu
ll

po
te

nt
ia

l.
W

hi
ls

t
ot

he
rs

st
ill
,

su
ch

as

B
ro

ad
S
tr
ee

t,
ar

e
si

m
pl

y
ro

ad
do

m
in

an
t.

G
re

en
sp

ac
es

in
th

e
C

ity
ar

e
at

a
pr

em
iu

m
,
w

ith
on

ly
S
t
N

ic
ho

la
s

K
irk

ya
rd

,
B
on

A
cc

or
d

P
ar

k
an

d
U

ni
on

T
er

ra
ce

G
ar

de
ns

of
fe

rin
g

re
sp

ite
fr
om

th
e

ha
rd

ed
ge

s
of

th
e

G
ra

ni
te

C
ity

.
H

ow
th

e
C

ity
in

te
nd

s
to

m
ak

e
be

st
us

e
of

th
es

e
im

po
rt
an

t
sp

ac
es

an
d

lin
k

th
em

to
th

e
re

st
of

th
e

ur
ba

n
st

ru
ct

ur
e

is
cr

iti
ca

lt
o

th
e

fu
tu

re
su

cc
es

s
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

E
qu

al
ly

im
po

rt
an

t
w

ill
be

th
e

pe
de

st
ria

n
pa

th
s

w
hi

ch
co

nn
ec

t
th

e
sp

ac
es

to
ge

th
er

.

A
nu

m
be

r
of

pr
op

os
al

s
pr

om
ot

e
th

e
re

m
ov

al
of

ca
r
pa

rk
in

g
ar

ea
s

fr
om

th
e

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

,
fo

r
ex

am
pl

e
at

G
ol

de
n

S
qu

ar
e,

to
en

ab
le

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
en

ha
nc

em
en

t
to

ta
ke

pl
ac

e.
A
lth

ou
gh

pa
rk

in
g

is
to

be
re

m
ov

ed
fr
om

th
es

e
sq

ua
re

s,
it

is
no

t
in

te
nd

ed
to

re
du

ce
th

e
ba

la
nc

e
of

ca
r

pa
rk

in
g

pr
ov

is
io

n
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

S
ev

er
al

te
rr
ac

es
ex

is
t

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e,

ea
ch

w
ith

th
ei

r
ow

n
fo

rm
al

la
nd

sc
ap

e
se

tti
ng

;
Q

ue
en

�s
/R

ub
is

la
w

,
B
on

A
cc

or
d

an
d

U
ni

on
T
er

ra
ce

s.
T
he

se
gi

ve
th

e
op

po
rt
un

ity
to

m
ai

nt
ai

n
m

at
ur

e
tr
ee

s
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

w
he

re
th

er
e

is
lit

tle
co

nf
lic

t
w

ith
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

.
T
he

se
ur

ba
n

gr
ee

n
sp

ac
es

sh
ou

ld
be

st
ra

te
gi

ca
lly

lin
ke

d
to

ea
ch

ot
he

r
an

d
th

e
ur

ba
n

sp
in

e
of

U
ni

on
S
tr
ee

t.
T
he

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t
of

an
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
tr
ai

lc
ou

ld
ce

le
br

at
e

th
e

hi
st

or
y

an
d

cu
ltu

re
of

th
es

e
co

nn
ec

te
d

sp
ac

es
.

T
he

re
ar

e
se

ve
ra

l
fa

ct
or

s
w

hi
ch

ar
e

im
po

rt
an

t
fo

r
su

cc
es

sf
ul

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

.
T
he

se
ar

e:

�
se

n
se

o
f

p
la

ce
�
cr
ea

tin
g
a
di
st
in
ct
id
en

tit
y

�
sa

fe
ty

�
en

su
rin
g
co
m
fo
rt
in
th
e
sp
ac
e

�
ac

ce
ss

�
ea
sy

to
ge
tt
o

�
co

n
n

ec
ti

o
n
�
lin
ke
d
to
ot
he
r
sp
ac
es

�
si

g
n

ag
e

an
d

w
ay

fi
n

d
in

g
�
to
ea

se
m
ov
em

en
t

Page 63



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

�
b

es
t

u
se

o
f

th
e

sp
ac

e
�
ac
tiv
ity

en
co
ur
ag
es

so
ci
al

in
te
ra
ct
io
n

�
lig

h
ti

n
g
�
im
pr
ov
in
g
sa
fe
ty
,
be
tte

r
us
e
of

sp
ac
e
at

ni
gh
t,
ce
le
br
at
in
g
la
nd
m
ar
ks

�
la

n
d

sc
ap

in
g
�
co
un
te
ra
ct
in
g
ha

rd
su
rf
ac
es

�
p

u
b

lic
ar

t
�
st
im
ul
at
in
g
cu
ltu
ra
li
nt
er
es
t

�
st

re
et

fu
rn

it
u

re
�
re
du
ci
ng

cl
ut
te
r
an
d
m
ai
nt
en

an
ce

an
d
pr
es
en
tin
g
a
un

ifi
ed

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
�

q
u

al
it

y
o

f
su

rf
ac

e
m

at
er

ia
ls

�
in
cr
ea

si
ng

at
tr
ac
tiv
en

es
s
an

d
re
du
ci
ng

m
ai
nt
en
an

ce
?

E
ac
h

of
th
es
e

ha
ve

al
l
be
en

ta
ke
n

in
to

ac
co
un
t
in

as
se
ss
in
g

th
e

ex
is
tin
g

pu
bl
ic

re
al
m

an
d

id
en

tif
yi
ng

op
po
rt
un

iti
es

to
en
ha

nc
e
th
os
e
ar
ea

s
as

di
sc
us
se
d
be

lo
w
.

3.
6.

1
Q

u
ee

n
�s
T
er
ra
ce
an
d
R
u
b
is
la
w
T
er
ra
ce
G
ar
d
en
s

F
or
m
in
g
th
e
se
tti
ng

to
Q
ue
en

�s
an

d
R

ub
is

la
w

T
er

ra
ce

s,
th

is
fo

rm
al

ga
rd

en
w

as
or

ig
in

al
ly

la
id

ou
t

w
ith

th
e

T
er

ra
ce

to
be

sh
ar

ed
w

ith
th

e
vi

lla
s

op
po

si
te

in
A

lb
yn

P
la

ce
.

N
ow

in
C

ou
nc

il
ow

ne
rs

hi
p,

op
en

to
th

e
pu

bl
ic

an
d

w
ith

ca
st

iro
n

ra
ili

ng
s

re
in

st
at

ed
,

th
is

im
po

rt
an

t
gr

ee
n

sp
ac

e
w

ith
m

at
ur

e
tr

ee
s

m
ar

ks
th

e
tr

an
si

tio
n

fr
om

th
e

W
es

t
E

nd
to

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

3.
6.
2
B
o
n
A
cc
o
rd
C
re
sc
en
t
G
ar
d
en
s

T
o

th
e

so
ut

h
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

B
on

A
cc

or
d

C
re

sc
en

t
G

ar
de

ns
is

la
id

ou
ti

n
th

e
va

lle
y

of
Ju

st
ic

e
G

le
n.

T
he

la
rg

e
op

en
gr

ee
n

sp
ac

e
pr

ov
id

es
th

e
se

tti
ng

fo
r

B
on

A
cc

or
d

C
re

sc
en

t.
T

he
dr

am
at

ic
ch

an
ge

s
in

le
ve

l
of

fe
r

ex
te

ns
iv

e
vi

ew
s

so
ut

h-
w

es
t.

T
he

sp
ac

e
ha

s
gr

ea
t

po
te

nt
ia

l
bu

t
ne

ed
s

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
re

de
si

gn
an

d
re

-la
nd

sc
ap

in
g

ra
th

er
th

an
co

sm
et

ic
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

T
he

ex
is

tin
g

lis
te

d
te

rr
ac

e
co

ul
d

be
re

st
or

ed
an

d
co

m
bi

ne
d

w
ith

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

on
th

e
si

te
ce

le
br

at
in

g
th

e
lo

ca
tio

n
of

th
e

m
us

te
rin

g
of

tr
oo

ps
an

d
th

e
ul

tim
at

um
pr

ec
ed

in
g

th
e

B
at

tle
of

Ju
st

ic
e

M
ill

16
44

.

A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y
co

ul
d

be
in

cr
ea

se
d

by
in

tr
od

uc
in

g
a

se
rie

s
of

co
nn

ec
te

d
vi

ew
in

g
pl

at
fo

rm
s

w
hi

ch
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e

an
d

ce
le

br
at

e
th

e
dr

am
at

ic
ch

an
ge

s
of

le
ve

l
an

d
co

m
pl

em
en

t
th

e
lis

te
d

te
rr

ac
e.

T
he

se
te

rr
ac

es
co

ul
d

be
us

ed
as

a
ba

si
s

fo
r

a
pu

bl
ic

ar
t

pr
oj

ec
t.

W
al

ki
ng

an
d

cy
cl

e
pa

th
s

co
ul

d
be

up
gr

ad
ed

an
d

pr
om

ot
e

ex
te

rn
al

lin
ks

to
en

co
ur

ag
e

us
e.

A
lig

ht
in

g
sc

he
m

e
sh

ou
ld

be
de

ve
lo

pe
d

to
in

cr
ea

se
th

e
sa

fe
ty

of
th

e
pa

rk
at

ni
gh

t.
A

ct
iv

ity
co

ul
d

be
en

co
ur

ag
ed

by
in

tr
od

uc
in

g
ar

ea
s

fo
r

se
at

in
g,

pi
cn

ic
s,

an
d

in
fo

rm
al

ac
tiv

e
us

es
.

3.
6.
3
B
o
n
A
cc
o
rd
S
q
u
ar
e

B
on

A
cc

or
d

S
qu

ar
e,

de
si

gn
ed

by
A

rc
hi

ba
ld

S
im

ps
on

an
d

da
tin

g
fr

om
18

23
,

is
cl

ea
n,

au
st

er
e

an
d

ha
s

el
eg

an
t

pr
op

or
tio

ns
.

T
he

ce
nt

ra
l

sp
ac

e
is

do
m

in
at

ed
by

a
ra

is
ed

re
ct

an
gu

la
r

gr
ee

n
sp

ac
e,

bu
t

pa
rk

in
g

ar
ou

nd
th

is
de

tr
ac

ts
fr

om
its

sp
at

ia
l

qu
al

ity
.

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e

la
yo

ut
s

fo
r

pa
rk

in
g

to
fa

ci
lit

at
e

a
m

or
e

pe
de

st
ria

n
do

m
in

an
t

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

sh
ou

ld
be

de
ve

lo
pe

d.
E

nh
an

ci
ng

th
e

gr
ee

n
�h

av
en

�,
im

pr
ov

in
g

an
d

en
co

ur
ag

in
g

pe
de

st
ria

n
ac

ce
ss

to
it,

an
d

in
tr

od
uc

in
g

fu
rt

he
r

se
at

in
g

w
ou

ld
en

ha
nc

e
th

e
us

e
of

th
e

sp
ac

e.
T

he
st

at
ue

,
in

m
em

or
y

of
A

rc
hi

ba
ld

S
im

ps
on

,
co

ul
d

be
su

pp
le

m
en

te
d

w
ith

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n
to

ce
le

br
at

e
hi

s
st

or
y.

A
s

w
ith

al
lo

th
er

sp
ac

es
th

er
e

is
po

te
nt

ia
lf

or
fu

rt
he

r
pu

bl
ic

ar
t.

A
dd

iti
on

al
tr

ee
pl

an
tin

g
an

d
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g
co

ul
d

be
co

ns
id

er
ed

.

3.
6.
4
B
o
n
A
cc
o
rd
S
tr
ee
t

A
s

pr
oj

ec
t

fu
nd

ed
by

th
e

fo
rm

er
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

.m
ad

e
th

is
is

an
ex

am
pl

e
of

en
ha

nc
ed

us
e

of
th

e
fo

ot
pa

th
,w

ith
ar

tw
or

k
in

th
e

pu
bl

ic
sp

ac
e.

3.
6.
5
H
u
n
tl
y
S
tr
ee
t/
S
t
M
ar
y�
s
C
at
h
er
d
ra
l

C
ur

re
nt

ly
a

ca
r

an
d

m
ot

or
cy

cl
e

pa
rk

an
d

re
fu

se
zo

ne
,

w
ith

te
le

ph
on

e
bo

xe
s

on
th

e
st

re
et

fr
on

ta
ge

,
th

is
sp

ac
e

in
fr

on
t

of
an

im
po

rt
an

t
la

nd
m

ar
k

is
w

el
l

pr
ot

ec
te

d
fr

om
th

e
w

in
d

Page 64



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�	
��

��
�
��

��
	�

an
d
ha

s
a
go
od

as
pe

ct
w
hi
ch

ca
tc
he

s
th
e
su
n.

It
is
vi
si
bl
e

fr
om

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t,
lin
ks

to
an

at
tr
ac
tiv
e

�g
re

en
�
st

re
et

an
d

co
nn

ec
ts

to
ot

he
r

sq
ua

re
s.

T
hi

s
ar

ea
co

ul
d

be
de

ve
lo

pe
d

as
a

sm
al

l
pl

az
a/

co
ur

ty
ar

d
w

hi
ch

se
rv

es
as

a
pl

ac
e

to
�re

st
�.

P
os

si
bl

e
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
in

cl
ud

e
re

m
ov

in
g

th
e

ca
r

pa
rk

in
g,

ra
tio

na
lis

in
g

th
e

st
re

et
fu

rn
itu

re
to

in
cl

ud
e

se
at

in
g

in
sh

el
te

re
d,

su
nn

y
lo

ca
tio

ns
,

an
d

en
co

ur
ag

in
g

liv
e

fr
on

ta
ge

s
to

en
su

re
ac

tiv
ity

in
th

e
sp

ac
e.

Li
gh

tin
g

sh
ou

ld
be

in
tr
od

uc
ed

,
no

t
on

ly
to

ill
um

in
at

e
th

e
sp

ac
e,

bu
t

al
so

di
re

ct
m

ov
em

en
tt

hr
ou

gh
to

G
ol

de
n

S
qu

ar
e.

3.
6.

6
G

o
ld

en
S

q
u

ar
e

G
ol

de
n

S
qu

ar
e

w
as

bu
ilt

as
pa

rt
of

A
be

rc
ro

m
bi

e�
s

�F
ur

th
er

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

�
(1

81
0-

18
21

)
an

d
be

ca
m

e
a

ce
nt

re
fo

r
bu

si
ne

ss
fr
om

E
dw

ar
di

an
tim

es
.

B
us

in
es

s
us

es
re

m
ai

n
bu

t
th

e
cl

as
si

ca
l
ch

ar
ac

te
r

of
th

e
S
qu

ar
e

ha
s

be
en

de
st

ro
ye

d
w

ith
an

ov
er

do
m

in
an

ce
of

pa
rk

in
g.

G
ol

de
n

S
qu

ar
e

sh
ou

ld
be

a
de

ve
lo

pe
d

in
to

a
sp

ac
e

th
at

fo
cu

se
s

on
pe

de
st

ria
n

m
ov

em
en

ta
nd

ac
tiv

ity
,c

el
eb

ra
tin

g
th

e
st

at
ue

of
G

eo
rg

e
5th

w
hi

ls
tb

al
an

ci
ng

th
e

ne
ed

s
of

ve
hi

cu
la

r
m

ov
em

en
t.

B
et

te
r
us

e
of

G
ol

de
n

S
qu

ar
e

co
ul

d
be

ac
hi

ev
ed

by
:

�
R

em
ov

in
g

ca
rs

fr
om

th
e

ce
nt

ra
ls

pa
ce

�
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

ly
re

de
si

gn
in

g
th

e
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g
hi

st
or

ic
st

re
et

s
ap

pr
oa

ch
in

g
th

e
S
qu

ar
e

�
R

em
ov

in
g

ve
nt

ila
tio

n
du

ct
s

an
d

ge
ne

ra
l

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

to
ft

he
re

ar
el

ev
at

io
ns

of
th

e
bu

ild
in

gs
in

su
rr
ou

nd
in

g
st

re
et

s,
in

cl
ud

in
g

ra
tio

na
lis

at
io

n
of

ca
r

pa
rk

in
g

�
Im

pr
ov

in
g

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

an
d

de
-c

lu
tte

rin
g

of
st

re
et

su
rf
ac

e
tr
ea

tm
en

t,
in

cl
ud

in
g

st
re

et
fu

rn
itu

re
�

H
ol

di
ng

in
fo

rm
al

ga
th

er
in

gs
,m

ar
ke

ts
ta

lls
,e

ve
nt

s,
bu

sk
er

s
an

d
pu

bl
ic

ar
tp

ro
je

ct
s

�
In

tr
od

uc
in

g
gr

ee
ne

ry
,f

or
m

al
pl

an
tin

g
an

d
se

at
in

g
in

to
th

e
ce

nt
ra

ls
pa

ce

�
W

id
en

in
g

th
e

pe
de

st
ria

n
pa

ve
m

en
ta

ro
un

d
th

e
ed

ge
s

of
th

e
sq

ua
re

�
In

tr
od

uc
in

g
si

gn
ag

e,
an

d
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

of
vi

ew
s

al
on

g
th

e
fo

ur
st

re
et

ax
es

to
ai

d
pe

de
st

ria
n

w
ay

fin
di

ng
�

In
tr
od

uc
in

g
an

in
tim

at
e

lig
ht

in
g

sc
he

m
e

fo
r
th

e
ce

nt
ra

l
sp

ac
e

�
In

tr
od

uc
in

g
in

te
rp

re
ta

tiv
e

hi
st

or
ic

al
m

at
er

ia
la

dj
ac

en
t

to
th

e
st

at
ue

�
E
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

re
st

au
ra

nt
us

es
in

th
e

ba
se

m
en

ts

3.
6.

7
U

n
io

n
T

er
ra

ce
G

ar
d

en
s

D
is

cu
ss

ed
m

or
e

fu
lly

in
th

e
C

ul
tu

ra
l
Q

ua
rt
er

se
ct

io
n,

th
e

G
ar

de
ns

pr
ov

id
e

th
e

on
ly

pu
bl

ic
pa

rk
in

th
e

he
ar

t
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
he

G
ar

de
ns

an
d

th
ei

r
su

rr
ou

nd
in

gs
pr

ov
id

e
so

m
e

of
th

e
ke

y
la

nd
m

ar
ks

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e.

3.
6.

8
R

o
b

er
t

G
o

rd
o

n
Q

u
ad

ra
n

g
le

T
hi

s
sq

ua
re

is
sh

ar
ed

by
R

ob
er

tG
or

do
n

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
,t

he
A
rt

G
al

le
ry

an
d

R
ob

er
t
G

or
do

n
C

ol
le

ge
.
T
hi

s
m

ix
tu

re
of

us
es

cr
ea

te
s

a
w

el
l

us
ed

sp
ac

e
w

ith
a

pr
oc

es
si

on
of

sc
ho

ol
ch

ild
re

n
cr

os
si

ng
th

e
ce

nt
ra

ls
ec

tio
n

of
th

e
qu

ad
ea

ch
da

y
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
co

lle
ge

an
d

S
ch

oo
lh

ill
.

T
he

in
te

gr
ity

of
th

e
qu

ad
is

co
m

pr
om

is
ed

by
pa

rk
in

g
ar

ea
s

an
d

ca
rr
ia

ge
w

ay
w

hi
ch

ar
e

co
nc

en
tr
at

ed
ar

ou
nd

its
ed

ge
.

B
ui

ld
in

gs
ar

e
se

pa
ra

te
d

fr
om

th
e

ce
nt

ra
l

se
ct

io
n

by
as

ph
al

t
ba

ys
,

an
d

th
us

th
e

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

se
tti

ng
is

no
ta

pp
re

ci
at

ed
.

T
he

Q
ua

dr
an

gl
e

is
cu

rr
en

tly
in

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
,

im
pe

rm
ea

bl
e

an
d

do
es

no
t
co

nn
ec

t
w

el
l
to

its
su

rr
ou

nd
in

gs
.

A
dd

iti
on

al
m

ea
ns

of
ac

ce
ss

to
th

is
sp

ac
e

sh
ou

ld
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
if

th
e

A
rt

G
al

le
ry

an
d

ot
he

r
bu

ild
in

gs
co

m
e

fo
rw

ar
d

fo
r

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t,
po

ss
ib

ly
th

ro
ug

h
to

C
ro

ok
ed

La
ne

an
d

S
t

A
nd

re
w

S
tr
ee

t.

R
ef

er
en

ce
ca

n
be

dr
aw

n
fr
om

O
ld

A
be

rd
ee

n,
as

w
el

l
as

ci
tie

s
su

ch
as

O
xf

or
d

an
d

C
am

br
id

ge
,a

nd
m

or
e

lo
ca

lly
th

e

Page 65



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

to
w
n
of

S
t
A
nd
re
w
s,

w
he

re
th
e
pr
es
en
ce

of
th
e
co
lle
ge
s
is

ce
le
br
at
ed

in
th
e
ch
ar
ac
te
r
of
th
e
C
ity
.

T
he

R
ob
er
t
G
or
do
n
Q
ua

dr
an
gl
e
sh
ou
ld

be
de
ve
lo
pe

d
in
to

a
sp
ac
e
w
hi
ch

pr
om

ot
es

th
e
ar
ch
ite
ct
ur
e
of

th
e
bu

ild
in
gs

su
rr
ou

nd
in
g
th
e
sq
ua

re
,
al
lo
w
s
fo
r
se
at
in
g,

an
d
in
fo
rm

al
lu
nc
ht
im
e

ga
th
er
in
g

an
d

co
ul
d

be
us
ed

fo
r
te
m
po
ra
ry

ou
td
oo

r
ex
hi
bi
tio
ns

fo
r
th
e
A
rt

G
al
le
ry

i.e
.
sc
ul
pt
ur
e;

fo
r

sc
ho

ol
fe
te
s
an
d
op
en

da
y
of

th
e
co
lle
ge
;
or

fo
r
gr
ad

ua
tio
n

an
d
un

iv
er
si
ty
ev
en

ts
of

th
e
In
st
itu
te
.

T
he

tr
ia
ng
le

�p
oc

ke
tp

ar
k�

to
th

e
fr
on

to
f
th

e
A
rt

G
al

le
ry

an
d

en
tr
an

ce
to

th
e

qu
ad

ra
ng

le
co

ul
d

of
fe

r
be

tte
r

pe
de

st
ria

n
sp

ac
e

if
as

so
ci

at
ed

w
ith

fu
tu

re
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
th

e
R

ob
er

tG
or

do
n

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
bu

ild
in

g.

3.
6.

9
T

h
e

G
re

en
T
he

G
re

en
is

lo
ca

te
d

in
th

e
m

ed
ie

va
lc

or
e

of
th

e
C

ity
,
an

d
w

ou
ld

on
ce

ha
ve

be
en

a
w

el
l-u

se
d

th
or

ou
gh

fa
re

be
tw

ee
n

th
e

fo
rm

er
C

as
tle

an
d

Ju
st

ic
e

M
ill

La
ne

.T
hi

s
th

ro
ug

h-
ro

ut
e

ha
s

be
en

se
ve

re
d

by
th

e
T
rin

ity
C

en
tr
e,

co
m

po
un

de
d

by
th

e
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n
of

D
en

bu
rn

R
oa

d.

T
he

ch
ar

ac
te

r
of

th
is

hi
st

or
ic

ar
ea

ha
s

be
en

un
de

rm
in

ed
by

lo
ng

te
rm

ec
on

om
ic

an
d

st
ru

ct
ur

al
de

cl
in

e.
T
hi

s
is

a
ce

nt
ra

l
bu

t
un

de
ru

se
d

ar
ea

th
at

is
pi

vo
ta

l
in

lin
ki

ng
th

e
ha

rb
ou

r,
ra

ilw
ay

an
d

bu
s

st
at

io
ns

an
d

th
e

ne
w

U
ni

on
S
qu

ar
e

sh
op

pi
ng

ce
nt

re
to

th
e

tr
ad

iti
on

al
sh

op
pi

ng
ce

nt
re

s
of

th
e

C
ity

.
T
he

da
rk

E
as

t
G

re
en

an
d

m
on

ol
ith

ic
,

im
pe

rm
ea

bl
e

fa
ca

de
of

th
e

in
do

or
m

ar
ke

t
en

cl
os

e
th

e
sp

ac
e

to
th

e
ea

st
.

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

to
U

ni
on

S
tr
ee

t
ar

e
un

in
vi

tin
g.

T
he

se
co

ul
d

be
im

pr
ov

ed
by

m
ak

in
g

th
em

br
ig

ht
er

,
ea

si
er

to
us

e,
cl

ea
ne

r
an

d
w

ith
sa

fe
r

m
or

e
ob

vi
ou

s
ro

ut
es

.

T
he

su
rr
ou

nd
in

g
ar

ea
is

in
th

e
m

id
st

of
be

in
g

re
vi

ta
lis

ed
w

ith
T
he

G
re

en
T
ow

ns
ca

pe
H

er
ita

ge
In

iti
at

iv
e,

th
is

is
ex

pl
ai

ne
d

in
m

or
e

de
ta

il
in

se
ct

io
n

4.
4

T
he

G
re

en
.

T
he

G
re

en
sh

ou
ld

be
de

ve
lo

pe
d

in
to

a
sp

ac
e

w
hi

ch
:

�
re

as
se

rt
s

its
pl

ac
e

in
th

e
ur

ba
n

fa
br

ic
of

th
e

C
ity

�
m

ak
es

re
fe

re
nc

e
to

its
m

ed
ie

va
lc

on
te

xt
�

ce
le

br
at

es
th

e
di

ffe
re

nt
la

ye
rs

of
th

e
C

ity
�

al
lo

w
s

fo
r
m

ar
ke

ts
,a

nd
en

co
ur

ag
es

ca
fe

ou
tle

ts
an

d
pu

bs
�

is
an

at
tr
ac

tiv
e

de
st

in
at

io
n

as
w

el
la

s
an

im
po

rt
an

t
sp

ac
e

�e
n

ro
ut

e�
�

pr
om

ot
es

its
pe

de
st

ria
n

sc
al

e

T
he

G
re

en
co

ul
d

be
im

pr
ov

ed
by

re
fu

rb
is

hi
ng

th
e

fa
ça

de
of

th
e

T
rin

ity
C

en
tr
e

an
d

th
e

la
yo

ut
of

th
e

m
ar

ke
t

bu
ild

in
g.

D
em

ol
iti

on
an

d
se

ns
iti

ve
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

or
re

fu
rb

is
hm

en
t

of
th

e
m

ar
ke

t
bu

ild
in

g
sh

ou
ld

be
en

co
ur

ag
ed

w
ith

sh
op

fr
on

ta
ge

s
an

d
ac

tiv
ity

fa
ci

ng
th

e
G

re
en

ra
th

er
th

an
a

bl
an

k
w

al
lw

hi
ch

is
vi

ew
ed

as
a

st
op

.

E
ns

ur
in

g
th

at
th

e
G

re
en

is
us

ed
du

rin
g

bo
th

th
e

da
y

an
d

in
to

th
e

ni
gh

tb
y

en
co

ur
ag

in
g

pu
bs

,r
es

ta
ur

an
ts

,s
ho

ps
an

d
ot

he
r

ac
tiv

iti
es

w
ith

in
th

is
sp

ac
e

is
es

se
nt

ia
l
fo

r
a

vi
br

an
t

sp
ac

e.
U

se
s

su
ch

as
ou

td
oo

r
m

ar
ke

t
st

al
ls

or
th

e
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n
of

ki
os

k
st

yl
e

un
its

(i.
e.

ne
w

s-
se

lle
r,

flo
ris

t)
pr

om
ot

es
us

e
an

d
in

tu
rn

th
e

pe
rc

ep
tio

n
of

sa
fe

ty
.

T
he

se
w

ou
ld

be
m

os
t
su

cc
es

sf
ul

on
th

e
lis

te
d

B
ac

k
W

yn
d

S
te

ps
fr
om

th
e

G
re

en
le

ad
in

g
to

U
ni

on
S
tr
ee

t
if

th
ey

w
er

e
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

w
id

en
ed

.

T
he

re
ne

ed
s

to
be

im
pr

ov
ed

si
gn

al
lin

g
of

th
e

pr
es

en
ce

of
th

e
�G

re
en

�
fr
om

U
ni

on
S
tr
ee

t
th

ro
ug

h,
fo

r
ex

am
pl

e,
si

gn
ag

e,
a

gl
az

ed
ca

no
py

ou
t

in
to

th
e

st
re

et
,

or
a

su
sp

en
de

d
ar

t
pi

ec
e

ab
ov

e
th

e
st

ep
s.

T
he

ne
w

sh
op

pi
ng

ce
nt

re
at

U
ni

on
S
qu

ar
e

ha
s

to
so

m
e

ex
te

nt
in

cr
ea

se
d

th
e

Page 66



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

fo
ot
fa
ll
th
ro
ug
h
th
e
G
re
en

bu
t
fu
rt
he

r
w
or
k
is

re
qu
ire
d
to

en
co
ur
ag
e
pe
op

le
to
m
ov
e
th
ro
ug
h
an
d
st
ay

in
th
e
sp
ac
e.

T
he
re

ar
e

tu
nn

el
s

lin
ki
ng

th
e

G
re
en

to
th
e

w
id
er

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
un
ne

ls
su
ch

as
th
is
ar
e
a
re
su
lt
of

th
e
ch
an
ge
s
in

le
ve
lb
ro
ug
ht

ab
ou

tb
y
th
e
br
id
gi
ng

of
th
e
hi
st
or
ic
co
re
,a

nd
re
pr
es
en
t
a

un
iq
ue

pa
rt

of
th
e

ch
ar
ac
te
r
of

A
be

rd
ee

n.
U
nf
or
tu
na
te
ly

th
es
e
tu
nn

el
s
ar
e
un
de

ru
se
d
an

d
pe
rc
ei
ve
d

as
da

ng
er
ou
s.

A
n
op
po

rt
un
ity

ex
is
ts

to
ce
le
br
at
e
th
es
e

�lo
st

�
sp

ac
es

an
d

re
-e

st
ab

lis
h

pe
de

st
ria

n
lin

ks
w

hi
ch

ar
e

no
w

av
oi

de
d

or
ar

e
un

kn
ow

n.
Im

pr
ov

ed
in

no
va

tiv
e

lig
ht

in
g,

in
tr
od

uc
in

g
ar

t
w

or
k

an
d

cl
ea

ni
ng

up
th

es
e

ar
ea

s
w

ou
ld

al
l

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

us
e

an
d

vi
br

an
cy

of
th

em
.

T
he

in
tr
od

uc
tio

n
of

us
es

in
to

th
e

ar
ch

ed
va

ul
ts

,
su

ch
as

ca
fe

s,
re

st
au

ra
nt

s
an

d
w

in
e

ba
rs

,
w

ou
ld

en
co

ur
ag

e
ac

tiv
ity

an
d

ex
pl

or
at

io
n

of
th

e
hi

st
or

ic
C

ity
.

Im
pr

ov
in

g
th

e
lin

ks
to

an
d

fr
om

th
e

G
re

en
w

ith
th

e
w

id
er

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

w
ou

ld
br

in
g

lif
e

ba
ck

in
to

th
is

ar
ea

.
T
he

se
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
,a

lo
ng

w
ith

th
os

e
al

re
ad

y
ha

pp
en

in
g

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

T
ow

ns
ca

pe
H

er
ita

ge
In

iti
at

iv
e,

w
ill

he
lp

to
im

pr
ov

e
th

is
sp

ac
e

an
d

m
ak

e
it

a
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ar
ea

w
ith

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e.

3.
6.

10
S

t
N

ic
h

o
la

s
K

ir
ky

ar
d

S
tN

ic
ho

la
s

K
irk

an
d

K
irk

ya
rd

co
m

pr
is

e
tw

o
ch

ur
ch

es
,E

as
t

an
d

W
es

t,
un

ite
d

by
a

ce
nt

ra
lt

ow
er

an
d

sp
ire

,
su

rr
ou

nd
ed

by
a

gr
av

ey
ar

d
w

ith
m

at
ur

e
tr
ee

s.
S
t
N

ic
ho

la
s

K
irk

ya
rd

is
lo

ca
te

d
w

ith
in

an
d

he
lp

s
cr

ea
te

th
e

id
en

tit
y

of
th

e
C

iv
ic

Q
ua

rt
er

(s
ee

be
lo

w
).

T
he

ro
of

to
p

of
th

e
ad

ja
ce

nt
S
t

N
ic

ho
la

s
C

en
tr
e

su
ffe

rs
fr
om

po
or

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
,

po
or

qu
al

ity
pu

bl
ic

re
al

m
an

d
em

pt
y

te
na

nc
ie

s
w

hi
ch

fr
on

t
on

to
th

is
sp

ac
e

an
d

af
fe

ct
S
t

N
ic

ho
la

s
K
irk

ya
rd

(s
ee

al
so

S
t

N
ic

ho
la

s
S
tr
ee

t
se

ct
io

n)
.

S
t

N
ic

ho
la

s
K
irk

ya
rd

sh
ou

ld
be

co
m

e
a

po
ck

et
of

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
ur

ba
n

gr
ee

n
sp

ac
e,

of
fe

rin
g

a
br

ea
k

fr
om

th
e

bu
si

er
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g
st

re
et

s.

B
et

te
r
us

e
of

S
tN

ic
ho

la
s

K
irk

ya
rd

co
ul

d
be

ac
hi

ev
ed

by
:

�
R

ei
nf

or
ci

ng
th

e
lin

ka
ge

s
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g
re

ta
il

ar
ea

s
�

E
nh

an
ci

ng
se

at
in

g
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

w
ith

in
th

e
K
irk

ya
rd

�
C

re
at

in
g

a
m

ee
tin

g
pl

ac
e

at
th

e
ce

nt
re

of
S
t

N
ic

ho
la

s
S
tr
ee

t
w

he
re

S
t
N

ic
ho

la
s

C
hu

rc
h�

s
ea

st
er

n
fa

ça
de

m
ee

ts
th

e
st

re
et

�
E
nh

an
ci

ng
vi

ew
s

of
an

d
to

S
t

N
ic

ho
la

s
C

hu
rc

h,
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
w

ith
re

fe
re

nc
e

to
th

e
to

w
er

of
M

ar
is

ch
al

C
ol

le
ge

,
an

d
en

su
rin

g
th

at
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
co

ns
id

er
s,

an
d

w
he

re
po

ss
ib

le
en

ha
nc

es
,s

uc
h

vi
ew

s
�

R
em

ov
in

g
bu

s
st

op
s

fr
om

th
e

U
ni

on
S
tr
ee

t
bo

un
da

ry
w

al
l
�

S
m
ith
�s

sc
re
en

,
an
d

pr
ov
id
in
g

ar
ch
ite
ct
ur
al
lig
ht
in
g

�
P
ot
en
tia
lly

lin
ki
ng

th
e
K
irk
ya
rd

w
ith

a
se
co
nd

flo
or

gl
az
ed

ex
te
ns
io
n
to

th
e
S
tN

ic
ho
la
s
C
en
tr
e
fe
at
ur
in
g

fo
od

an
d

be
ve
ra
ge

us
es
,
as

de
ta
ile
d

in
th
e

B
on

A
cc
or
d
M
as
te
rp
la
n

3.
6.

11
S

t
N

ic
h

o
la

s
S

tr
ee

t
S
t
N
ic
ho

la
s
S
tr
ee

t
is

a
liv
el
y
hu

b
of

ac
tiv
ity
,
a

po
pu

la
r

m
ee
tin
g
pl
ac
e
an

d
on
e

of
th
e
bu

si
es
t
pu
bl
ic

sp
ac
es

in
A
be

rd
ee

n.
S
t
N
ic
ho

la
s
S
tr
ee

t
co
ns
is
ts

of
th
e
pu

bl
ic
sp
ac
e

w
hi
ch

ap
pr
oa

ch
es

th
e
S
t
N
ic
ho

la
s
S
ho
pp

in
g
C
en

tr
e
fr
om

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t
an
d

th
e

ar
ea

on
th
e

ro
of

of
th
e

sa
m
e

sh
op
pi
ng

ce
nt
re
.

It
pr
ov
id
es

lin
ks

fr
om

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee
t
to

S
ch
oo

lH
ill
,a

ll
be

it,
no
tt
he

m
os
td

ire
ct
.

S
t
N
ic
ho

la
s
S
tr
ee

t
or
ig
in
al
ly

co
nn

ec
te
d
to

G
eo

rg
e
S
tr
ee
t,

bu
t
th
is

lin
k

w
as

lo
st

w
ith

th
e

co
ns
tr
uc
tio
n

of
th
e

S
t

N
ic
ho

la
s
an
d
B
on

A
cc
or
d
S
ho
pp

in
g
C
en

tr
es
.

T
he

up
pe
r

le
ve
lo
ft
he

S
tN

ic
ho

la
s
S
ho

pp
in
g
C
en

tr
e
is
an

un
at
tr
ac
tiv
e,

ha
rd
,
bl
an

d
sp
ac
e,

ex
ac
er
ba

te
d

by
em

pt
y

sh
op

un
its
.

W
ha
t
sh
ou

ld
be

ac
tiv
e

fr
on
ta
ge

in
st
ea
d

pr
od

uc
es

de
ad

sp
ac
e.

T
he

se
ar
ea
s
co
ul
d

be
im
pr
ov
ed

by
ad

di
ng

an
ad

di
tio
na

l
le
ve
l
to

th
e
S
t
N
ic
ho

la
s
C
en
tr
e.

T
he

ad
di
tio
na

l

Page 67



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

le
ve
lw

ill
no

t
in
cr
ea

se
th
e
he

ig
ht

of
th
e
bu

ild
in
g
as

it
w
ou

ld
be

re
de

ve
lo
pi
ng

th
e
ex
is
tin
g
up

pe
r
un

its
an
d
m
ak
in
g
th
e

sp
ac
e
m
or
e
us
ab

le
.

T
he

up
pe
r
ar
ea

co
ul
d
be

fu
lly

gl
az
ed

pr
ov
id
in
g
in
te
re
st
in
g
as
pe

ct
s
ov
er

th
e
S
tN

ic
ho

la
s
K
irk
ya
rd
.

R
ei
nt
ro
du

ci
ng

us
es

in
to

th
is
up

pe
r
sp
ac
e
w
ill
at
tr
ac
tp

eo
pl
e

an
d
im
pr
ov
e
th
e
vi
ta
lit
y
of

th
e
ar
ea

.
Im
pr
ov
em

en
ts

in
th
is

ar
ea

ar
e
fu
rt
he

r
de
ta
ile
d
w
ith
in
th
e
B
on

A
cc
or
d
M
as
te
rp
la
n

bu
ti
nc
lu
de

:

ÿ
Im

pr
ov
in
g

th
e

up
pe

r
ar
ea

of
th
e

S
t

N
ic
ho

la
s

S
ho

pp
in
g

ce
nt
re

w
ith

an
ad
di
tio
na
l

flo
or

(a
lig
ht
w
ei
gh
t,

gl
az
ed

st
ru
ct
ur
e

en
su
rin
g

it
do

es
no
t

do
m
in
at
e
th
e
C
hu
rc
hy
ar
d)

ÿ
In
cl
ud

in
g
ea

tin
g
an
d
dr
in
ki
ng

es
ta
bl
is
hm

en
ts

at
th
e

up
pe
r
le
ve
l

ÿ
R
et
ai
ni
ng

a
gr
ee

n
he

ar
t
ad

ja
ce
nt

to
th
e
C
hu

rc
hy
ar
d

on
th
e
ro
of

of
th
e
C
en
tr
e
w
he

re
pe

op
le

ca
n
re
la
x

an
d
en

jo
y
a
bi
te
to
ea
t

ÿ
A
dd

in
g

pu
bl
ic

ar
t
an
d

in
fo
rm

at
io
n

to
al
lo
w

be
tte

r
or
ie
nt
at
io
n
w
ith
in
th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e

ÿ
F
ur
th
er

tr
ee

an
d
la
nd

sc
ap

in
g
on

th
e
ex
te
rn
al
ar
ea

at
th
e
to
p
of

th
e
S
ho
pp

in
g
C
en

tr
e

ÿ
E
m
ph
as
is
in
g
tr
ad

iti
on

al
la
nd

sc
ap
e
m
at
er
ia
ls
w
ith
ou

t
in
du

lg
in
g
in
hi
st
or
ic
al
re
pr
od
uc
tio
ns

ÿ
C
re
at
in
g
a
m
ee

tin
g
pl
ac
e
at
th
e
ce
nt
re

of
S
t

N
ic
ho

la
s
S
tr
ee
t,
w
he

re
th
e
S
tN

ic
ho

la
s
C
hu

rc
h�

s
ea

st
er

n
fa

ca
de

m
ee

ts
th

e
st

re
et

ÿ
P

ro
vi

di
ng

ne
w

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
th

ro
ug

h
to

M
ar

is
ch

al
C

ol
le

ge
an

d
th

e
pr

op
os

ed
C

iv
ic

S
qu

ar
e

ÿ
Im

pr
ov

in
g

lin
ks

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

K
irk

Y
ar

d
ÿ

P
ro

vi
di

ng
a

lig
ht

lin
k

be
tw

ee
n

th
e

up
pe

r
le

ve
lo

f
th

e
S

tN
ic

ho
la

s
C

en
tr

e
an

d
th

e
B

on
A

cc
or

d
C

en
tr

e

3.
6.

12
B

ro
ad

S
tr

ee
t

B
ro

ad
S

tr
ee

t
is

fla
nk

ed
by

th
e

co
nt

ra
st

in
g

fo
rm

s
of

M
ar

is
ch

al
C

ol
le

ge
to

th
e

ea
st

,
an

d
th

e
to

w
er

bl
oc

k
of

S
t

N
ic

ho
la

s
H

ou
se

to
its

w
es

t.
T

he
B

on
A

cc
or

d
M

as
te

rp
la

n
co

ns
id

er
ed

th
is

ar
ea

to
be

th
e

ci
vi

c
he

ar
t

of
th

e
C

ity
w

ith
th

e
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

fS
tN

ic
ho

la
s

H
ou

se
si

te
,t

he
fo

rm
at

io
n

of
a

ci
vi

c
sq

ua
re

in
fr

on
t

of
M

ar
is

ch
al

C
ol

le
ge

,
a

ne
w

co
ur

ty
ar

d
to

th
e

no
rt

h
of

P
ro

vo
st

S
ke

ne
�s

ho
us

e
an

d
ne

w
pe

de
st

ria
n

lin
ka

ge
s

be
tw

ee
n

M
ar

is
ch

al
C

ol
le

ge
an

d
S

t
N

ic
ho

la
s

K
irk

be
in

g
ke

y
to

im
pr

ov
in

g
th

e
po

te
nt

ia
l

of
th

is
ar

ea
.

F
ur

th
er

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

on
th

is
ca

n
be

fo
un

d
in

se
ct

io
n

4.
2

th
e

C
iv

ic
Q

ua
rt

er
.

T
he

fo
rm

at
io

n
of

a
ci

vi
c

sq
ua

re
is

cr
uc

ia
li

n
pr

ov
id

in
g

an
ap

pr
op

ria
te

se
tti

ng
fo

r
th

e
ne

w
C

ity
C

ou
nc

il
H

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
s

at
M

ar
is

ch
al

C
ol

le
ge

.
U

se
s

ar
ou

nd
th

e
sq

ua
re

w
ou

ld
in

cl
ud

e
re

ta
il,

re
st

au
ra

nt
s,

of
fic

es
,

re
si

de
nt

ia
l,

ho
te

l,
cu

ltu
ra

l
an

d
ci

vi
c,

cr
ea

tin
g

a
ge

nu
in

e,
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly
su

st
ai

na
bl

e
m

ix
ed

us
e

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d
w

ith
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
he

se
us

es
ar

ou
nd

th
e

sq
ua

re
m

us
t

cr
ea

te
liv

e
fr

on
ta

ge
s

an
d

ac
tiv

iti
es

at
al

l
tim

es
of

th
e

da
y

an
d

ev
en

in
g,

re
su

lti
ng

in
a

su
cc

es
sf

ul
,

po
si

tiv
e

an
d

us
ab

le
pu

bl
ic

sp
ac

e.

3.
6.

13
P

la
in

st
an

es
Lo

ca
te

d
at

th
e

co
rn

er
of

M
ar

is
ch

al
S

tr
ee

t
an

d
C

as
tle

S
tr

ee
t,

th
e

ar
ea

is
cu

rr
en

tly
us

ed
as

a
tr

af
fic

is
la

nd
w

ith
a

bu
s

st
op

.
It

is
cu

rr
en

tly
a

bu
sy

sp
ac

e
se

gm
en

te
d

in
to

pe
de

st
ria

n
an

d
ve

hi
cl

e
zo

ne
s.

T
he

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

sh
ou

ld
of

fe
r

a
m

or
e

ap
pr

op
ria

te
se

tti
ng

fo
r

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g

bu
ild

in
gs

of
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
no

te
su

ch
as

th
e

A
th

en
ae

um
an

d
C

ou
rt

bu
ild

in
gs

.

B
et

te
r

us
e

of
P

la
in

st
an

es
co

ul
d

be
ac

hi
ev

ed
by

:
�

C
re

at
in

g
a

pe
de

st
ria

n
zo

ne
�

E
xt

en
di

ng
su

rf
ac

e
tr

ea
tm

en
ta

cr
os

s
M

ar
is

ch
al

S
tr

ee
t

to
de

ve
lo

p
a

st
ro

ng
pe

de
st

ria
n

lin
k

w
ith

C
as

tle
ga

te
�

In
tr

od
uc

in
g

se
at

in
g

an
d

st
re

et
tr

ee
s

Page 68



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

� 
��

��
�
��

��
	�

�
In
tr
od
uc
in
g
si
gn
ag
e
to

di
re
ct

pe
de
st
ria
ns

to
S
hi
pr
ow

an
d
th
e
H
ar
bo
ur

al
on

g
M
ar
is
ch
al
S
tr
ee

t
�

C
el
eb

ra
tin
g

th
e

�M
an

ni
e�

st
at

ue
th

at
ha

s
be

en
re

lo
ca

te
d

fr
om

th
e

G
re

en

3.
6.

14
C

as
tl

eg
at

e
T

he
C

as
tle

ga
te

,
th

e
hi

st
or

ic
m

ar
ke

t
pl

ac
e

an
d

he
ar

t
of

pr
e-

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
A

be
rd

ee
n,

ha
s

in
re

ce
nt

ye
ar

s
su

ffe
re

d
fr

om
its

pe
rip

he
ra

ll
oc

at
io

n
w

ith
in

th
e

m
od

er
n

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
he

sq
ua

re
ha

s
be

en
pe

de
st

ria
ni

se
d

an
d

pa
ve

d
in

gr
an

ite
,

bu
t

th
er

e
ha

s
be

en
no

co
rr

es
po

nd
in

g
su

cc
es

s
in

at
tr

ac
tin

g
pe

op
le

ba
ck

in
to

th
e

C
as

tle
ga

te
.

T
hi

s
m

aj
or

ci
vi

c
ur

ba
n

sp
ac

e,
of

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g

hi
st

or
ic

an
d

to
w

ns
ca

pe
ch

ar
ac

te
r,

re
m

ai
ns

ob
vi

ou
sl

y
un

de
ru

se
d.

T
he

C
as

tle
ga

te
is

th
e

ea
st

er
n

te
rm

in
at

io
n

of
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t,

ye
t

its
hi

gh
vi

su
al

im
po

rt
an

ce
in

th
e

st
re

et
sc

en
e

is
no

t
re

fle
ct

ed
in

its
us

e.
It

ha
s

lo
w

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
qu

al
ity

an
d

th
is

m
us

t
be

ad
dr

es
se

d
if

th
is

sp
ac

e
is

to
be

co
m

e
in

vi
tin

g
an

d
w

el
l

us
ed

.
It

is
a

st
ra

te
gi

c
lo

ca
tio

n
an

d
is

al
so

th
e

ph
ys

ic
al

co
nn

ec
tio

n
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
B

ea
ch

B
ou

le
va

rd
an

d
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t.

T
he

C
as

tle
ga

te
is

an
im

po
rt

an
t

ax
ia

ls
to

p
on

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t,
bu

t
sh

ou
ld

co
nn

ec
t

to
th

e
B

ea
ch

B
ou

le
va

rd
as

pa
rt

of
th

e
gr

an
d

pr
oc

es
si

on
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
C

ity
.

T
he

sp
ac

e
is

no
t

w
el

lu
se

d
as

ei
th

er
a

th
or

ou
gh

fa
re

or
a

pl
ac

e
to

sp
en

d
tim

e
in

.
T

he
lin

ks
to

th
e

w
id

er
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
ar

e
w

ea
k

an
d

no
tv

er
y

cl
ea

r.

T
he

m
os

t
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

bu
ild

in
g

w
ith

in
th

e
C

as
tle

ga
te

is
th

e
C

ita
de

l,
th

is
bu

ild
in

g
is

th
e

te
rm

in
al

of
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

an
d

an
im

po
rt

an
t

la
nd

m
ar

k
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

R
eu

se
of

th
e

gr
ou

nd
flo

or
fo

r
ca

fé
us

e
w

ill
he

lp
to

br
in

g
pe

op
le

ba
ck

in
to

th
e

ar
ea

.
T

he
re

m
us

t
be

a
re

as
on

fo
r

pe
op

le
to

vi
si

t
th

e
C

as
tle

ga
te

an
d

m
ak

e
th

em
w

an
tt

o
st

ay
in

it.

R
ei

nt
ro

du
ci

ng
m

ar
ke

t
st

al
ls

in
th

e
C

as
tle

ga
te

ha
s

be
en

tr
ie

d
bu

t
no

t
be

en
su

cc
es

sf
ul

on
its

ow
n.

C
ou

pl
ed

w
ith

ot
he

r
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
th

is
m

ay
be

an
in

iti
at

iv
e

th
at

co
ul

d
be

re
vi

ew
ed

.

B
et

te
r

us
e

of
th

e
C

as
tle

ga
te

co
ul

d
be

ac
hi

ev
ed

by
:

ÿ
Im

pr
ov

in
g

th
e

th
ro

ug
h

ro
ut

e
to

th
e

B
ea

ch
.

ÿ
In

tr
od

uc
tin

g
a

tr
an

sp
or

th
ub

ÿ
Im

pr
ov

in
g

sh
op

fr
on

ta
ge

s
ÿ

R
at

io
na

lis
in

g
st

re
et

fu
rn

itu
re

ÿ
In

cr
ea

si
ng

in
so

ft
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g
ÿ

Im
pr

ov
in

g
th

e
gr

ou
nd

su
rf

ac
e

tr
ea

tm
en

ts
ÿ

E
xt

en
di

ng
th

e
us

e
ca

fé
,

re
st

au
ra

nt
an

d
ba

r
ou

td
oo

r
se

at
in

g.
ÿ

E
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

m
ar

ke
to

r
st

al
la

ct
iv

ity
an

d
ot

he
r

ev
en

ts

Page 69



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�!
��

��
�
��

��
	�

3.
7

S
tr

ee
ts

A
pl
ea

sa
nt

st
re
et

en
vi
ro
nm

en
t
an

d
st
re
et

ac
tiv
ity

is
es
pe

ci
al
ly
im
po

rt
an

t
in

th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e
w
he

re
th
e
st
re
et

is
of
te
n
th
e
on

ly
fo
rm

of
op

en
sp
ac
e
av
ai
la
bl
e.

W
el
ld
es
ig
ne

d
an

d
m
an
ag
ed

st
re
et
s
of
fe
r
op
po

rt
un

iti
es

to
pr
ov
id
e
a
be

tte
r

qu
al
ity

ur
ba

n
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t

an
d

ex
pe

rie
nc
e,

in
cl
ud
in
g

in
te
ra
ct
io
n
w
ith

pe
op
le
an

d
en

jo
ym

en
to
fa

se
ns
e
of
pl
ac
e.

B
el
m
on

t
S
tr
ee

t,
Li
ttl
e

B
el
m
on
t
S
tr
ee

t
an
d

B
ac
k

W
yn
d

vi
si
bl
y

de
m
on

st
ra
te

ho
w

a
po

si
tiv
e

ch
an
ge

in
st
re
et

ch
ar
ac
te
r
ca
n
cr
ea
te

a
m
or
e
ap
pr
op
ria
te

ci
vi
c
pr
es
en

ce
an

d
en
ha
nc
ed

pe
de

st
ria
n
us
e
of

sp
ac
e.

C
on
ce
nt
ra
tin
g
on

de
ve
lo
pi
ng

a
st
re
et
sc
ap
e
th
at

pu
ts

th
e
pe

de
st
ria
n
fir
st

ha
s

ge
ne

ra
te
d
an

at
m
os
ph
er
e
th
at
al
lo
w
s
co
m
fo
rt
ab

le
us
e
of

al
l

of
th
e

sp
ac
e

be
tw
ee

n
th
e

bu
ild
in
gs
,
ra
th
er

th
an

be
in
g

re
st
ric
te
d
to

na
rr
ow

pa
ve
m
en

ts
.

K
er
b
he
ig
ht
s
ke
pt

to
a

m
in
im
um

en
su
re

th
at

a
co
ns
is
te
nt

w
al
ki
ng

su
rf
ac
e

is
ac
hi
ev
ed

,
w
hi
ls
t
st
ro
ng

co
lo
ur
,
sh
ad

in
g
an

d
us
e
of

na
tu
ra
l

m
at
er
ia
ls

he
lp
s

to
co
m
pl
em

en
t

th
e

su
rr
ou

nd
in
g

ar
ch
ite
ct
ur
e
an
d
en
ab
le
ea

sy
na

vi
ga
tio
n.

S
im
ila
r
ap
pr
oa

ch
es

ha
ve

be
en

ta
ke
n
to

ot
he
r
ar
ea

s
su
ch

as
S
t
N
ic
ho

la
s
S
tr
ee
t,

S
hi
pr
ow

,
th
e

G
re
en

an
d

po
ck
et

pa
rk
s
ar
ou
nd

th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

U
nd

er
st
an
di
ng

of
th
e
ty
pe

s
of

st
re
et

th
at

ex
is
t
in

th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e
is

cr
uc
ia
l
to

de
te
rm

in
in
g
th
e
ty
pe

an
d
qu
al
ity

of
fin
is
h
ex
pe

ct
ed

in
th
e
st
re
et
,
to
ge
th
er

w
ith

th
e
ap
pr
op

ria
te

ap
pr
oa
ch

to
st
re
et

fu
rn
itu
re

an
d
th
e
us
e
of

sp
ac
e.

A
m
at
rix

is
cu
rr
en

tly
be

in
g
de
ve
lo
pe
d
w
hi
ch

re
sp
on

ds
to

th
e
ke
y

is
su
es

ra
is
ed

by
�D

es
ig

ni
ng

S
tr
ee

ts
�

A
P

ol
ic

y
S

ta
te

m
en

t
fo

r
S

co
tla

nd
�.

T
he

m
at

rix
w

ill
se

t
ou

t
gu

id
el

in
es

fo
r

th
e

w
ho

le
C

ity
,d

ef
in

ed
st

re
et

s
as

ha
vi

ng
a

�p
la

ce
�f

un
ct

io
n

or
a

�m
ov

em
en

t�
fu

nc
tio

n,
or

a
co

m
bi

na
tio

n
of

bo
th

.
T
he

�p
la

ce
fu

nc
tio

n
re

la
te

s
to

th
e

am
ou

nt
of

pe
de

st
ria

n
ac

tiv
ity

,v
ar

ie
ty

of
us

es
an

d
qu

al
ity

of
sp

ac
e

th
at

oc
cu

r
in

th
e

st
re

et
.

T
he

�m
ov

em
en

t�
fu

nc
tio

n
co

rr
es

po
nd

s
to

th
e

le
ve

l
of

tr
af

fic
,

m
ai

nl
y

ve
hi

cu
la

r,
th

at
oc

cu
rs

in
th

e
st

re
et

.
In

re
la

tio
n

to
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

th
er

e
ar

e
fo

ur
cl

ea
r
th

em
es

:

�
S

q
u

ar
es

-
ha

ve
a

hi
gh

�p
la

ce
�
fu

nc
tio

n
an

d
lit

tle
or

lo
w

m
ov

em
en

t
fu

nc
tio

n.
P
re

do
m

in
an

tly
pe

de
st

ria
n

sp
ac

es
,s

qu
ar

es
m

ay
be

ha
rd

or
so

ft
la

nd
sc

ap
ed

.
�

R
es

id
en

ti
al

S
tr

ee
ts

-
ar

e
lig

ht
ly

tr
af

fic
ke

d
st

re
et

s
w

ith
lo

w
ve

hi
cu

la
r
m

ov
em

en
tb

ut
a

hi
gh

pl
ac

e
va

lu
e.

�
M

ai
n

H
ig

h
S

tr
ee

ts
-

ar
e

st
re

et
s

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

w
hi

ch
co

m
bi

ne
a

hi
gh

pl
ac

e
va

lu
e

w
ith

m
ed

iu
m

le
ve

l
m

ov
em

en
tp

at
te

rn
s.

�
M

aj
o

r
U

rb
an

S
tr

ee
ts

-
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

ha
ve

to
co

m
bi

ne
a

hi
gh

pl
ac

e
va

lu
e

w
ith

se
rv

in
g

th
e

ne
ed

fo
r
m

aj
or

m
ov

em
en

tp
at

te
rn

s.

A
cl

ea
r

st
ra

te
gy

fo
r

th
e

tr
ea

tm
en

t
of

ea
ch

ty
po

lo
gy

w
ill

be
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

Page 70



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�"
��

��
�
��

��
	�

3.
8

G
ra

n
it

e
A
be

rd
ee

n
is
kn
ow

n
as

th
e
G
ra
ni
te

C
ity
.
T
he

us
e
of

gr
an

ite
un

ifi
es

m
an
y
pe

rio
ds

an
d
st
yl
es

of
bu
ild
in
g
an

d
gi
ve
s
th
e

C
ity

its
un

iq
ue

ch
ar
ac
te
r.

F
or

m
an
y
de

ca
de
s,

du
e
to

co
st

an
d
ch
an
gi
ng

bu
ild
in
g
co
ns
tr
uc
tio
n,

th
e
us
e
of

gr
an

ite
ha

s
de

cl
in
ed
.
A
s
a
co
ns
eq
ue

nc
e
it
is
es
se
nt
ia
lt
ha
t:

�
th

e
ex

is
tin

g
gr

an
ite

he
rit

ag
e

sh
ou

ld
be

co
ns

er
ve

d;
�

th
e

us
e

of
gr

an
ite

in
ne

w
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
ho

ul
d

be
en

co
ur

ag
ed

;a
nd

�
w

he
re

it
is

no
t

pr
ac

tic
ab

le
to

us
e

gr
an

ite
in

ne
w

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

th
en

m
at

er
ia

ls
sh

ou
ld

be
us

ed
th

at
co

m
pl

em
en

tg
ra

ni
te

.
T

hi
s

m
ea

ns
av

oi
di

ng
im

ita
tio

n
gr

an
ite

,
th

e
ex

am
pl

es
of

w
hi

ch
us

ed
to

da
te

ha
ve

tu
rn

ed
ou

t
to

of
fe

nd
ra

th
er

th
an

co
m

pl
im

en
t

th
e

re
al

gr
an

ite
.

T
he

Lo
ca

l
P

la
n

co
nt

ai
ns

po
lic

ie
s

re
la

tin
g

to
th

e
re

te
nt

io
n

of
gr

an
ite

bu
ild

in
gs

an
d

gr
an

ite
st

re
et

s
an

d
pa

ve
m

en
ts

to
en

su
re

th
at

th
e

in
di

ge
no

us
m

at
er

ia
l

of
th

e
C

ity
co

nt
in

ue
s

to
co

nt
rib

ut
e

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

to
th

e
se

ns
e

of
pl

ac
e.

T
he

re
ar

e,
ho

w
ev

er
,

ar
ea

s
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

th
at

th
e

us
e

gr
an

ite
m

ay
no

t
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
ne

ce
ss

ar
y,

fo
r

ex
am

pl
e,

th
e

R
iv

er
si

de
(s

ee
se

ct
io

n
5)

.

3.
9

C
o

rn
er

s
T

ur
ni

ng
a

co
rn

er
on

ur
ba

n
bl

oc
ks

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
ha

s
of

te
n

be
en

se
en

as
a

ca
us

e
fo

r
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ce

le
br

at
io

n.
W

he
th

er
fla

m
bo

ya
nt

tu
rr

et
s

or
si

m
pl

e
ch

am
fe

rs
,

co
rn

er
s

ha
ve

tr
ad

iti
on

al
ly

be
en

a
fo

cu
s

fo
r

fin
el

y
de

ta
ile

d
m

as
on

ry
w

or
k,

in
te

re
st

in
g

an
d

un
iq

ue
fe

at
ur

es
.

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l

co
nt

em
po

ra
ry

ex
am

pl
es

of
th

is
ar

e
fe

w
an

d
fa

r
be

tw
ee

n,
bu

ts
ho

ul
d

be
en

co
ur

ag
ed

to
pr

om
ot

e
a

se
ns

e
of

id
en

tit
y

in
an

y
ne

w
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.

3.
10

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

lig
ht

in
g

ca
n

co
nt

rib
ut

e
po

si
tiv

el
y

to
th

e
vi

ta
lit

y,
am

bi
an

ce
an

d
id

en
tit

y
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

F
lo

od
lig

ht
in

g
of

im
po

rt
an

t
bu

ild
in

gs
en

ha
nc

es
th

ei
r

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

an
d

hi
st

or
ic

al
m

er
it

an
d

st
im

ul
at

es
in

te
re

st
.

B
ui

ld
in

gs
,i

nc
lu

di
ng

S
t

N
ic

ho
la

s
K

irk
,

P
ro

vo
st

S
ke

ne
�s

H
ou

se
,

H
is

M
aj

es
ty

�s
T

he
at

re
an

d
th

e
A

rt
G

al
le

ry
,

ar
e

al
re

ad
y

lit
at

ni
gh

t
tim

e.
F

lo
od

lig
ht

in
g

is
al

so
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
us

ed
on

br
id

ge
s,

pu
bl

ic
ar

t
an

d
ga

rd
en

s
w

ith
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

A
s

w
el

l
as

en
ha

nc
in

g
im

po
rt

an
t

bu
ild

in
gs

,
lig

ht
in

g
al

so
he

lp
s

to
m

ak
e

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

a
fr

ie
nd

lie
r

an
d

sa
fe

r
pl

ac
e,

m
ak

in
g

it
m

or
e

at
tr

ac
tiv

e
to

vi
si

to
rs

an
d

re
si

de
nt

s
al

ik
e.

B
ut

ad
di

tio
na

l
flo

od
lig

ht
in

g
sh

ou
ld

no
t

in
tr

ud
e

or
ha

ve
a

de
tr

im
en

ta
l

im
pa

ct
on

ch
ar

ac
te

r,
m

er
it

or
in

te
gr

ity
of

th
e

bu
ild

in
g

or
ar

ea
,n

or
im

pa
ct

on
re

si
de

nt
ia

la
m

en
ity

.

A
lig

ht
in

g
st

ra
te

gy
w

ill
id

en
tif

y
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
to

:
�

en
liv

en
ni

gh
t

tim
e

vi
ew

s
in

a
co

he
re

nt
an

d
in

te
re

st
in

g
m

an
ne

r;
�

en
co

ur
ag

e
cr

ea
tiv

e
th

in
ki

ng
in

th
e

us
e

of
st

re
et

,
bu

ild
in

g
an

d
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
tl

ig
ht

in
g;

�
en

su
re

st
re

et
s

an
d

sp
ac

es
ar

e
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

w
el

ll
it

to
pr

om
ot

e
pe

rs
on

al
sa

fe
ty

;
�

en
co

ur
ag

e
ap

pr
op

ria
te

us
e

of
de

co
ra

tiv
e

an
d

se
as

on
al

lig
ht

in
g;

�
em

pl
oy

lig
ht

in
g

w
hi

ch
is

ap
pr

op
ria

te
fo

r
pe

de
st

ria
n

sp
ac

es
;

�
de

ve
lo

p
so

lu
tio

ns
th

at
ca

n
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e

C
hr

is
tm

as
lig

ht
in

g
sc

he
m

es
;

�
co

nt
in

ue
to

flo
od

lig
ht

th
e

C
ity

�s
la

nd
m

ar
k

bu
ild

in
gs

.

3.
11

S
tr

ee
t

F
u

rn
it

u
re

S
tr

ee
t

fu
rn

itu
re

is
th

e
co

lle
ct

iv
e

na
m

e
fo

r
th

e
va

rie
ty

of
fix

tu
re

s
an

d
fit

tin
gs

th
at

ar
e

fo
un

d
in

ur
ba

n
sp

ac
es

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.
T

hi
s

in
cl

ud
es

:

Page 71



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�#
��

��
�
��

��
	�

se
at
s
an

d
be
nc
he

s
pl
an

te
rs

in
fo
rm

at
io
n
pi
lla
rs

si
gn
s

tr
af
fic

si
gn
al
po

le
s

fin
ge
r
po
st
s

bo
lla
rd
s

ra
ili
ng
s

cy
cl
e
ra
ck
s

lo
ck
er
s

bi
ns
/r
ec
yc
lin
g
fa
ci
lit
ie
s

fla
gs

ba
nn
er
s

lig
ht
in
g
co
lu
m
ns

ca
no
pi
es

bu
s
st
op

s
an

d
sh
el
te
rs

ki
os
ks

tr
af
fic

si
gn
al
bo

xe
s

tr
ee

gr
ill
es

te
le
ph
on
e
an
d
po

st
bo
xe
s

P
oo

rly
pl
ac
ed

st
re
et

fu
rn
itu
re

im
pe

de
s

pe
de

st
ria
n

m
ov
em

en
t
ar
ou
nd

th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e
an
d
sh
ou

ld
be

re
m
ov
ed

or
re
pl
ac
ed

to
pr
ov
id
e
m
ax
im
um

ef
fe
ct

w
ith

th
e
m
in
im
um

in
tr
us
io
n.

S
tr
ee

t
fu
rn
itu
re

in
th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e,

an
d

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly

th
e

ce
nt
ra
lc
or
e,

sh
ou

ld
be

co
ns
id
er
ed

as
a
fa
m
ily

of
ite
m
s
w
ith

a
un

ifi
ed

ap
pr
oa

ch
to

st
yl
e,

m
at
er
ia
ls
,
co
lo
ur

an
d
de
si
gn

in
se
at
s.

It
sh
ou
ld

ad
d
to

th
e
ch
ar
ac
te
r
an

d
bu

ild
on

th
e

id
en

tit
y

of
th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

w
hi
le

co
nt
rib
ut
in
g

a
m
or
e

at
tr
ac
tiv
e
hi
gh

qu
al
ity

st
re
et

en
vi
ro
nm

en
t.

D
es
ig
n
sh
ou

ld
be

m
od
er
n,

di
st
in
ct
iv
e
an

d
st
yl
is
h,

dr
aw

in
g

re
fe
re
nc
e

fr
om

su
rr
ou

nd
in
g

fe
at
ur
es

an
d

m
ee
tin
g

th
e

sp
ec
ifi
c
ne

ed
s
of

th
e
fu
nc
tio
n
in
te
nd
ed
.

U
se

of
na

tu
ra
l

m
at
er
ia
ls

is
pr
om

ot
ed
.

Lo
ca
tio
n,

su
rr
ou
nd

in
g

co
nt
ex
t,

or
ie
nt
at
io
n,

pe
de

st
ria
n
m
ov
em

en
t,
po
te
nt
ia
l
va
nd

al
is
m

or
m
is
us
e,

ea
se

of
re
pa
ir

an
d

m
ai
nt
en
an

ce
re
qu
ire
m
en

ts
m
us
t

be
co
ns
id
er
ed

w
he

n
de

si
gn
in
g

an
d

se
le
ct
in
g

m
at
er
ia
ls
fo
r
st
re
et
fu
rn
itu
re
.

3.
12

S
ig

n
ag

e
an

d
S

tr
ee

t
L

et
te

r
T

ile
s

S
ig
na

ge
an

d
w
ay
-f
in
di
ng

in
th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

sh
ou

ld
ca
pi
ta
lis
e

on
ex
is
tin
g

un
iq
ue

fe
at
ur
es
,

su
ch

as
th
e

di
st
in
ct
iv
e
st
re
et

le
tte

r
til
es

us
ed

to
na
m
e
st
re
et
s
in

th
e

C
ity
.
T
he

se
in
di
vi
du

al
fir
ed

cl
ay

til
es

w
ith

w
hi
te

le
tte

rin
g
on

a
bl
ac
k
ba

ck
gr
ou

nd
do

no
t
oc
cu
r
el
se
w
he

re
in

S
co
tla
nd

an
d

co
ul
d
fo
rm

th
e
ba

si
s
of

a
un

iq
ue

si
gn
ag
e

st
ra
te
gy

di
st
in
gu
is
hi
ng

A
be

rd
ee
n
fr
om

its
co
m
pe
tit
or
s.

3.
13

A
cc

es
s

fo
r

A
ll

S
uc
ce
ss
fu
l
ci
ty

ce
nt
re
s
cr
ea

te
th
e
rig
ht

ba
la
nc
e
be
tw
ee

n
th
e
ve
hi
cl
e
an
d
al
lp

ed
es
tr
ia
n
us
er
s
w
ith

pe
de
st
ria
n
ro
ut
es

w
hi
ch

ar
e
sa
fe

an
d
pl
ea
sa
nt

bo
th

da
y
an

d
ni
gh
t.

In
a
m
ul
ti

le
ve
l
ci
ty

su
ch

as
A
be

rd
ee
n,

ac
ce
ss
ib
ili
ty

fo
r
th
e
el
de
rly

an
d

di
sa
bl
ed

ne
ed

s
to

be
ad

dr
es
se
d

w
hi
ls
t
re
ta
in
in
g

es
se
nt
ia
l
hi
st
or
ic

ur
ba
n
ch
ar
ac
te
ris
tic
s
su
ch

as
st
ep

s
an
d

br
id
ge
s.

F
ur
th
er

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t
of

th
e
F
ra
m
ew

or
k
w
ill
ta
ke

pl
ac
e
in
fu
ll
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n
w
ith

th
e
D
is
ab

ili
ty
A
dv
is
or
y
G
ro
up

.

Page 72



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

3.
14

T
re

es
an

d
L

an
d

sc
ap

e
T
re
es

m
ak
e
an

im
po

rt
an

t
co
nt
rib
ut
io
n
to

th
e
qu
al
ity

an
d

at
tr
ac
tiv
en

es
s

of
st
re
et
s

an
d

th
e

ur
ba
n

en
vi
ro
nm

en
t.

A
ttr
ac
tiv
e
tr
ee

lin
ed

st
re
et
s
or

av
en

ue
s
ar
e
as
so
ci
at
ed

w
ith

a
hi
gh

qu
al
ity

of
lif
e
an
d
af
flu
en

ce
.
In

ad
di
tio
n
to

ae
st
he
tic

va
lu
e,

ex
is
tin
g
tr
ee

s
in

th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e,

es
pe

ci
al
ly

th
os
e

th
at

ar
e

m
at
ur
e

an
d

se
m
i-m

at
ur
e,

ha
ve

a
po
si
tiv
e

co
nt
rib
ut
io
n
to

m
ak
e
to

ai
r
qu
al
ity
.
T
he

ae
st
he
tic

va
lu
e
ca
n

be
se
en

at
lo
ca
tio
ns

su
ch

as
th
e

A
rt

G
al
le
ry

an
d

H
is

M
aj
es
ty

�s
T

he
at

re
,

S
t

N
ic

ho
la

s
K

irk
ya

rd
,

U
ni

on
T

er
ra

ce
G

ar
de

ns
an

d
th

e
S

qu
ar

es
an

d
G

ar
de

ns
ac

ro
ss

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
he

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n

of
la

rg
e

ca
no

py
st

re
et

tr
ee

s
in

to
ot

he
r

pa
rt

s
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

w
ill

en
ha

nc
e

th
e

qu
al

ity
an

d
ex

pe
rie

nc
e

of
us

in
g

th
e

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

.
In

cr
ea

se
d

tr
ee

co
ve

r
he

lp
s

to
fr

am
e

vi
ew

s
an

d
vi

st
as

of
im

po
rt

an
t

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

la
nd

m
ar

ks
,

pr
ov

id
es

an
in

cr
ea

se
d

se
ns

e
of

pl
ac

e
an

d
ca

n
ad

d
to

th
e

vi
su

al
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
he

re
te

nt
io

n
of

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

st
re

et
tr

ee
s

an
d

tr
ee

s
in

th
e

ur
ba

n
gr

ee
n

sp
ac

e
is

fu
nd

am
en

ta
lt

o
th

e
co

nt
in

ue
d

gr
ee

ni
ng

an
d

en
ha

nc
em

en
to

ft
he

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
he

re
ar

e
ch

al
le

ng
es

as
so

ci
at

ed
w

ith
th

e
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t

an
d

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

of
st

re
et

tr
ee

s.
T

he
se

ar
e

of
te

n
fu

rt
he

r
co

m
po

un
de

d
by

co
m

pe
tit

io
n

w
ith

th
e

in
st

al
la

tio
n

an
d

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

of
un

de
rg

ro
un

d
se

rv
ic

es
,C

C
T

V
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
an

d
th

e
us

e
of

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

su
rf

ac
in

g.
O

pe
n

di
al

og
ue

be
tw

ee
n

ur
ba

n
m

an
ag

er
s,

co
ns

id
er

ed
ur

ba
n

de
si

gn
an

d
th

e
us

e
of

ap
pr

op
ria

te
te

ch
ni

qu
es

ca
n

ov
er

co
m

e
th

es
e

ch
al

le
ng

es
.

C
on

tin
ue

d
gr

ee
ni

ng
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

w
ill

en
ha

nc
e

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

,
pr

ov
id

e
sh

ad
e

an
d

sh
el

te
r,

re
du

ce
po

llu
tio

n
an

d
no

is
e

an
d

in
cr

ea
se

th
e

ab
so

rp
tio

n
of

ca
rb

on
di

ox
id

e.
It

w
ill

fu
rt

he
r

en
ha

nc
e

th
e

fe
el

an
d

ex
pe

rie
nc

e
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

an
d

cr
ea

te
a

po
si

tiv
e

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

T
hi

s
ca

n
be

fu
rt

he
r

su
pp

le
m

en
te

d
by

th
e

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n

of
gr

ee
n

ro
of

s
on

ex
is

tin
g

an
d

ne
w

bu
ild

in
gs

w
he

n
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
ar

is
e.

W
he

re
sa

fe
ac

ce
ss

is
pr

ov
id

ed
gr

ee
n

ro
of

s
ca

n
be

a
po

si
tiv

e
as

se
t

fo
r

em
pl

oy
ee

s
an

d
re

si
de

nt
s

al
ik

e
an

d
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
.

T
re

e
pl

an
tin

g
ca

nn
ot

be
se

pa
ra

te
d

ou
t

fr
om

th
e

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
re

-d
es

ig
n

of
th

e
st

re
et

sc
ap

e
an

d
pu

bl
ic

re
al

m
,i

nc
lu

di
ng

ha
rd

an
d

so
ft

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g,

ho
w

th
is

re
la

te
s

to
th

e
us

e
of

th
e

sp
ac

e
an

d
th

e
co

nt
ex

t
se

t
by

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g

bu
ild

in
gs

.

Page 73



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

4.
C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n

4.
1

S
tr

at
eg

ic
co

n
te

xt
4.

1.
1

A
be

rd
ee

n
C
ity

C
en

tr
e
is
th
e
ga
te
w
ay

to
th
e
N
or
th

E
as
ta

nd
th
e

N
or
th
er
n

Is
le
s.

A
st
ra
te
gi
c
tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio
n

hu
b,

th
e

pu
bl
ic
tr
an
sp
or
t
sy
st
em

co
nv
er
ge
s
on

th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

It
is

es
se
nt
ia
lt
ha

ti
ti
s
ef
fic
ie
nt

an
d
m
ee

ts
th
e
ne
ed
s
of

us
er
s
in

A
be

rd
ee

n
C
ity

an
d
S
hi
re

an
d
be

yo
nd

.
M
an
y
of

th
e
ke
y

th
em

es
re
la
tin
g
to

co
nn
ec
tio
n
ar
e
im
pl
ic
it
in

th
e
pr
ec
ed

in
g

ch
ap

te
rs

w
hi
ch

em
ph
as
is
th
e
im
po
rt
an

ce
of

a
hi
gh

qu
al
ity

of
pu
bl
ic
re
al
m

an
d
ac
ce
ss
ib
ili
ty

an
d
co
nn
ec
tio
n
w
ith
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

C
re
at
in
g

qu
al
ity

sp
ac
e

to
en

co
ur
ag
e

pe
de
st
ria
n
ac
tiv
ity

m
us
t
be

su
pp
or
te
d
by

an
ef
fic
ie
nt

pu
bl
ic

tr
an

sp
or
t
an

d
m
an
ag
in
g

th
e

tr
an

sp
or
t
ne
tw
or
k

w
ith
ou

t
un

du
ly
di
sa
dv
an

ta
gi
ng

an
y
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar

us
er
.

4.
1.

2
T
he

S
tr
uc
tu
re

P
la
n

in
cl
ud

es
an

ob
je
ct
iv
e

to
re
du

ce
th
e

ne
ed

to
tr
av
el

an
d
en

co
ur
ag
e
pe
op

le
to

w
al
k,

cy
cl
e
or

us
e

pu
bl
ic
tr
an

sp
or
t.

It
al
so

su
pp

or
ts
pr
op
os
al
s
to

m
ak
e
pa
rt
of

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t
an

ar
ea

fo
r
pe

de
st
ria
ns

on
ly
.
T
he

A
be

rd
ee

n
Lo

ca
l
P
la
n

20
08

pr
om

ot
es

pe
de

st
ria
n

pr
io
rit
y
m
ea

su
re
s

an
d
th
e
us
e
of

ap
pr
op
ria
te

tr
an

sp
or
t
m
od
es
.

C
re
at
in
g
a

C
ity

C
en

tr
e
to

al
lo
w
th
is
to

ha
pp
en
,a

s
w
el
la
s
en

su
rin
g
th
at

th
e

be
ne
fit
s
ar
is
in
g

fr
om

su
ch

a
de
ve
lo
pm

en
t
an
d

fu
lly

re
al
is
ed

,i
s
cr
iti
ca
lt
o
th
e
fu
tu
re

su
cc
es
s
of
A
be
rd
ee
n.

4.
2

L
o

ca
lT

ra
n

sp
o

rt
S

tr
at

eg
y

(L
T

S
)

20
08

W
hi
ls
tt
he

S
tr
uc
tu
re

P
la
n
an
d
Lo

ca
lP

la
n
pr
ov
id
e
hi
gh

le
ve
l

ob
je
ct
iv
es

an
d
po

lic
ie
s
re
la
tin
g
to

tr
an

sp
or
t
th
e
C
ou

nc
il�

s
LT

S
se

ts
th

e
vi

si
on

fo
r

th
e

C
ity

to
de

ve
lo

p
�A

su
st
ai
n
ab

le
tr
an

sp
o
rt

sy
st
em

th
at

is
fi
t

fo
r

th
e

21
st

C
en

tu
ry
,

ac
ce

ss
ib
le

to
al
l,

su
p
p
o
rt
s

a
vi
b
ra
n
t
ec

o
n
o
m
y

an
d

m
in
im

is
es

th
e
im

p
ac

t
o
n
o
u
r
en

vi
ro

n
m
en

t�
.

T
he

re
ar

e
fiv

e
h
ig
h
le
ve

la
im

s,
as

fo
llo

w
s:

1
S

up
po

rt
an

d
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
a

th
riv

in
g

ec
on

om
y

fo
r

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
an

d
its

re
gi

on
.

2
E

ns
ur

e
a

sa
fe

an
d

se
cu

re
tr

an
sp

or
ts

ys
te

m
.

3
M

in
im

is
e

th
e

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

li
m

pa
ct

of
tr

an
sp

or
to

n
ou

r
co

m
m

un
ity

an
d

th
e

w
id

er
w

or
ld

.
4

E
ns

ur
e

th
at

th
e

tr
an

sp
or

t
sy

st
em

is
in

te
gr

at
ed

an
d

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
to

al
l.

5
E

ns
ur

e
th

at
ou

r
tr

an
sp

or
t

po
lic

ie
s

in
te

gr
at

e
w

ith
an

d
su

pp
or

t
su

st
ai

na
bl

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t,
he

al
th

an
d

so
ci

al
in

cl
us

io
n

po
lic

ie
s.

C
om

pl
et

io
n

of
th

e
A

be
rd

ee
n

W
es

te
rn

P
er

ip
he

ra
lR

oa
d

w
ill

pr
ov

id
e

a
ra

ng
e

of
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
to

re
or

ga
ni

se
th

e
us

e
of

th
e

C
ity

�s
ro

ad
ne

tw
or

k.
A

ke
y

ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n

fo
r

th
e

pr
oj

ec
ti

s
th

at
it

w
ill

fr
ee

up
ca

pa
ci

ty
on

th
e

C
ity

�s
ex

is
tin

g
ro

ad
ne

tw
or

k,
th

er
eb

y
re

du
ci

ng
co

ng
es

tio
n,

po
llu

tio
n

an
d

jo
ur

ne
y

tim
es

.
H

ow
ev

er
,

w
ith

ou
t

fu
rt

he
r

in
te

rv
en

tio
n,

it
is

hi
gh

ly
lik

el
y

th
at

th
es

e
be

ne
fit

s
w

ou
ld

be
qu

ic
kl

y
er

od
ed

du
e

to
on

go
in

g
tr

af
fic

gr
ow

th
.

M
ea

su
re

s
ar

e
ne

ed
th

at
pr

es
er

ve
,

or
�lo

ck
-in

�
th

e
co

ng
es

tio
n,

po
llu

tio
n

an
d

jo
ur

ne
y

tim
e

be
ne

fit
s

of
th

e
ne

w
ro

ad
.

T
hi

s
ca

n
be

ac
hi

ev
ed

by
us

in
g

av
ai

la
bl

e
ro

ad
ca

pa
ci

ty
to

pr
ov

id
e

ad
di

tio
na

l
pr

io
rit

y
to

su
st

ai
na

bl
e

m
od

es
of

tr
an

sp
or

t.

T
he

LT
S

ou
tli

ne
s

so
m

e
of

th
es

e
m

ea
su

re
s

in
m

or
e

de
ta

il
al

on
g

w
ith

ot
he

r
po

lic
ie

s
an

d
pr

op
os

al
s

w
hi

ch
w

ill
in

flu
en

ce
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.
T

he
se

in
cl

ud
e

th
e

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

P
ar

k
an

d
R

id
e

an
d

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

to
th

e
bo

ttl
en

ec
ks

ar
ou

nd
th

e
C

ity
.

In
iti

at
iv

es
th

at
di

re
ct

ly
af

fe
ct

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

in
cl

ud
e:

�
re

vi
si

ng
pa

rk
in

g
ch

ar
ge

le
ve

ls
an

d
st

ru
ct

ur
es

so
th

at
th

ey
fa

vo
ur

sh
or

te
r

st
ay

,
bu

si
ne

ss
,

sh
op

pi
ng

an
d

vi
si

to
r

tr
ip

s,
w

hi
ls

tp
ro

te
ct

in
g

re
si

de
nt

s�
ab

ili
ty

to
pa

rk
ne

ar
th

ei
r

ho
m

es
an

d
su

pp
or

tin
g

th
e

vi
ta

lit
y

of
th

e
ci

ty
ce

nt
re

;

Page 74



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�	
��

��
�
��

��
	�

�
en

su
rin
g

la
nd

us
e

pl
an

s
an
d

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t

m
an
ag
em

en
t
su
pp

or
t
su
st
ai
na
bl
e
tr
av
el

an
d
do

no
t

en
co
ur
ag
e
ca
r
de
pe
nd
en

cy
;

�
en

co
ur
ag
in
g
th
e
de

ve
lo
pm

en
t
of

tr
av
el

pl
an

s
fo
r
al
l

m
aj
or

em
pl
oy
er
s
w
ith
in
th
e
C
ity
.

T
he

LT
S
pr
om

ot
es

th
e
ne

ed
to

�t
hi

nk
gl

ob
al

,
ac

t
lo

ca
l�

an
d

hi
gh

lig
ht

s
th

e
ne

ed
to

ad
dr

es
s

lo
ca

l
ai

r
qu

al
ity

an
d

no
is

e
po

llu
tio

n
pr

ob
le

m
s;

an
d

su
pp

or
ts

in
iti

at
iv

es
th

at
m

ak
e

ou
r

ou
td

oo
r

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

m
or

e
at

tr
ac

tiv
e

(f
or

w
al

ki
ng

,
cy

cl
in

g,
sh

op
pi

ng
et

c)
.

4.
2.

3
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

S
co

tti
sh

P
la

nn
in

g
P

ol
ic

y
pr

om
ot

es
a

hi
er

ar
ch

y
of

us
er

s
of

st
re

et
s

w
hi

ch
pl

ac
es

th
e

pe
de

st
ria

n
fir

st
,

fo
llo

w
ed

by
cy

cl
is

t,
pu

bl
ic

tr
an

sp
or

t,
se

rv
ic

in
g

an
d

fin
al

ly
th

e
pr

iv
at

e
ca

r
T
he

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
F
ra

m
ew

or
k

re
fle

ct
s

th
at

hi
er

ar
ch

y
by

pr
om

ot
es

a
cl

ea
r
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g

th
at

th
e

pe
de

st
ria

n
sh

ou
ld

be
tr
ea

te
d

as
th

e
m

os
ti

m
po

rt
an

tu
se

r
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

4.
2.

4
O

th
er

ve
hi

cl
es

sh
ou

ld
no

t
be

ex
cl

ud
ed

fr
om

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e,

bu
t
sh

ou
ld

us
e

it
in

a
re

sp
ec

tfu
lm

an
ne

r.
T
hi

s
w

ill
be

co
m

bi
ne

d
w

ith
pr

om
ot

io
n

of
ca

r
pa

rk
in

g
at

th
e

�e
dg

es
�o

f
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e,

in
as

so
ci

at
io

n
w

ith
th

e
ur

ba
n

qu
ar

te
rs

th
at

th
ey

se
rv

e,
co

nc
en

tr
at

in
g

on
im

pr
ov

in
g

th
e

lin
ks

be
tw

ee
n

ea
ch

ar
ea

an
d

U
ni

on
S
tr
ee

t.

4.
2.

5
T
he

cr
iti

ca
la

rr
iv

al
po

in
ts

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e

ar
e

w
he

re
fir

st
im

pr
es

si
on

s
ar

e
fo

rm
ed

by
vi

si
to

rs
,

re
si

de
nt

s
an

d
ot

he
r

us
er

s.
E

ns
ur

in
g

th
at

th
e

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

ar
ou

nd
th

e
ra

il
an

d
bu

s
st

at
io

ns
,

bu
s

hu
bs

an
d

ca
r

pa
rk

s
is

de
ve

lo
pe

d
w

ith
hi

gh
qu

al
ity

m
at

er
ia

ls
,

si
gn

ag
e

an
d

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g,

ap
pr

op
ria

te
to

th
e

co
nt

ex
t

an
d

se
tti

ng
of

th
e

ar
ea

,
w

ill
en

co
ur

ag
e

pe
op

le
to

w
al

k
ar

ou
nd

.
C

on
ne

ct
in

g
al

l
th

e
m

aj
or

pu
bl

ic
sp

ac
es

to
ge

th
er

in
a

co
he

si
ve

pe
de

st
ria

n

pr
io

rit
y

ne
tw

or
k

w
ill

co
nt

rib
ut

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
to

th
e

vi
ta

lit
y

an
d

vi
br

an
cy

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e.

4.
2.

6
P

u
b

lic
tr

an
sp

o
rt

T
he

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
F
ra

m
ew

or
k

pr
op

os
es

ra
tio

na
lis

in
g

bu
s

st
op

s,
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
on

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t,
to

de
ve

lo
p

pu
bl

ic
tr
an

sp
or

t
�h

ub
s�

at
st

ra
te

gi
c

lo
ca

tio
ns

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr
e.

It
is

es
se

nt
ia

l
th

at
su

ch
a

pr
op

os
al

ha
s

a
po

si
tiv

e
im

pa
ct

on
tim

et
ab

le
s

an
d

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

of
th

e
pu

bl
ic

tr
an

sp
or

t
sy

st
em

.
T
he

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

of
pu

bl
ic

tr
an

sp
or

t
hu

bs
to

sq
ua

re
s

an
d

sp
ac

es
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

m
us

t
be

de
fin

ed
to

de
te

rm
in

e
w

he
re

th
e

hu
bs

ar
e

be
st

lo
ca

te
d,

ac
hi

ev
in

g
be

st
co

nn
ec

tio
n

to
ch

ar
ac

te
r
ar

ea
s

an
d

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t.

C
lo

se
lia

is
on

is
re

qu
ire

d
w

ith
bu

s
op

er
at

or
s,

bu
ild

in
g

on
ex

is
tin

g
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
,
su

ch
as

th
e

Q
ua

lit
y

B
us

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

to
in

cr
ea

se
ef

fic
ie

nc
y

an
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
of

pu
bl

ic
tr
an

sp
or

t
se

rv
ic

es
in

th
e

C
ity

.

4.
2.

7
S

er
vi

ci
n

g
E
ffi

ci
en

t
se

rv
ic

in
g

pr
ov

is
io

n
in

th
e

ce
nt

ra
lc

or
e

is
es

se
nt

ia
l

to
al

lo
w

bu
si

ne
ss

to
th

riv
e.

In
iti

at
iv

es
su

ch
as

B
el

m
on

t
S

tr
ee

t
an

d
B

ac
k

W
yn

d
ha

ve
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d

ho
w

pe
de

st
ria

n
pr

io
rit

y
ne

ed
no

t
ha

ve
an

ad
ve

rs
e

im
pa

ct
on

se
rv

ic
in

g.
T
he

re
do

es
,

ho
w

ev
er

,
re

qu
ire

to
be

a
re

vi
ew

of
ho

w
se

rv
ic

in
g

ca
n

op
er

at
e

ge
ne

ra
lly

,
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
in

re
la

tio
n

to
U

ni
on

S
tr
ee

t.
C

ol
le

ct
iv

el
y

en
su

rin
g

th
e

ef
fic

ie
nt

us
e

of
sp

ac
e

an
d

co
nn

ec
tio

n
w

ill
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
th

e
su

cc
es

s
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

as
a

pr
em

ie
r
re

ta
il

an
d

bu
si

ne
ss

de
st

in
at

io
n.

4.
2.

8
F

u
tu

re
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s
Is

su
es

su
ch

as
:

�
pr

op
os

ed
pu

bl
ic

tr
an

sp
or

t�
hu

bs
�;

�
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
a

sh
ut

tle
bu

s
lin

ki
ng

ke
y

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

si
te

s;

Page 75



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

�
im
pr
ov
in
g
ac
ce
ss

to
th
e
bu

s
an
d
ra
il
st
at
io
ns

an
d

th
e
fe
rr
y
te
rm

in
al
;

�
im
pr
ov
in
g
ai
r
qu
al
ity
;

�
pr
ov
id
in
g
to
ur
is
m

pi
ck

up
an
d
dr
op

of
fp

oi
nt
s;

�
in
cr
ea

si
ng

th
e
us
e
of
pa
rk
an

d
rid
e;

�
ex
te
nd

in
g?

T
he

ni
gh
tt
im
e
tr
an

sp
or
tz
on

e;
�

th
e
pe

de
st
ria
ni
sa
tio
n
of
ap
pr
op

ria
te
ar
ea
;

�
th
e
pr
om

ot
io
n
of
cy
cl
in
g;

al
l

re
qu
ire

to
be

fu
rt
he
r

de
ve
lo
pe

d
in

lin
e

w
ith

tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio
n

po
lic
ie
s

an
d

th
e

C
ity

�s
M

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g
P

ro
ce

ss
in

th
e

F
in

al
D

ra
ft

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tF
ra

m
ew

or
k.

5.
U
rb

an
Q
u
ar
te
rs

an
d
C
h
ar
ac

te
r
A
re
as

5.
1

U
n
io
n
S
tr
ee

t
5.

1.
1

C
h

al
le

n
g

es
A

s
th

e
pr

in
ci

pl
e

th
or

ou
gh

fa
re

in
th

e
C

ity
,

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
ha

s
a

m
aj

or
st

ra
te

gi
c

ro
le

to
pl

ay
in

th
e

fu
tu

re
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

R
ec

en
t

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

ha
s

al
te

re
d

th
e

fo
cu

s
fr

om
th

e
m

or
e

tr
ad

iti
on

al
ea

st
-w

es
t

or
ie

nt
at

io
n

to
a

no
rt

h-
so

ut
h

em
ph

as
is

.
E

co
no

m
ic

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s
an

d
m

od
er

n
re

ta
il

tr
en

ds
ha

ve
le

d
to

th
e

sh
op

pi
ng

m
al

l
be

co
m

in
g

th
e

do
m

in
an

t
fo

cu
s

of
re

ta
il

ac
tiv

ity
in

th
e

C
ity

co
m

pr
om

is
in

g
th

e
in

te
gr

ity
of

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t.
F

oo
tw

ay
s

in
th

e
ce

nt
ra

la
re

a
ar

e
ge

ne
ra

lly
re

st
ric

te
d

cr
ea

tin
g

pe
de

st
ria

n
co

ng
es

tio
n,

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

w
he

re
bu

s
st

op
s

ar
e

lo
ca

te
d.

5.
1.

2
T

h
e

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
K

ey
pe

de
st

ria
n

m
ov

em
en

ts
ar

e
co

nc
en

tr
at

ed
al

on
g

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t,
in

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
m

aj
or

sh
op

pi
ng

ce
nt

re
s.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

m
ov

em
en

t
is

ge
ne

ra
te

d
by

in
st

itu
tio

ns
,

bu
si

ne
ss

es
,

re
ta

il
ac

tiv
ity

,
at

tr
ac

tio
ns

an
d

ve
nu

es
.

T
he

co
nc

en
tr

at
io

n
of

us
e

an
d

th
e

hi
gh

es
tp

ed
es

tr
ia

n
m

ov
em

en
t

ta
ke

s
pl

ac
e

be
tw

ee
n

G
ol

de
n

S
qu

ar
e

an
d

S
t

N
ic

ho
la

s
S

tr
ee

t.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
ni

si
ng

th
e

ce
nt

ra
lp

or
tio

n
of

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

tb
et

w
ee

n
M

ar
ke

t
S

tr
ee

t
an

d
B

rid
ge

S
tr

ee
t

is
a

ke
y

el
em

en
t

of
th

e
U

rb
an

R
ea

lm
S

tr
at

eg
y,

Lo
ca

lT
ra

ns
po

rt
S

tr
at

eg
y,

S
tr

uc
tu

re
P

la
n

an
d

Lo
ca

l
P

la
n

an
d

im
pr

ov
in

g
th

e
pe

de
st

ria
n

ex
pe

rie
nc

e
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
hi

s
w

ill
:

�
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
of

th
e

vi
su

al
an

d
ph

ys
ic

al
qu

al
ity

of
th

e
st

re
et

sc
ap

e;
�

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

in
cr

ea
se

th
e

av
ai

la
bl

e
sp

ac
e

de
di

ca
te

d
to

pe
de

st
ria

ns
;

�
pr

ov
id

e
a

st
ra

te
gi

c
lin

k
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
no

rt
h

an
d

so
ut

h
sh

op
pi

ng
ar

ea
s;

�
en

ha
nc

e
th

e
re

ta
il

op
po

rt
un

ity
on

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

ti
ts

el
f;

�
be

us
ed

fo
r

sp
ec

ia
l

ev
en

ts
in

cl
ud

in
g

st
re

et
en

te
rt

ai
nm

en
t;

�
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
ai

r
qu

al
ity

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

;
�

re
du

ce
pe

de
st

ria
n

re
la

te
d

ac
ci

de
nt

s;
�

su
pp

or
tt

he
ec

on
om

ic
vi

br
an

cy
of

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n
sh

ou
ld

be
gi

ve
n

to
a

sp
ec

ifi
c

re
ta

il
po

lic
y

fo
r

th
is

ar
ea

to
en

co
ur

ag
e

a
re

ta
il

of
fe

r
th

at
w

ill
cr

ea
te

a
un

iq
ue

id
en

tit
y

to
th

is
se

ct
io

n
of

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t.
T

he
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p
of

pu
bl

ic
tr

an
sp

or
tt

o
th

is
sp

ac
e

sh
ou

ld
al

so
be

fu
rt

he
r

ex
pl

or
ed

.

W
or

k
is

al
re

ad
y

w
el

lu
nd

er
w

ay
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

ef
fic

ie
nc

y
of

th
e

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g

ro
ad

ne
tw

or
k

an
d

th
e

co
nt

in
ua

tio
n

of
th

is
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
to

ge
th

er
w

ith
th

e
be

ne
fit

s
ac

hi
ev

ed
in

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

by
th

e
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
of

th
e

A
be

rd
ee

n
W

es
te

rn
P

er
ip

he
ra

l
R

ou
te

,
w

ill
en

ab
le

th
e

pe
de

st
ria

ni
sa

tio
n

of
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

to
be

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

in
tr

od
uc

ed
,

w
hi

ls
t

st
ill

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

tr
af

fic
flo

w
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
an

d
en

su
rin

g
pu

bl
ic

tr
an

sp
or

tr
el

ia
bi

lit
y.

A
s

th
e

Page 76



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

tr
af
fic

flo
w
s

ar
e

al
te
re
d

in
th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e,

th
er
e

is
a

pr
ed

ic
te
d

re
du

ct
io
n

in
th
ro
ug
h

tr
af
fic

on
U
ni
on

S
tr
ee
t

al
lo
w
in
g
th
e
fo
ot
w
ay
s
to

th
e
ea

st
an
d
w
es
to

ft
he

pr
op

os
ed

pe
de
st
ria
ni
se
d
ar
ea

to
be

w
id
en

ed
.

S
im
pl
e,

hi
gh

qu
al
ity

fin
is
he

s
on

th
e
gr
ou

nd
,
us
in
g
na

tu
ra
l

m
at
er
ia
ls

co
m
pl
em

en
ta
ry

to
th
e
su
rr
ou

nd
in
g
ar
ch
ite
ct
ur
e

sh
ou

ld
be

us
ed

to
re
su
rf
ac
e
th
e
pr
op
os
ed

pe
de

st
ria
ni
se
d

ar
ea

.
Q
ua

lit
y
st
an

da
rd
s
in
B
el
m
on
t
S
tr
ee

t
an
d
B
ac
k
W
yn
d

se
t
th
e
be
nc
hm

ar
k
fo
r
th
e
fu
tu
re

of
U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t.
T
he

st
re
et
sc
ap
e

tr
ea

tm
en
t
sh
ou

ld
be

ex
te
nd
ed

in
th
e

sh
or
t,

m
ed

iu
m

or
lo
ng
er

te
rm

to
th
e
ad

ja
ce
nt

hi
st
or
ic
st
re
et
s
su
ch

as
C
ro
w
n
S
tr
ee

t,
D
ee

S
tr
ee

t,
B
on

A
cc
or
d
S
tr
ee

t,
H
ol
bu

rn
S
tr
ee

t,
A
lfo
rd

P
la
ce
,
C
ha

pe
l
S
tr
ee
t,
T
hi
st
le

S
tr
ee

t,
H
un
tly

S
tr
ee

t,
S
ilv
er

S
tr
ee

t,
U
ni
on

T
er
ra
ce

an
d
th
e
ke
y
sq
ua

re
s
as

in
di
ca
te
d
in
se
ct
io
n
3.
5
ab

ov
e.

S
tr
ee

t
fu
rn
itu
re

m
us
t
be

lim
ite
d

to
m
ax
im
is
e

th
e

sp
ac
e

av
ai
la
bl
e
fo
r
pe
de

st
ria
ns
.

R
ed

un
da
nt

fix
tu
re
s
an

d
fit
tin
gs

sh
ou

ld
be

re
m
ov
ed

an
d
si
gn
ag
e
ra
tio
na
lis
ed

.

5.
1.

3
T

h
e

re
ta

il
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t

T
he

A
be

rd
ee
n
Lo

ca
lD

ev
el
op

m
en
t
P
la
n
w
ill
co
nt
ai
n
a
re
ta
il

st
ra
te
gy

th
at

de
al
s
w
ith

th
e
la
nd

us
e
al
lo
ca
tio
n
fo
r
re
ta
il

ac
tiv
ity

in
an

d
ar
ou
nd

th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
o
co
m
pl
em

en
tt
hi
s

it
is
pr
op
os
ed

th
at

a
re
ta
il
st
ra
te
gy

is
pr
om

ot
ed

fo
r
th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e,

w
ith

ob
je
ct
iv
es

to
cl
ea

rly
id
en

tif
y
th
e
ty
pe

s
of

re
ta
il

th
at

sh
ou
ld

be
gr
ou
pe
d

to
ge
th
er
,

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly

in
th
e

pr
op

os
ed

pe
de

st
ria
n
ar
ea

,W
es
t
E
nd

an
d
th
e
re
st
of

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t
its
el
f.

T
hi
s
st
ra
te
gy

w
ill

be
sc
op

ed
as

pa
rt
of

th
e

co
m
pl
et
io
n

of
th
e

F
in
al

D
ra
ft

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t
F
ra
m
ew

or
k.

T
hi
s
is
hi
gh
lig
ht
ed

in
se
ct
io
n
5

5.
1.

4
O

cc
u

p
an

cy
T
hi
s
ne

ed
s
to

be
su
pp
or
te
d
w
ith

a
st
ra
te
gy

fo
r
th
e
us
e
of

th
e
up
pe
r
flo
or
s
of

bu
ild
in
gs
,
pa

rt
ic
ul
ar
ly

on
U
ni
on

S
tr
ee
t

its
el
f,

w
hi
ch

w
ill

en
su
re

th
at

op
po

rt
un
iti
es

to
m
ax
im
is
e

oc
cu
pa
nc
y
an

d
ac
tiv
ity

ca
n
be

re
al
is
ed

an
d
de
liv
er
ed

.

C
o

n
te

xt
�
U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t
is
th
e
ce
nt
ra
l
sp
in
e
an
d
fo
cu
s
of

ac
tiv
ity

in
th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

�
U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

tm
us
tr
em

ai
n
as

a
co
m
m
er
ci
al
th
or
ou

gh
fa
re
.

�
V
ac
an
tu
ni
ts
an
d
up

pe
r
flo
or
s
m
us
tb
e
ad
dr
es
se
d.

Id
en

ti
ty

�
pe

de
st
ria
n
pr
io
rit
y
al
on

g
th
e
le
ng
th
of

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

tt
o

he
lp
re
in
fo
rc
e
id
en

tit
y

�
ad

dr
es
s
up
pe

r
flo
or

va
ca
nc
ie
s,
liv
in
g
ab

ov
e
th
e
sh
op

�
st
ra
te
gy

to
gr
ou

p
ty
pe

s
re
ta
il
to
ge
th
er

in
di
st
in
ct
zo
ne

s
to

im
pr
ov
e
le
gi
bi
lit
y

�
ai
r
qu
al
ity

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts

�
st
ra
te
gi
c
lin
k
be

tw
ee

n
m
aj
or

re
ta
il
ce
nt
re
s
an
d
gr
ee

n
sp
ac
e

�
lig
ht
in
g

�
se
rv
ic
e
ac
ce
ss

�
ce
le
br
at
e
la
nd
m
ar
ks

�
im
pr
ov
e
th
e
se
tti
ng

of
an

d
pu

bl
ic
re
al
m
ar
ou
nd

im
po
rt
an
t

bu
ild
in
gs

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

�
w
id
en

fo
ot
w
ay
s
on

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t
�
de

ve
lo
p
pu
bl
ic

tr
an

sp
or
t
hu

bs
at

st
ra
te
gi
c
lo
ca
tio
ns

to
fr
ee

up
sp
ac
e
on

fo
ot
w
ay
s

�
ot
he

r
ur
ba
n

qu
ar
te
rs

an
d

ch
ar
ac
te
r
ar
ea
s

m
us
t
be

co
nn
ec
te
d
to
U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

tw
ith

hi
gh

qu
al
ity

pu
bl
ic
re
al
m

�
es
ta
bl
is
h
a
di
re
ct
lin
k
fr
om

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee
tt
o
U
ni
on

T
er
ra
ce

G
ar
de

ns
�
re
in
st
at
e

�W
al

ki
ng

th
e

M
at

�
�

lin
k

U
ni

on
S
tr
ee

t
to

ur
ba

n
sp

ac
es

an
d

sq
ua

re
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
in

se
ct

io
n

3.
5

Page 77



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

�
91

-9
3
U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t
(B
H
S
)
an

d
lin
ks

to
M
ar
ke
t
bu

ild
in
g.

T
he
se

bu
ild
in
gs

pr
ov
id
e
th
e
op
po

rt
un

ity
to

ac
hi
ev
e
ve
ry

la
rg
e
re
ta
il
flo
or

pl
at
es

w
ith

di
re
ct

ac
ce
ss

fr
om

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

ta
nd

th
e
G
re
en

.
�
26

-3
8

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t
(f
or
m
er

E
ss
le
m
on

t
&

M
ac
in
to
sh
).

T
hi
s
ha
s
pl
an
ni
ng

pe
rm

is
si
on

fo
r
m
ix
ed

us
e
in
cl
ud

in
g
an

ho
te
l

�
13

1½
-1
41

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t
(f
or
m
er

B
oo

ts
/Z
av
vi
)

co
ul
d

pr
ov
id
e
a
st
ra
te
gi
c
in
do
or

lin
k
to
th
e
G
re
en

�
1-
13

U
ni
on

B
rid
ge

�
19

6-
20
6
U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t(
fo
rm

er
Y
M
C
A
)

�
re
ta
il
st
ra
te
gy

(a
s
ou

tli
ne

d
ab

ov
e)
.

5.
2

C
iv
ic

Q
u
ar
te
r

B
as
ed

on
th
e

st
ra
te
gy

de
ve
lo
pe

d
in

th
e

B
on

A
cc
or
d

Q
ua

rt
er

M
as
te
rp
la
n
(2
00

6)
,
th
e
C
iv
ic
Q
ua

rt
er

re
la
te
s
to

th
e

ar
ea

ar
ou
nd

B
ro
ad

S
tr
ee

t,
in
cl
ud

in
g
m
aj
or

la
nd

m
ar
ks

su
ch

as
M
ar
is
ch
al

C
ol
le
ge
,
th
e
T
ow

n
H
ou

se
,
th
e
B
on

A
cc
or
d

an
d
S
t
N
ic
ho
la
s
S
ho
pp
in
g
C
en

tr
es

an
d
S
t
N
ic
ho

la
s
K
irk
.

T
he

fu
tu
re

of
M
ar
is
ch
al
C
ol
le
ge

as
a
m
aj
or

an
d
id
en

tif
ia
bl
e

la
nd
m
ar
k
in
th
e
ar
ea

ha
s
be
en

se
cu
re
d,

du
e
to

be
co
m
e
th
e

he
ad
qu
ar
te
rs
of
A
be
rd
ee

n
C
ity

C
ou

nc
il
by

20
11

.

A
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t
op
po

rt
un

ity
ex
is
ts
in

th
e
he
ar
t
of

th
is
ar
ea

at
S
t
N
ic
ho

la
s
H
ou

se
.
T
he

C
ity

C
ou

nc
il�

s
cu

rr
en

t
he

ad
qu

ar
te

rs
w

ill
be

co
m

e
va

ca
nt

du
rin

g
20

11
as

oc
cu

pa
nc

y
of

M
ar

is
ch

al
C

ol
le

ge
ta

ke
s

pl
ac

e.
F

ur
th

er
de

ta
ile

d
gu

id
an

ce
fo

r
th

e
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
th

e
ar

ea
is

co
nt

ai
ne

d
in

th
e

B
on

A
cc

or
d

Q
ua

rt
er

M
as

te
rp

la
n

an
d

co
nc

en
tr

at
es

on
de

liv
er

in
g

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
ke

y
is

su
es

:

C
o

n
te

xt
�

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t

of
M

ar
is

ch
al

C
ol

le
ge

as
th

e
ne

w
C

ity
C

ou
nc

il
H

Q
,c

on
so

lid
at

in
g

ci
vi

c
fu

nc
tio

ns
in

th
e

ar
ea

.
�

C
el

eb
ra

te
la

nd
m

ar
ks

in
th

e
ar

ea
�

M
ar
is
ch
al
,
T
ow

n
H
ou

se
,P

ro
vo
st
S
ke
ne

�s
,S

tN
ic

ho
la

s
K

Ir
k.

Id
en

ti
ty

�
R

et
en

tio
n

of
M

ar
is

ch
al

C
ol

le
ge

an
d

ce
le

br
at

io
n

of
vi

su
al

la
nd

m
ar

ks
an

d
lin

ks
be

tw
ee

n
M

itc
he

ll
T

ow
er

an
d

th
e

sp
ire

of
S

tN
ic

ho
la

s
K

irk
.

�
F

ut
ur

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
m

us
t

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

se
tti

ng
of

an
d

re
sp

ec
t

M
ar

is
ch

al
C

ol
le

ge
an

d
P

ro
vo

st
S

ke
ne

�s
H

ou
se

as
im

po
rt

an
th

is
to

ric
bu

ild
in

gs
.

�
R

ed
ev

el
op

fo
rm

er
E

ss
le

m
on

t&
M

ac
in

to
sh

bu
ild

in
gs

.
�

S
tN

ic
ho

la
s

C
en

tr
e:

re
de

ve
lo

p
an

d
en

ha
nc

e
pu

bl
ic

sp
ac

e
on

up
pe

r
le

ve
ls

as
ou

tli
ne

d
in

th
e

B
on

A
cc

or
d

Q
ua

rt
er

M
as

te
rp

la
n.

W
al
ki
n
g
th
e
M
at

A
b

er
d

o
n

ia
n

s
fo

n
d

ly
re

m
in

is
ce

o
f

�w
al

ki
n

g
th

e
m

at
�o

n
th

e
m

ai
n

av
en

u
e,

U
n

io
n

S
tr

ee
t.

It
is

o
n

ly
ab

o
u

t
a

m
ile

in
le

n
g

th
,a

n
d

o
n

a
S

at
u

rd
ay

n
ig

h
t,

al
lt

h
e

yo
u

n
g

la
d

s
an

d
la

ss
ie

s
w

o
u

ld
p

u
t

o
n

th
ei

r
�f

in
er

y�
,a

n
d

st
ro

ll
it

s
le

n
g

th
so

ci
al

iz
in

g
an

d
�c

h
at

ti
n

g
ea

ch
o

th
er

u
p

.�
E

ve
n

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

fr
o

m
th

e
su

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
ar

ea
s

w
o

u
ld

ca
tc

h
a

b
u

s
in

to
A

b
er

d
ee

n
,t

o
�w

al
k

th
e

m
at

�.
It

w
as

a
h

ap
p

y
an

d
ch

ee
rf

u
l

w
ay

to
m

ee
t

p
eo

p
le

,a
n

d
th

e
tr

ad
it

io
n

w
as

kn
o

w
n

to
b

e
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

fo
r

a
la

rg
e

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
m

ar
ri

ag
es

in
th

e
to

w
n

,
an

d
th

e
su

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
ar

ea
s

as
w

el
l!

Page 78



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

� 
��

��
�
��

��
	�

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

�
B
ro
ad

S
tr
ee
t
to

be
tr
ea

te
d

as
an

ur
ba

n
sq
ua

re
to

im
pr
ov
e
th
e
se
tti
ng

fo
r
M
ar
is
ch
al
C
ol
le
ge
.
C
on

ne
ct
ed

to
th
is

w
ill

be
a
sm

al
le
r,
m
or
e
in
tim

at
e
sq
ua

re
at

P
ro
vo
st

S
ke
ne

�s
,

ap
pr

op
ria

te
to

th
e

sc
al

e
of

th
e

bu
ild

in
g.

E
ac

h
sq

ua
re

w
ill

ha
ve

liv
e

fr
on

ta
ge

to
en

co
ur

ag
e

ac
tiv

ity
in

th
e

sp
ac

e.
�

Im
pr

ov
e

th
e

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

an
d

in
te

ra
ct

io
n

of
th

e
B

on
A

cc
or

d
C

en
tr

e
w

ith
its

su
rr

ou
nd

in
gs

as
ou

tli
ne

d
in

th
e

B
on

A
cc

or
d

Q
ua

rt
er

M
as

te
rp

la
n,

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

in
re

la
tio

n
to

th
e

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

at
en

tr
an

ce
s.

�
M

ai
nt

ai
n

an
d

en
ha

nc
e

lin
ks

on
th

e
up

pe
r

le
ve

lo
f

th
e

S
t

N
ic

ho
la

s
C

en
tr

e.
�

re
so

lv
e

pe
de

st
ria

n
�
ve
hi
cu
la
r
co
nf
lic
to
n
U
pp
er
ki
rk
ga
te
.

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

�
S
tN

ic
ho

la
s
H
ou

se
re
de
ve
lo
pm

en
t

�
26

-3
8
U
ni
on

S
tr
ee
t(
fo
rm

er
E
ss
le
m
on

t&
M
ac
in
to
sh
)

�
ci
vi
c
sq
ua

re
w
ith

liv
e
fr
on

ta
ge

at
B
ro
ad

S
tr
ee
t

�
in
te
ra
ct
io
n
be
tw
ee

n
sh
op

pi
ng

ce
nt
re
s
an

d
su
rr
ou

nd
in
gs

�
re
de

ve
lo
p
th
e
up

pe
r
le
ve
ls
of

S
tN

ic
ho

la
s
C
en
tr
e

�
st
ra
te
gi
c
lin
k
be

tw
ee

n
re
ta
il
ce
nt
re
s
an
d
gr
ee
n
sp
ac
e

�
re
so
lv
e
pe

de
st
ria
n
�
ve
hi
cu
la
r
co
nf
lic
to
n
U
pp
er
ki
rk
ga
te

Page 79



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�!
��

��
�
��

��
	�

5.
3

T
h
e
C
u
lt
u
ra
lQ

u
ar
te
r

T
he

C
ul
tu
ra
lQ

ua
rt
er

re
la
te
s
to

th
e
D
en
bu

rn
V
al
le
y
an

d
its

su
rr
ou

nd
in
gs
.
A
w
ea

lth
of

cu
ltu
ra
l
ac
tiv
ity

ex
is
ts

w
ith

H
is

M
aj
es
ty

�s
T

he
at

re
,

C
en

tr
al

Li
br

ar
y,

A
rt

G
al

le
ry

,
B

el
m

on
t

C
in

em
a

an
d

M
us

ic
H

al
la

ll
w

ith
in

a
sh

or
t

di
st

an
ce

of
U

ni
on

T
er

ra
ce

G
ar

de
ns

,
th

e
m

ai
n

la
nd

sc
ap

ed
gr

ee
n

sp
ac

e
fo

cu
s

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.

U
ni

on
T

er
ra

ce
G

ar
de

ns
an

d
its

su
rr

ou
nd

in
gs

pr
ov

id
e

ke
y

el
em

en
ts

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e,
pr

ov
id

in
g

va
lu

ab
le

gr
ee

n
sp

ac
e

an
d

m
ar

ki
ng

th
e

ex
te

nt
of

th
e

m
ed

ie
va

l
co

re
of

th
e

C
ity

.
B

rid
ge

s,
bu

ild
in

gs
an

d
ba

lu
st

ra
de

d
te

rr
ac

es
ar

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

,
an

d,
to

ge
th

er
w

ith
th

e
to

po
gr

ap
hy

of
th

e
ar

ea
,

ar
e

im
po

rt
an

ti
n

te
rm

s
of

th
e

le
gi

bi
lit

y
of

th
e

C
ity

.

5.
3.

1
U

n
io

n
T

er
ra

ce
G

ar
d

en
s

T
he

G
ar

de
ns

ar
e

cu
rr

en
tly

th
e

su
bj

ec
t

of
m

uc
h

de
ba

te
on

th
e

pr
in

ci
pl

es
of

ap
pr

op
ria

te
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.
A

3,
20

0
m

2

ce
nt

re
fo

r
co

nt
em

po
ra

ry
ar

ts
w

as
gr

an
te

d
pl

an
ni

ng
co

ns
en

t
in

20
08

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

st
at

ut
or

y
pl

an
ni

ng
pr

oc
es

s.
S

ho
rt

ly
af

te
rw

ar
ds

,a
n

an
no

un
ce

m
en

tw
as

m
ad

e
th

at
a

do
na

tio
n

of
£5

0m
fr

om
S

ir
Ia

n
W

oo
d

m
ay

co
nt

rib
ut

e
to

a
pr

op
os

al
th

at
co

ul
d

ra
is

e
th

e
le

ve
l

of
th

e
G

ar
de

ns
to

th
at

of
th

e
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g
st

re
et

s.
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

an
d

S
hi

re
E

co
no

m
ic

F
ut

ur
e

(A
C

S
E

F
)

un
de

rt
oo

k
a

C
ity

w
id

e
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
on

th
at

co
nc

ep
t.

T
he

re
su

lts
in

di
ca

te
d

th
at

th
e

m
aj

or
ity

(5
5%

)
of

th
os

e
co

ns
ul

te
d

w
er

e
ag

ai
ns

tt
he

co
nc

ep
t.

In
te

rv
en

tio
n

w
ith

th
e

G
ar

de
ns

ha
s

be
en

un
de

r
di

sc
us

si
on

si
nc

e
th

e
D

ob
so

n,
C

ha
pm

an
an

d
R

ile
y

G
ra

ni
te

C
ity

P
la

n
of

19
52

,
w

hi
ch

pr
op

os
ed

ex
te

nd
in

g
th

e
G

ar
de

ns
to

co
ve

r
th

e
ra

ilw
ay

lin
e.

T
he

re
ha

s
be

en
m

uc
h

ite
ra

tio
n

si
nc

e,
in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e

un
su

cc
es

sf
ul

M
ill

en
ni

um
S

qu
ar

e
pr

oj
ec

t
of

th
e

la
te

19
90

s.
M

an
y

ea
rli

er
pr

op
os

al
s

re
ga

rd
ed

U
ni

on
T

er
ra

ce
G

ar
de

ns
as

a
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
si

te
an

d
fa

ile
d

to
ap

pr
ec

ia
te

its
po

si
tiv

e
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s

an
d

its
ve

ry
sp

ec
ia

l

ro
le

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.
U

ni
on

T
er

ra
ce

G
ar

de
ns

sh
ou

ld
be

us
ed

as
a

fo
cu

s
fo

r
br

oa
de

r
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n
of

th
e

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g

ar
ea

an
d

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

th
e

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
F

ra
m

ew
or

k.

5.
3.

2
P

er
ce

p
ti

o
n

s
T

he
re

ar
e

ne
ga

tiv
e

is
su

es
re

la
te

d
to

th
e

D
en

bu
rn

V
al

le
y.

T
he

la
ck

of
fo

cu
ss

ed
cu

ltu
ra

l
ac

tiv
ity

re
du

ce
s

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
po

te
nt

ia
l

us
er

s.
A

cc
es

s
to

th
e

G
ar

de
ns

is
ch

al
le

ng
in

g
w

ith
no

ob
vi

ou
s

or
en

tic
in

g
lin

k
fr

om
th

e
m

ai
n

pe
de

st
ria

n
flo

w
on

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t.
T

he
hi

st
or

ic
se

tti
ng

,
qu

al
ity

an
d

dr
am

a
of

m
an

y
of

th
e

bu
ild

in
gs

to
th

e
re

ar
of

B
el

m
on

t
S

tr
ee

t
ar

e
di

lu
te

d
by

th
e

co
nt

in
ue

d
de

re
lic

tio
n

of
th

e
T

rip
le

K
irk

s
si

te
.

D
es

pi
te

its
ke

y
st

ra
te

gi
c

lo
ca

tio
n

in
th

e
he

ar
t

of
th

e
C

ity
,

U
ni

on
T

er
ra

ce
G

ar
de

ns
la

ck
s

so
m

e
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

lin
ki

ng
th

e
ar

ea
to

its
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g
ur

ba
n

fa
br

ic
.

W
ha

ti
s

cl
ea

r
is

th
at

in
an

y
pr

op
os

al
fo

r
U

ni
on

T
er

ra
ce

G
ar

de
ns

an
d

th
e

D
en

bu
rn

V
al

le
y,

th
er

e
ar

e
se

ve
ra

l
ke

y
th

em
es

th
at

m
us

t
be

ad
dr

es
se

d.
T

he
se

ar
e

di
sc

us
se

d
in

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
se

ct
io

ns
.

5.
3.

3
F

u
tu

re
o

f
th

e
D

en
b

u
rn

V
al

le
y

P
rio

r
to

an
y

pr
op

os
al

be
in

g
de

ve
lo

pe
d

fo
r

th
e

D
en

bu
rn

V
al

le
y

a
de

ta
ile

d
as

se
ss

m
en

t
of

th
e

hi
st

or
ic

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

is
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

to
de

te
rm

in
e

its
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
to

to
w

ns
ca

pe
,

pr
op

os
ed

in
te

ra
ct

io
n

of
bu

ild
in

gs
an

d
sp

ac
e

an
d

to
en

su
re

th
at

ke
y

vi
ew

s
an

d
vi

st
as

ar
e

id
en

tif
ie

d
to

in
fo

rm
th

e
de

si
gn

st
ag

e.

T
rip

le
K

irk
s

is
an

es
se

nt
ia

l
co

m
po

ne
nt

of
an

y
fu

tu
re

pr
op

os
al

s
fo

r
th

e
ar

ea
.

F
ai

lu
re

to
im

ag
in

at
iv

el
y

de
ve

lo
p

th
is

si
te

w
ill

de
tr

ac
t

fr
om

th
e

am
bi

tio
n

to
de

ve
lo

p
qu

al
ity

ur
ba

n
sp

ac
e

in
th

e
ar

ea
.

T
rip

le
K

irk
s,

an
d

A
rc

hi
ba

ld
S

im
ps

on
�s

sp
ire

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

,
is

an
im

po
rt

an
t

la
nd

m
ar

k
in

Page 80



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�"
��

��
�
��

��
	�

th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e
an
d
m
us
t
be

in
co
rp
or
at
ed

in
to

an
y
ne

w
de

ve
lo
pm

en
t.

C
o

n
te

xt
T
he

D
en
bu

rn
V
al
le
y

an
d

th
e

w
id
er

C
ul
tu
ra
l
Q
ua
rt
er

pr
ov
id
es

th
e

se
tti
ng

fo
r
a

nu
m
be

r
of

im
po

rt
an
t
pu
bl
ic

bu
ild
in
gs

in
th
e
C
ity
.

U
ni
on

T
er
ra
ce

G
ar
de
ns

ha
s
m
an
y
qu
al
iti
es

to
be

ex
pl
oi
te
d

an
d
en

ha
nc
ed

in
cl
ud

in
g:

�
T
op
og
ra
ph

y
w
hi
ch

pr
ov
id
es

a
un

iq
ue

an
d

dr
am

at
ic

se
tti
ng

fo
r
th
e

su
rr
ou
nd

in
g

hi
st
or
ic

to
w
ns
ca
pe

an
d

br
id
ge
s
an

d
an

es
se
nt
ia
l
co
m
po

ne
nt

of
th
e
id
en

tit
y
of

th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e

�
ch
ar
ac
te
r
of
bu

ild
in
gs

to
th
e
re
ar

of
B
el
m
on
tS

tr
ee

t
�

se
tti
ng

fo
r
H
is

M
aj
es
ty

�s
T

he
at

re
,

S
t

M
ar

k�
s

an
d

th
e

C
en

tr
al

Li
br

ar
y

�
D

en
bu

rn
V

ia
du

ct
an

d
U

ni
on

B
rid

ge
�

gr
ee

n
sp

ac
e

an
d

m
at

ur
e

tr
ee

s
�

on
e

of
th

e
la

st
lo

ca
tio

ns
w

he
re

th
e

hi
st

or
ic

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

of
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
tt

o
th

e
ol

d
ci

ty
ca

n
be

ap
pr

ec
ia

te
d

Id
en

ti
ty

A
ny

pr
op

os
al

fo
r

D
en

bu
rn

V
al

le
y

m
us

t
en

su
re

a
se

ns
e

of
pl

ac
e

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.
T

hi
s

w
ill

be
ac

hi
ev

ed
by

:
�

en
su

rin
g

th
e

G
ar

de
ns

th
em

se
lv

es
ar

e
a

de
st

in
at

io
n

w
ith

pu
rp

os
e

�
ad

dr
es

si
ng

de
re

lic
tio

n,
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
at

T
rip

le
K

irk
s

�
de

liv
er

in
g

a
cl

ea
rly

de
fin

ed
�g

re
en

�
ur

ba
n

pa
rk

�
pr

ov
id

in
g

a
cu

ltu
ra

lf
oc

us
in

th
e

ce
nt

ra
lg

ar
de

ns
ar

ea

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

C
on

ne
ct

io
n

to
an

d
fr

om
th

e
G

ar
de

ns
an

d
th

e
op

po
rt

un
ity

to
lin

k
to

th
e

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g

ur
ba

n
fa

br
ic

at
a

va
rie

ty
of

le
ve

ls
is

as
im

po
rt

an
t

as
th

e
G

ar
de

ns
th

em
se

lv
es

.
B

y
lin

ki
ng

th
e

va
lle

y
to

a
w

id
er

ne
tw

or
k

of
en

ha
nc

ed
sq

ua
re

s
an

d
sp

ac
es

,

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

ar
ou

nd
ke

y
pu

bl
ic

bu
ild

in
gs

,
th

e
fu

ll
po

te
nt

ia
lo

f
th

is
co

ns
id

er
ab

le
as

se
t

ca
n

be
ac

hi
ev

ed
.

T
he

ke
y

pr
in

ci
pl

es
to

be
ad

dr
es

se
d

ar
e:

�
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
fr

om
m

aj
or

th
or

ou
gh

fa
re

s
�

m
ul

ti-
le

ve
lc

on
ne

ct
io

n
�

di
re

ct
lin

k
fr

om
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

�
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p
to

co
lle

gi
at

e
A

be
rd

ee
n

�
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

an
d

fr
om

th
e

re
ar

of
th

e
bu

ild
in

gs
of

B
el

m
on

tS
tr

ee
t.

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

B
ui

ld
in

gs
an

d
te

rr
ac

es
co

ul
d

be
ad

de
d

to
th

e
re

ar
of

B
el

m
on

tS
tr

ee
t

w
hi

ch
co

ul
d

ex
pl

oi
t

th
e

pr
ox

im
ity

an
d

vi
ew

s
of

th
e

G
ar

de
ns

.
T

er
ra

ce
s

co
ul

d
ex

te
nd

ov
er

th
e

D
en

bu
rn

du
al

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

an
d

on
e

or
m

or
e

pe
de

st
ria

n
br

id
ge

s
co

ul
d

di
re

ct
ly

lin
k

B
el

m
on

tS
tr

ee
tt

o
th

e
G

ar
de

ns
.

F
ro

m
th

e
w

es
t,

U
ni

on
T

er
ra

ce
G

ar
de

ns
sh

ou
ld

be
se

en
as

th
e

cu
lm

in
at

io
n

of
a

se
rie

s
of

sq
ua

re
s

an
d

sp
ac

es
th

at
co

m
pr

is
e

th
e

es
se

nt
ia

lu
rb

an
fa

br
ic

of
th

e
C

ity
.

F
ro

m
th

e
no

rt
h,

th
e

ap
pr

oa
ch

fr
om

S
ch

oo
lh

ill
sh

ou
ld

be
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
w

ith
in

an
y

pr
op

os
al

to
re

de
ve

lo
p

th
e

T
rip

le
K

irk
s

si
te

.
In

ad
di

tio
n,

lin
ki

ng
to

th
e

ur
ba

n
sp

ac
e

to
th

e
no

rt
h

of
H

is
M

aj
es

ty
�s

T
he

at
re

,
S

t
M

ar
k�

s
an

d
th

e
C

en
tr

al
Li

br
ar

y
is

de
si

ra
bl

e.
T

hi
s

w
ou

ld
al

lo
w

th
e

D
en

bu
rn

an
d

W
oo

lm
an

hi
ll

op
po

rt
un

ity
si

te
s

to
be

in
te

gr
at

ed
w

ith
th

e
ce

nt
ra

l
ar

ea
.

F
ro

m
th

e
so

ut
h,

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
sh

ou
ld

be
gi

ve
n

to
di

re
ct

ac
ce

ss
fr

om
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t.

T
he

op
po

rt
un

ity
al

so
ex

is
ts

to
co

nn
ec

t
at

lo
w

er
le

ve
ls

to
th

e
G

re
en

an
d

th
e

ra
il

st
at

io
n.

A
ll

th
e

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
sh

ou
ld

fo
rm

pa
rt

of
th

e
ex

pe
rie

nc
e

of
C

ity
lif

e
an

d
m

ov
em

en
t.

P
ro

po
sa

ls
ar

e
un

de
r

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tt

o
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
rt

G
al

le
ry

to
ho

us
e

th
e

co
m

bi
ne

d
co

lle
ct

io
ns

of
th

e
M

us
eu

m
s

an
d

Page 81



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�#
��

��
�
��

��
	�

G
al
le
rie
s

S
er
vi
ce

an
d

pr
op
os
e

an
in
te
gr
at
ed

so
lu
tio
n,

w
hi
ch

w
ill
de

liv
er

gr
ea

te
r
po

te
nt
ia
lb
en
ef
its

to
th
e
C
ity
.

W
or
k

is
on
go
in
g

to
di
sc
us
s

an
d

se
cu
re

fu
nd

in
g

op
po
rt
un

iti
es

to
re
de

ve
lo
p
th
e
M
us
ic
H
al
l
in
to

a
ce
nt
re

fo
r

ex
ce
lle
nc
e

in
m
us
ic

pr
ac
tic
e

in
th
e

N
or
th

E
as
t.

T
he

pr
op

os
al

in
cl
ud

es
ne
w

re
he

ar
sa
l
sp
ac
e,

re
ci
ta
l
sp
ac
e,

sp
ac
e
fo
r
co
m
po
se
rs
an
d
co
m
m
un

ity
or
ch
es
tr
as
.

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

ili
ty

It
is

es
se
nt
ia
l
th
at

su
st
ai
na
bi
lit
y
is

a
ke
y
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n
in

th
e

fu
tu
re

of
th
e

D
en

bu
rn

V
al
le
y

an
d

U
ni
on

T
er
ra
ce

G
ar
de

ns
.
T
he

cu
ltu
ra
la
nd

so
ci
al
ne
ed

s
of

th
e
C
ity

ne
ed

to
be

cl
ea

rly
un

de
rs
to
od

al
on

g
w
ith

th
e

im
pl
ic
at
io
ns

of
co
ns
tr
uc
tio
n,
m
ai
nt
en
an
ce

an
d
lif
e
tim

e
co
st
s.

T
he

va
rie
ty

of
cu
ltu
ra
l
us
es

ar
ou

nd
th
e
D
en

bu
rn

V
al
le
y

de
m
an
ds

th
at

U
ni
on

T
er
ra
ce

G
ar
de
ns

pr
ov
id
es

a
fo
cu
s
of

cu
ltu
ra
la
ct
iv
ity

th
at

en
ha

nc
es

th
at

vi
br
an

cy
.
A
pr
op

os
al
fo
r

a
co
nt
em

po
ra
ry

ar
ts

ce
nt
re

is
w
el
co
m
e,

bu
t
it
m
us
t
no

t
be

se
en

as
th
e
so
lu
tio
n
to

al
l
th
e
pe
rc
ei
ve
d
pr
ob

le
m
s
of

th
e

G
ar
de

ns
.
T
he

re
ar
e
st
ill
is
su
es

re
la
tin
g
to

ac
ce
ss
,
sa
fe
ty

an
d
co
nn
ec
tio
n
to
th
e
w
id
er

ur
ba

n
fa
br
ic
of

th
e
C
ity
.

T
he

po
ck
et

pa
rk

in
fr
on
t
of

H
is

M
aj
es
ty

�s
sh

ou
ld

be
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
in

to
th

e
G

ar
de

ns
.

T
hi

s
m

ak
es

us
e

of
th

e
el

ev
at

ed
to

po
gr

ap
hy

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

ca
pt

ur
e

su
nl

ig
ht

.

K
ey

Is
su

es
fo

r
th

e
C

ul
tu

ra
lQ

ua
rt

er

�
cr

ea
te

a
se

ns
e

of
pl

ac
e

�
us

e
to

po
gr

ap
hy

to
ad

d
in

te
re

st
an

d
ch

ar
ac

te
r

�
en

ha
nc

e
ur

ba
n

gr
ee

n
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t
�

un
de

rt
ak

e
m

or
e

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g

�
im

pr
ov

e
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

�
en

su
re

ac
ce

ss
an

d
sa

fe
ty

�
en

ha
nc

e
m

ul
ti

le
ve

lc
on

ne
ct

io
ns

�
re

de
ve

lo
p

T
rip

le
K

irk
s

�
at

tr
ac

tv
is

ito
rs

�
cu

ltu
ra

lf
oc

us
�

im
pr

ov
e

st
re

et
sc

ap
e

an
d

ac
ce

ss
ar

ou
nd

ke
y

pu
bl

ic
bu

ild
in

gs

Page 82



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

5.
4

T
h
e
G
re
en

T
he

G
re
en

ar
ea

is
of

na
tio
na

l
im
po
rt
an

ce
as

it
ev
id
en

ce
s

th
e
de

ve
lo
pm

en
to

f
A
be
rd
ee
n
fr
om

its
ea

rli
es
to

rig
in
s.

T
he

G
re
en

T
ow

ns
ca
pe

H
er
ita
ge

In
iti
at
iv
e

(T
H
I)

is
a

m
aj
or

co
ns
er
va
tio
n
le
d
pr
og
ra
m
m
e
se
t
up

to
ad
dr
es
s
ru
n
do

w
n

hi
st
or
ic

bu
ild
in
gs

an
d
st
re
et
sc
ap
e
in

th
e
ar
ea

.
T
he

T
H
I

of
fe
rs

su
pp
or
t

to
dr
iv
e

fo
rw
ar
d

bu
ild
in
g

re
pa

ir,
re
-

in
st
at
em

en
t

of
ar
ch
ite
ct
ur
al

de
ta
il,

re
-u
se

of
va
ca
nt

flo
or
sp
ac
e
an
d
pu

bl
ic
re
al
m

st
re
et
sc
ap

e
w
or
ks
.

T
he

hi
st
or
ic

st
re
et
sc
ap

e
is

a
m
aj
or

el
em

en
t
of

th
e

ch
ar
ac
te
r
of

th
is

ar
ea
:
it
is

th
e
la
rg
es
t
su
rv
iv
in
g
ar
ea

of
gr
an

ite
st
re
et
s
an
d
pa
ve
m
en

ts
in

th
e
ci
ty
.
T
he

re
pa

ir
an
d

up
gr
ad

in
g

of
th
is

un
iq
ue

gr
an

ite
st
re
et
sc
ap

e
w
hi
ch

is
cu
rr
en

tly
un

de
rw
ay
,
su
pp

or
te
d
by

th
e
T
H
I,
w
ill
do

m
uc
h
to

ad
dr
es
s
th
e
ne
ed

to
co
nn
ec
t
th
e
ha

rb
ou

r,
ra
il
st
at
io
n
an
d

U
ni
on

S
qu
ar
e
to
th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
he

M
er
ch
an

t
Q
ua
rt
er

is
an

in
iti
at
iv
e

pr
om

ot
ed

by
in
de

pe
nd
en

tb
us
in
es
se
s
ba

se
d
in
th
e
G
re
en

ar
ea

.
T
he

ke
y

th
em

es
of

th
e

M
er
ch
an

t
Q
ua
rt
er

in
cl
ud
e

pr
om

ot
in
g

th
e

ar
ea

as
a
ne

w
vi
br
an

t
cu
ltu
ra
l
ar
ea

fo
r
A
be
rd
ee
n
th
at

is
ce
nt
re
d
ar
ou
nd

br
as
se
rie

st
yl
e
fo
od

an
d
dr
in
k,

liv
e
m
us
ic
,

lif
e

st
yl
e

bu
si
ne

ss
es

an
d

in
de
pe
nd
en

t
sh
op

pi
ng

-
su
pp

le
m
en
te
d

pe
rio
di
ca
lly
,
by

a
ra
ng
e

of
fe
st
iv
al
s

e.
g.

fo
od
,d

rin
k
an
d
en
te
rt
ai
nm

en
t.

T
he

in
iti
at
iv
e
al
so

pr
om

ot
es

an
ar
tis
tic

ga
te
w
ay

fo
r
vi
si
to
rs

ar
riv
in
g
in

th
e
ci
ty

vi
a
th
e

ha
rb
ou
r,
tr
ai
n
st
at
io
n
an

d
bu

s
st
at
io
n
w
ith

th
em

ed
lig
ht
in
g,

ar
t,
sc
ul
pt
ur
es

an
d
st
re
et
fu
rn
itu
re
.

U
lti
m
at
el
y
th
e
G
re
en

co
ul
d
de

ve
lo
p
as

a
di
st
in
ct
iv
e
to
ur
is
t

of
fe
r
in
cl
ud
in
g
pr
om

ot
io
n
as

�
an

ar
ea

of
A
be

rd
ee
n
w
he

re
al
co
ho

li
s
on

ly
on
e
as
pe
ct

of
th
e
en
te
rt
ai
nm

en
to
ffe

r;

�
a
be
tte

r
co
nn
ec
te
d
ar
ea

w
he

re
th
e
pa

rt
ic
ip
at
in
g
gr
ou

ps
us
e
th
ei
r
co
m
bi
ne
d
st
re
ng
th

to
fu
rt
he

r
im
pr
ov
e
ac
ce
ss

ro
ut
es
,s
tr
ee

ti
nf
ra
st
ru
ct
ur
e
an
d
po

lic
in
g.

C
o

n
te

xt
�

H
is
to
ric

co
re

of
th
e
ci
ty

�
U
rb
an

sp
ac
e

Id
en

ti
ty

�
F
irs
ti
m
pr
es
si
on

s
of
A
be
rd
ee
n
fo
r
th
os
e
ar
riv
in
g
fr
om

th
e
st
at
io
n

�
C
el
eb

ra
te
le
ve
lc
ha

ng
es

�
Im

pl
em

en
tt
he

G
re
en

T
ow

ns
ca
pe

H
er
ita
ge

In
iti
at
iv
e

�
S
up

po
rt
th
e
in
iti
at
iv
es

of
th
e
M
er
ch
an

tQ
ua

rt
er

�
E
nh

an
ce

pu
bl
ic
us
e
of
G
re
en

ur
ba

n
sq
ua

re
�

E
ns
ur
e
w
ay
fin
di
ng

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

�
A
dd

re
ss

G
ui
ld
S
tr
ee

ta
nd

th
e
lin
k
be

tw
ee

n
th
e
ra
il
an
d

bu
s
st
at
io
ns

an
d
U
ni
on

S
qu
ar
e
an
d
th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e

�
D
ev
el
op

lin
ks

to
U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t(
B
ac
k
W
yn
d
S
te
ps
)

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
�

T
he

M
ar
ke
tb
ui
ld
in
g
ha
s
th
e
po

te
nt
ia
lt
o
pr
ov
id
e
th
e

ne
ce
ss
ar
y
ve
rt
ic
al
lin
ka
ge

be
tw
ee

n
th
e
G
re
en

an
d

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

ta
nd

a
ne
w
liv
e
fr
on

ta
ge

on
to
th
e
G
re
en
.

�
D
ire
ct
lin
k
be

tw
ee

n
th
e
ra
il
st
at
io
n
an
d
T
rin
ity

M
al
l.

Page 83



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

5.
5

C
as

tl
eg

at
e
Q
u
ar
te
r

T
he

gr
an

d
pr
oc
es
si
on

th
ro
ug
h
th
e
C
ity

fr
om

th
e
w
es
ta

lo
ng

Q
ue

en
�s

R
oa

d,
A

lb
yn

P
la

ce
an

d
th

ro
ug

h
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

te
rm

in
at

es
at

th
e

C
as

tle
ga

te
.

A
t

pr
es

en
t,

co
nt

in
ue

d
pe

de
st

ria
n

m
ov

em
en

ti
s

se
ve

re
ly

hi
nd

er
ed

by
th

e
in

ne
r

rin
g

ro
ad

an
d

ro
un

da
bo

ut
w

he
re

V
irg

in
ia

S
tr

ee
t,

E
as

t
N

or
th

S
tr

ee
t,

P
ar

k
R

oa
d

an
d

th
e

B
ea

ch
B

ou
le

va
rd

co
nv

er
ge

.
V

eh
ic

ul
ar

m
ov

em
en

t
is

de
fle

ct
ed

th
ro

ug
h

K
in

g
S

tr
ee

t
fr

om
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t.

C
as

tle
ga

te
sh

ou
ld

co
nn

ec
t

to
th

e
B

ea
ch

B
ou

le
va

rd
an

d
ul

tim
at

el
y

pr
ov

id
e

a
lin

k
di

re
ct

ly
to

th
e

B
ea

ch
to

en
ha

nc
e

th
e

C
ity

�s
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p
w

ith
th

e
w

at
er

th
at

su
rr

ou
nd

s
it.

T
he

vi
ew

do
w

n
M

ar
is

ch
al

S
tr

ee
t

sh
ou

ld
be

ce
le

br
at

ed
an

d
en

ha
nc

ed
an

d
co

ul
d

lin
k

to
fu

tu
re

pe
de

st
ria

n
an

d
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g
in

iti
at

iv
es

re
la

te
d

to
A

be
rd

ee
n

H
ar

bo
ur

,
in

cl
ud

in
g

a
vi

ew
in

g
an

d
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
po

in
t.

C
as

tle
ga

te
is

a
pr

im
e

ur
ba

n
sp

ac
e

in
th

e
ci

ty
,

w
ith

th
e

C
ita

de
l

te
rm

in
at

in
g

th
e

ax
is

of
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

at
its

ea
st

er
n

en
d.

H
ow

ev
er

,t
he

sq
ua

re
is

po
or

in
qu

al
ity

an
d

un
de

ru
se

d,
an

d
th

e
si

te
s

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g

th
is

ar
ea

ar
e

de
gr

ad
ed

.
T

he
re

is
a

gr
ea

t
po

te
nt

ia
lt

o
en

ha
nc

e
th

e
ur

ba
n

fa
br

ic
of

C
as

tle
ga

te
in

to
a

qu
ar

te
r

of
st

ro
ng

id
en

tit
y.

T
he

ad
ja

ce
nt

si
te

s
pr

es
en

t

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

th
at

,
if

re
al

is
ed

,
co

ul
d

re
vi

ta
lis

e
th

is
ar

ea
an

d
st

re
ng

th
en

its
pl

ac
e

in
th

e
ci

ty
sc

ap
e

on
ce

ag
ai

n.

S
ev

er
al

st
ud

ie
s

ha
ve

be
en

ca
rr

ie
d

ou
tt

o
re

vi
ew

op
tio

ns
fo

r
re

ge
ne

ra
tin

g
th

e
C

as
tle

ga
te

,
in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e

C
as

tle
ga

te
S

tu
dy

(G
ill

es
pi

es
19

98
),

U
rb

an
R

ea
lm

S
tr

at
eg

y
(2

00
1)

,
N

or
th

C
as

tle
ga

te
B

rie
f

(2
00

2)
an

d
th

e
dr

af
t

B
ea

ch
M

as
te

rp
la

n
(2

00
5)

.
E

ac
h

pr
op

os
ed

a
va

rie
ty

of
m

ea
su

re
s

to
en

ha
nc

e
an

d
st

im
ul

at
e

th
e

ar
ea

.

T
he

m
os

t
am

bi
tio

us
is

th
at

pr
op

os
ed

in
th

e
D

ra
ft

B
ea

ch
M

as
te

rp
la

n
w

hi
ch

su
gg

es
te

d
th

at
th

e
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

an
d

th
e

B
ea

ch
B

ou
le

va
rd

sh
ou

ld
be

ph
ys

ic
al

ly
re

co
nn

ec
te

d
vi

a
th

e
C

as
tle

ga
te

an
d

Ju
st

ic
e

S
tr

ee
t.

T
hi

s
w

ou
ld

be
in

vo
lv

e
ra

di
ca

lly
re

or
ga

ni
si

ng
th

e
ro

un
da

bo
ut

as
a

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

op
po

rt
un

ity
w

ith
a

st
re

et
ru

nn
in

g
th

ro
ug

h
an

d
co

nn
ec

tin
g

to
th

e
B

ea
ch

B
ou

le
va

rd
as

a
st

re
et

w
ith

ac
tiv

ity
on

ei
th

er
si

de
.

T
he

C
as

tle
ga

te
sh

ou
ld

be
co

m
e

a
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

hu
b

on
ce

m
or

e
to

en
co

ur
ag

e
its

ro
le

as
a

ga
th

er
in

g
po

in
t

in
th

e
C

ity
.

T
he

B
ea

ch
B

ou
le

va
rd

w
ou

ld
ha

ve
a

liv
el

y
st

re
et

ch
ar

ac
te

r,
ra

th
er

th
an

th
e

op
en

,s
om

et
im

es
in

ho
sp

ita
bl

e
sp

ac
e

it
is

at
pr

es
en

t.
H

an
ov

er
S

tr
ee

t
S

ch
oo

l
w

ou
ld

th
en

be
co

m
e

a
ce

nt
ra

l
fo

cu
s

in
an

ur
ba

ni
se

d
ar

ea
.

W
hi

ls
t

th
e

du
al

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

fr
om

th
e

ha
rb

ou
r

is
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d,
tr

af
fic

m
ov

em
en

t
co

ul
d

be
co

nt
ro

lle
d

al
lo

w
in

g
th

e
flo

w
of

ea
st

/w
es

t
pe

de
st

ria
n

an
d

tr
af

fic
m

ov
em

en
t.

Is
su

es
of

vi
si

bi
lit

y,
ro

ad
s

sa
fe

ty
an

d
pe

de
st

ria
n

ve
hi

cu
la

r
co

nf
lic

t
w

ou
ld

re
qu

ire
to

be
ca

re
fu

lly
m

an
ag

ed
.

C
o

n
te

xt
�

C
el

eb
ra

te
hi

st
or

ic
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e
of

C
as

tle
hi

ll
�

G
ra

nd
ax

is
te

rm
in

at
io

n
of

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
�

W
el

lp
ro

po
rt

io
ne

d
bu

tu
nd

er
us

ed
pu

bl
ic

sq
ua

re
�

G
oo

d
qu

al
ity

na
tu

ra
lm

at
er

ia
ls

,b
ut

po
or

ly
la

id
,u

ne
ve

n
su

rf
ac

e

K
ey

Is
su

es
fo

r
th

e
G

re
en

�
co

nn
ec

ts
ou

th
si

de
to

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

�
de

liv
er

T
he

G
re

en
T

ow
ns

ca
pe

H
er

ita
ge

In
iti

at
iv

e
�

re
de

ve
lo

p
A

be
rd

ee
n

M
ar

ke
t

�
en

su
re

w
ay

fin
di

ng
�

ce
le

br
at

e
le

ve
lc

ha
ng

es
�

po
ss

ib
le

lin
k

to
U

ni
on

T
er

ra
ce

G
ar

de
ns

Page 84



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�	
��

��
�
��

��
	�

Id
en

ti
ty

�
R
ef
ur
bi
sh

C
ita
de

l
�

M
ix
ed

us
e
re
si
de

nt
ia
lq
ua

rt
er

�
In
tr
od
uc
e
so
ft
la
nd

sc
ap
in
g
fe
at
ur
es

in
th
e
sq
ua

re
,

in
cl
ud

in
g
tr
ee

s
�

de
ve
lo
p
a
co
he
re
nt
ur
ba
n
qu
ar
te
r
fo
cu
se
d
on

le
is
ur
e

an
d
to
ur
is
m

�
S
tA

nd
re
w

�s
C

at
he

dr
al

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

�
co

nn
ec

tC
as

tle
ga

te
,t

hr
ou

gh
Ju

st
ic

e
S

tr
ee

tt
o

B
ea

ch
B

ou
le

va
rd

�
co

ns
id

er
re

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n

of
th

e
sp

ac
e

ar
ou

nd
th

e
ro

un
da

bo
ut

�
cr

ea
te

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
hu

b
to

en
co

ur
ag

e
m

ee
tin

g,
ga

th
er

in
g

�
re

in
fo

rc
e

th
e

to
w

ns
ca

pe
va

lu
e

of
th

e
C

as
tle

ga
te

W
yn

ds

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
�

co
nn

ec
tC

as
tle

ga
te

,t
hr

ou
gh

Ju
st

ic
e

S
tr

ee
tt

o
B

ea
ch

B
ou

le
va

rd
�

E
as

tN
or

th
S

tr
ee

tC
ar

P
ar

k
�

F
re

de
ric

k
S

tr
ee

tC
ar

P
ar

k
�

B
ea

ch
B

ou
le

va
rd

�
T

im
m

er
M

ar
ke

t(
on

si
te

as
at

20
10

)
�

P
ea

co
ck

�s

5.
6

C
ro
w
n
S
tr
ee

t
P

re
do

m
in

an
tly

a
re

si
de

nt
ia

la
re

a
w

ith
sm

al
lp

riv
at

e
ho

te
ls

an
d

gu
es

th
ou

se
s,

th
e

C
ro

w
n

S
tr

ee
ta

re
a

pr
es

en
ts

an
au

st
er

e
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
im

ag
e

in
th

e
C

ity
.

T
he

re
is

sc
op

e
fo

r
ge

ne
ra

lu
pg

ra
di

ng
an

d
en

ha
nc

em
en

to
fp

ub
lic

re
al

m
,b

ut
no

m
aj

or
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
ar

e
en

vi
sa

ge
d.

It
is

en
vi

sa
ge

d
th

at
th

is
ar

ea
w

ill
re

ta
in

its
in

he
re

nt
ch

ar
ac

te
r.

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
li

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n

ha
s

oc
cu

rr
ed

w
ith

N
ew

C
en

tu
ry

H
ou

se
ad

ja
ce

nt
to

th
e

fo
rm

er
G

en
er

al
P

os
tO

ffi
ce

a
go

od
ex

am
pl

e
of

co
nt

em
po

ra
ry

te
ne

m
en

ts
ty

le
.

C
o

n
te

xt
�

P
re

do
m

in
an

tly
re

si
de

nt
ia

lu
se

s
�

S
m

al
lp

riv
at

e
ho

te
ls

an
d

gu
es

th
ou

se
s

Id
en

ti
ty

�
H

ig
hl

ig
ht

fo
rm

er
G

en
er

al
P

os
tO

ffi
ce

.2
3-

35
C

ro
w

n
S

tr
ee

t(
P

ru
de

nt
ia

lB
ui

ld
in

g)
,8

5
C

ro
w

n
S

tr
ee

t(
M

as
on

ic
T

em
pl

e)
�

P
ro

m
ot

e
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
si

m
pl

e
cl

ea
n

lin
es

of
ne

o-
cl

as
si

ca
l

to
w

ns
ca

pe

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

�
Le

ve
lc

ha
ng

es
in

W
in

dm
ill

B
ra

e
�

C
ro

w
n

T
er

ra
ce

/B
rid

ge
S

tr
ee

ts
te

ps
�

S
er

vi
ci

ng
ne

ar
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

�
R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p

to
G

ol
de

n
S

qu
ar

e

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
�

E
nh

an
ce

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

on
im

m
ed

ia
te

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
to

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
�

E
xp

lo
re

lin
ka

ge
s

an
d

le
ve

ls
w

ith
ot

he
r

qu
ar

te
rs

an
d

ch
ar

ac
te

r
ar

ea
s

�
Li

gh
tin

g
sc

he
m

e
in

co
rp

or
at

in
g

no
ta

bl
e

bu
ild

in
gs

Page 85



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

5.
7

T
h
e
W
es

t
E
n
d

T
he

W
es
t
E
nd

of
th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e
re
la
te
s
to

th
e
ar
ea

to
th
e

no
rt
h
of

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee
t
fr
om

H
un

tly
st
re
et

w
es
t,
in
cl
ud

in
g

C
ha

pe
lS

tr
ee
t,
S
um

m
er

S
tr
ee

t,
R
os
e
S
tr
ee

t,
T
hi
st
le

S
tr
ee
t

co
nn
ec
tin
g
to

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee

t.

T
he

W
es
t
E
nd

is
a
tr
an

si
tio
na

lz
on

e
be

tw
ee
n
th
e
bu

si
ne

ss
or
ie
nt
at
ed

A
lb
yn

P
la
ce

an
d
th
e
m
or
e
re
ta
il
fo
cu
se
d
C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

T
he

ar
ea

cu
rr
en

tly
of
fe
rs

a
va
rie
ty

of
us
es

in
cl
ud

in
g

sp
ec
ia
lit
y

re
ta
il,

ho
us
in
g,

bu
si
ne
ss
,
ho

te
l
an
d

en
te
rt
ai
nm

en
t.

T
he

re
ar
e
a
nu
m
be

r
of

sm
al
l
sh
op

un
its

an
d
bu

si
ne
ss
es

w
ith
in

th
e
W
es
t
E
nd
.
M
an
y
of

th
e
S
tr
ee

ts
al
so

ha
ve

th
ei
r
ow

n
di
st
in
ct
ch
ar
ac
te
r
an

d
us
es

co
nt
rib
ut
in
g

to
th
ei
r
su
cc
es
s.

T
he
re

ar
e

a
nu
m
be
r

of
po

in
ts

of
co
nf
lic
t

be
tw
ee

n
pe

de
st
ria
ns

an
d

ve
hi
cu
la
r
tr
af
fic
.

M
an

y
pa

ve
m
en

ts
ar
e

na
rr
ow

an
d

cr
ea

te
an

in
ho

sp
ita
bl
e

en
vi
ro
nm

en
t

fo
r

co
m
fo
rt
ab

le
pe
de

st
ria
n
us
e.

F
ur
th
er

to
th
is

th
e
C
ha
pe

l
S
tr
ee

t
m
ul
ti
st
or
ey

ca
r
pa

rk
is
un

in
vi
tin
g,

fe
el
s
un

sa
fe

w
ith

un
cl
ea

r
en
tr
an

ce
an
d
ex
its
,
di
ss
ec
ts

th
e
ar
ea

an
d
is

an
un

at
tr
ac
tiv
e
bu

ild
in
g.

A
pl
an

ni
ng

br
ie
f
ha

s
be
en

pr
ep
ar
ed

fo
r
th
is

si
te
,
w
ith

a
bu
si
ne

ss
us
e
an
d
a
re
du
ce
d
ca
pa

ci
ty

re
pl
ac
em

en
tc
on
si
de

re
d
ap
pr
op

ria
te
.

T
hi
s
ar
ea

la
ck
s
le
gi
bi
lit
y
al
on

g
w
ith

a
re
la
tiv
el
y
po

or
qu
al
ity

pu
bl
ic
re
al
m
.
P
la
nt
er
s
al
on

g
w
ith

ra
nd
om

ly
pl
ac
ed
,
lim

ite
d

st
re
et

fu
rn
itu
re

co
nt
rib
ut
e
to

th
e
la
ck

of
a
se
ns
e
of

pl
ac
e.

T
he
re

ar
e
no

re
al
sp
ac
es

to
si
tc
om

fo
rt
ab

ly
,w

ai
ta

nd
re
la
x.

T
he

bu
ilt
en
vi
ro
nm

en
t
in
th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e
m
us
tt
o
be

of
hi
gh

qu
al
ity

ca
pa

bl
e
of

pr
ov
id
in
g
a
m
aj
or

at
tr
ac
tio
n
fo
r
fo
rw
ar
d

in
ve
st
m
en

t.
G
oo
d
ar
ch
ite
ct
ur
e
ra
is
es

co
m
pa
ny

pr
of
ile

an
d

en
ha
nc
es

co
rp
or
at
e

id
en

tit
y.

G
oo
d

bu
ild
in
g

de
si
gn
,

av
oi
di
ng

th
e
pa

st
ic
he

of
gr
ey

m
oc
k-
gr
an

ite
an

d
dr
y-
da

sh
ro
ug
hc
as
t,

ha
s

a
ke
y

ro
le

to
pl
ay

in
th
e

su
cc
es
s

of

bu
si
ne

ss
es

an
d
in
du

st
rie
s.

T
hi
s
is

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly

re
le
va
nt

in
th
e
W
es
tE

nd
,w

he
re

hi
gh

qu
al
ity
,i
nn

ov
at
iv
e
co
nt
em

po
ra
ry

ar
ch
ite
ct
ur
e
m
us
t
be

pr
od

uc
ed

to
en

co
ur
ag
e
m
ea
ni
ng
fu
l

bu
si
ne

ss
de

ve
lo
pm

en
ti
n
th
e
ar
ea
.

S
uc
ce
ss
es

in
th
is

ar
ea

in
cl
ud
e

th
e

U
ni
on

P
la
za

of
fic
e

de
ve
lo
pm

en
ta

tU
ni
on

R
ow

,w
hi
ch

lo
ca
te
s
its

pa
rk
in
g
in
th
e

ba
se
m
en
to

ut
of

pu
bl
ic
si
gh
t.

M
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng

bu
si
ne

ss
us
es

in
th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e
co
nt
rib
ut
es

to
en
ha

nc
in
g
th
e
di
ve
rs
ity

an
d

vi
ta
lit
y
of

th
e
ar
ea

.

T
he

W
es
te

nd
of

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee
th

as
de

ve
lo
pe
d
in
to

a
hu
b
fo
r

hi
gh

le
ve
l
na

tio
na

l
sh
op

s
su
ch

as
B
os
s
an
d
C
ru
is
e.

T
he

sm
al
le
r
st
re
et
s
of
f
U
ni
on

S
tr
ee
t
su
ch

as
R
os
e
S
tr
ee
t
ha
ve

sm
al
le
r
m
or
e
ni
ch
e
sh
op

s.
F
ur
th
er

en
co
ur
ag
em

en
t
sh
ou

ld
be

gi
ve
n
to

lo
ca
l
sh
op
s
an
d
bu
si
ne

ss
es

op
er
at
in
g
in

th
is

ar
ea

.

T
he

ke
y
ob

je
ct
iv
es

fo
r
th
e
W
es
tE

nd
ar
e:

�
M
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng

an
d
en
ha
nc
in
g
th
e
vi
ta
lit
y,
vi
br
an

cy
an

d
vi
ab

ili
ty
of

th
e
W
es
tE

nd
;

�
C
re
at
in
g
be

tte
r
ur
ba
n
sp
ac
es

fo
r
re
si
de
nt
s,
em

pl
oy
ee

s
an

d
vi
si
to
rs
;

�
M
ax
im
is
in
g
op

po
rt
un

ity
fo
r
de

ve
lo
pm

en
t.

C
o

n
te

xt
�

E
nc
ou

ra
ge

th
e
de

ve
lo
pm

en
to
ft
he

sm
al
le
r
sh
op

un
its
.

�
G
oo

d
ex
am

pl
e
of
M
ix
ed

U
se

Id
en

ti
ty

�
S
m
al
ln
ic
he

sh
op

un
its

�
C
on

si
st
en
tu

se
of
m
at
er
ia
ls
an

d
be

tte
r
la
nd
sc
ap

in
g.

�
U
se

se
le
ct
lim

ite
d
pa

le
tte

of
m
at
er
ia
ls
to

im
pr
ov
e
th
e

st
re
et
sc
ap
e.

�
P
os
iti
ve

ar
ea

s
fo
r
ou
td
oo

r
se
at
in
g.

Page 86



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

�
Im

pr
ov
e
co
nn

ec
tio
ns

fr
om

H
un
tly

S
tr
ee

tt
o
G
ol
de

n
S
qu
ar
e

�
W
id
er

pa
ve
m
en
ts
to
m
ax
im
is
e
po

si
tiv
e
pe

de
st
ria
n

ex
pe

rie
nc
e.

�
U
ni
fo
rm

ca
rr
ia
ge
w
ay

tr
ea

tm
en
ts
,i
e
st
ud

de
m
ar
ca
tio
n
to

pa
rk
in
g
ba

ys
.

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
�

R
ed

ev
el
op
m
en
to
fC

ha
pe

lS
tr
ee
tC

ar
P
ar
k.

�
Im

pr
ov
e
pu
bl
ic
re
al
m

ad
ja
ce
nt
to
S
tM

ar
y�

s
C

at
he

dr
al

on
H

un
tly

S
tr

ee
t.

�
S

m
al

lg
ap

si
te

on
C

ha
pe

lS
tr

ee
t.

�
P

ub
lic

re
al

m
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
to

R
os

e
S

tr
ee

t,
T

hi
st

le
S

tr
ee

t,
C

ha
pe

lS
tr

ee
t.

�
R

em
ov

e
re

du
nd

an
ts

tr
ee

tf
ur

ni
tu

re

5.
8

B
o
n
A
cc

o
rd

T
he

B
on

A
cc

or
d

ar
ea

is
on

e
of

po
te

nt
ia

lc
on

fli
ct

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.
T

he
ar

ea
is

bo
th

a
po

pu
la

r
�e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t
zo

ne
�,

w
ith

m
an

y
ba

rs
,

cl
ub

s
an

d
re

st
au

ra
nt

s,
an

d
a

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ar
ea

.

M
an

ag
em

en
t

of
pu

bl
ic

re
al

m
is

cr
iti

ca
l

to
re

du
ci

ng
th

at
co

nf
lic

t.
P

ro
po

sa
ls

ar
e

cu
rr

en
tly

un
de

r
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
fo

r
th

e
m

an
ag

em
en

t
of

tr
af

fic
in

Ju
st

ic
e

M
ill

La
ne

.
T

hi
s

co
ul

d
be

an
op

po
rt

un
ity

to
re

vi
ew

pe
de

st
ria

ni
se

d
op

tio
ns

fo
r

ev
en

in
gs

an
d

ni
gh

t
tim

e
us

e
to

en
co

ur
ag

e
ci

vi
lis

ed
us

e
of

th
e

sp
ac

e.

In
co

nj
un

ct
io

n
w

ith
re

ce
nt

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

th
e

ne
w

ho
te

l
on

Ju
st

ic
e

M
ill

La
ne

,
im

po
rt

an
t

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

ex
is

t
in

th
e

ar
ea

,
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
at

B
on

A
cc

or
d

B
at

hs
.

A
pl

an
ni

ng
br

ie
f

(2
00

9)
ha

s
be

en
pr

ep
ar

ed
fo

r
th

is
bu

ild
in

g
pr

om
ot

in
g

us
e

as
a

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

ar
ts

or
ga

lle
ry

sp
ac

e,
or

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

fo
r

co
nf

er
en

ci
ng

,r
et

ai
la

nd
/o

r
ca

te
rin

g.

F
ur

th
er

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
sh

ou
ld

be
gi

ve
n

to
th

e
pr

in
ci

pl
es

co
nt

ai
ne

d
in

th
e

W
es

t
E

nd
S

tu
dy

(2
00

2)
w

hi
ch

pr
om

ot
ed

im
pr

ov
in

g
di

re
ct

lin
ks

w
ith

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t.

F
or

m
al

pu
bl

ic
sp

ac
es

in
th

e
ar

ea
in

cl
ud

e
B

on
A

cc
or

d
S

qu
ar

e
by

A
be

rd
ee

n�
s

m
os

t
no

ta
bl

e
ar

ch
ite

ct
A

rc
hi

ba
ld

S
im

ps
on

.

P
ar

tic
ul

ar
su

cc
es

se
s

in
th

e
ar

ea
in

cl
ud

e
La

ng
st

an
e

K
irk

(n
ow

S
ou

l
B

ar
)

on
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t,

w
hi

ch
de

m
on

st
ra

te
s

re
-

us
e

of
a

re
du

nd
an

t
la

nd
m

ar
k

lis
te

d
bu

ild
in

g.
T

hi
s

is
w

el
l

de
si

gn
ed

an
d

in
cl

ud
es

an
ar

ea
of

ex
te

rn
al

se
at

in
g

m
ak

in
g

be
st

us
e

of
sp

ac
e

on
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t.

C
o

n
te

xt
�

C
el

eb
ra

te
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e
of

A
rc

hi
ba

ld
S

im
ps

on
�

M
an

ag
em

en
to

fc
on

fli
ct

of
us

er
s

in
th

e
ar

ea

Id
en

ti
ty

�
E

nh
an

ce
gr

ee
n

sp
ac

e
in

B
on

A
cc

or
d

S
qu

ar
e

�
P

ub
lic

ar
tf

or
S

qu
ar

e
an

d
G

ar
de

ns
�

Li
gh

tin
g

sc
he

m
e

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

�
P

ot
en

tia
lf

or
co

nn
ec

tio
n

to
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
�

Ju
st

ic
e

M
ill

La
ne

pu
bl

ic
re

al
m

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

�
B

on
A

cc
or

d
B

at
hs

Page 87



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

5.
9

R
iv
er
si
d
e

T
he

R
iv
er
si
de

ar
ea

ha
s
th
e
po

te
nt
ia
lt
o
be

en
ha
nc
ed

as
a

su
st
ai
na
bl
e
ce
nt
ra
l
bu
si
ne

ss
di
st
ric
t.

T
he

ar
ea

be
tw
ee

n
th
e
D
ee

an
d
U
ni
on

S
qu
ar
e
ha

s
ex
ce
lle
nt

pu
bl
ic

tr
an

sp
or
t

lin
ks

be
in
g

im
m
ed
ia
te
ly

ad
ja
ce
nt

to
th
e

Jo
in
t
S
ta
tio
n.

A
cc
es
s

fr
om

th
e

in
ne

r
rin
g

ro
ad

is
re
la
tiv
el
y

st
ra
ig
ht
fo
rw
ar
d,

bu
t
an

al
ys
is

is
re
qu
ire

d
to

as
se
ss

th
e

ca
pa

ci
ty
of

th
e
ex
is
tin
g
ro
ad

ne
tw
or
k
to

de
te
rm

in
e
w
he

th
er

th
e
ba

la
nc
e
of

ca
r
pa

rk
in
g
in

th
e
ar
ea

co
ul
d,

or
sh
ou
ld
,
be

in
cr
ea

se
d
an

d
to

w
ha

t
le
ve
l.

In
an

y
ev
en

t
th
e
pr
ox
im
ity

of
pu

bl
ic
tr
an
sp
or
tl
in
ks

sh
ou

ld
be

an
ad

va
nt
ag
e.

T
he

ke
y

is
su
es

af
fe
ct
in
g

th
e

R
iv
er
si
de

ar
ea

in
cl
ud
e

en
su
rin
g
th
at

ne
w

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t
ta
ke
s
ad

va
nt
ag
e

of
th
e

ex
is
tin
g
ur
ba

n
gr
ai
n.

M
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng

th
e
gr
id
st
re
et

pa
tte
rn

w
ill

cr
ea

te
th
e
be

st
op
po

rt
un

iti
es

fo
r
in
te
rn
al
co
nn
ec
tiv
ity
.
N
ew

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t
m
us
t
m
ak
e
a
po

si
tiv
e
co
nt
rib
ut
io
n
to

ur
ba
n

de
si
gn

in
th
e

ar
ea
.

D
ev
el
op

m
en
t
m
us
t
co
nt
rib
ut
e

to
in
cr
ea

si
ng

th
e
qu
al
ity

of
th
e
pu

bl
ic

re
al
m
.

D
ev
el
op

m
en
t

op
po
rt
un

iti
es

ex
is
t
w
ith
in

th
e
es
ta
bl
is
he

d
bl
oc
ks

an
d
th
er
e

m
ay

be
a
ca
se

he
re

fo
r
a
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt

in
cr
ea
se

in
sc
al
e
if
it

ca
n
be

de
m
on
st
ra
te
d
th
at

st
ra
te
gi
c
vi
ew

s
of

th
e
C
ity

an
d

ce
nt
ra
l
ar
ea

ar
e
no
t
co
m
pr
om

is
ed
.

T
hi
s
co
ul
d
m
ax
im
is
e

op
po
rt
un

iti
es

fo
r
vi
ew

s
to

th
e
riv
er
.

T
he
re

sh
ou

ld
be

a
di
re
ct
pe
de

st
ria
n
th
ro
ug
h
th
e
ce
nt
re

of
th
e
ar
ea

co
nn
ec
tin
g

th
e
si
te

to
U
ni
on

S
qu
ar
e
to

th
e
no
rt
h
an
d
th
e
riv
er
si
de

to
th
e
so
ut
h.

N
ew

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t
sh
ou

ld
ta
ke

ad
va
nt
ag
e

of
th
e

so
ut
h

fa
ci
ng

riv
er
si
de

se
tti
ng
.

C
on

si
de

ra
tio
n

sh
ou

ld
al
so

be
gi
ve
n
to

pr
ov
id
in
g
co
m
pl
em

en
ta
ry

m
ix
ed

us
es

to
en

su
re

th
at
th
e
ar
ea

do
es

no
tb
ec
om

e
st
er
ile

in
th
e
ev
en

in
g.

T
he

R
iv
er
si
de

Q
ua

rt
er

w
ill

ha
ve

es
se
nt
ia
l
lin
ks

to
be

de
ve
lo
pe

d
in

re
la
tio
n
to

th
e
ce
nt
ra
lc
or
e,

th
e
so
ut
h
si
de

of
th
e
R
iv
er

D
ee

an
d
cr
uc
ia
lly

to
A
be

rd
ee
n
H
ar
bo

ur
.

T
he

re
la
tio
ns
hi
p
of

th
e
ch
ar
ac
te
r
ar
ea

s
to

th
e
fu
tu
re

st
ra
te
gi
es

of
th
e
H
ar
bo
ur

sh
ou

ld
be

in
te
rla
ce
d.

C
o

n
te

xt
�

C
lo
se

pr
ox
im
ity

to
th
e
ce
nt
ra
lc
or
e

�
R
iv
er
si
de

se
tti
ng

�
S
ou

th
er
ly
as
pe

ct
fo
r
no
rt
h
ba
nk

Id
en

ti
ty

�
R
ei
nf
or
ce

riv
er
si
de

se
tti
ng

�
P
ro
m
ot
e
as

ce
nt
ra
lb
us
in
es
s
di
st
ric
t

�
In
tr
od
uc
e
ta
ll
bu

ild
in
gs
,d
ep
en

de
nt
on

fu
rt
he

r
an

al
ys
is

�
U
rb
an

la
nd
sc
ap
e
m
us
tc
on

ne
ct
to
riv
er
si
de

gr
ee

n
sp
ac
e

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

�
G
oo

d
pu
bl
ic
tr
an

sp
or
tl
in
ks

�
G
rid

st
re
et
pa

tte
rn

w
ill
m
ax
im
is
e
in
te
rn
al
co
nn
ec
tio
ns

�
P
ro
m
ot
e

�b
ou

le
va

rd
�a

pp
ro

ac
h

to
ce

nt
ra

lc
or

e
�

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

br
id

ge
to

so
ut

h
si

de

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
�

A
be

rd
ee

n
S

ea
fo

od
P

ar
k

�
O

th
er

in
du

st
ria

ls
ite

s
to

be
id

en
tif

ie
d

�
In

tr
od

uc
e

st
re

et
tr

ee
s

�
Li

nk
s

to
a

fu
tu

re
H

ar
bo

ur
Q

ua
rt

er

Page 88



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

� 
��

��
�
��

��
	�

6.
R
et
ai
lS

tr
at
eg

y

6.
1

D
ev

el
o
p
m
en

t
P
la
n

T
he

D
ev
el
op

m
en

t
F
ra
m
ew

or
k
w
ill

su
pp

or
t
th
e

em
er
gi
ng

Lo
ca
l
D
ev
el
op
m
en

t
P
la
n.

T
he

P
la
n
re
co
gn
is
es

th
at

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

pl
ay
s

a
m
aj
or

ro
le

in
th
e

co
m
m
er
ci
al
,

ec
on
om

ic
,s
oc
ia
l,
ci
vi
c
an

d
cu
ltu
ra
ll
ife

of
A
be
rd
ee

n
an
d
th
e

w
id
er

no
rt
h

ea
st
.
It

is
an

im
po

rt
an

t
re
gi
on

al
ce
nt
re

pr
ov
id
in
g
a
fo
cu
s
fo
r
em

pl
oy
m
en
ta

nd
bu

si
ne
ss

in
te
ra
ct
io
n,

it
of
fe
rs

ac
ce
ss

to
a
w
id
e
ra
ng
e
of

go
od
s
an
d
se
rv
ic
es
,a

nd
it
is
a
pl
ac
e
w
he

re
m
an
y
pe

op
le

m
ee
t
so
ci
al
ly
an

d
ch
oo

se
to

liv
e
an

d
vi
si
t.

T
he

P
ro
po
se
d
P
la
n
w
ill
re
in
fo
rc
e
th
e
im
po
rt
an
ce

of
th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e
as

a
re
gi
on
al

ce
nt
re
.
R
et
ai
lin
g
is
a
ke
y
co
m
po
ne
nt

of
th
is
fu
nc
tio
n
an

d
po
lic
ie
s
hi
gh
lig
ht
ed

in
th
e
M
ai
n
Is
su
es

R
ep

or
tf
oc
us

on
w
he

re
di
ffe

re
nt

ty
pe

s
of

re
ta
ili
ng

sh
ou

ld
be

en
co
ur
ag
ed

.
T
he

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

B
us
in
es
s
Z
on

e
co
nt
ai
ns

m
os
t
of

th
e
ce
nt
re

�s
sh

op
pi

ng
flo

or
sp

ac
e

an
d

th
is

is
w

he
re

m
os

t
ne

w
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

th
is

na
tu

re
is

to
be

di
re

ct
ed

.
P

rim
ar

y
an

d
se

co
nd

ar
y

sh
op

pi
ng

fr
on

ta
ge

ar
ea

s
ar

e
al

so
id

en
tif

ie
d

to
gi

ve
fu

rt
he

r
gu

id
an

ce
,

an
d

a
sp

ec
ifi

c
po

lic
y

fo
r

U
ni

on
S

tr
ee

t
se

ek
s

to
en

ha
nc

e
its

vi
ta

lit
y

an
d

vi
ab

ili
ty

in
re

co
gn

iti
on

of
its

ke
y

lo
ca

tio
n

at
th

e
he

ar
t

of
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.

6.
2

F
u
rt
h
er

w
o
rk

T
he

Lo
ca

lD
ev

el
op

m
en

t
P

la
n

w
ill

se
t

th
e

la
nd

us
e

po
lic

ie
s

in
re

la
tio

n
to

re
ta

il
pr

ov
is

io
n

in
th

e
C

ity
C

en
tr

e
an

d
be

yo
nd

.
It

w
ill

no
t,

ho
w

ev
er

,
de

al
w

ith
th

e
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p
be

tw
ee

n
ce

rt
ai

n
ty

pe
s

of
re

ta
il

us
e,

th
e

po
te

nt
ia

lg
ro

up
in

g
of

si
m

ila
r

re
ta

il
pr

ov
id

er
s,

no
r

th
e

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

of
th

e
ty

pe
of

re
ta

il
or

co
m

m
er

ci
al

ac
tiv

ity
ap

pr
op

ria
te

to
th

e
se

tti
ng

of
ur

ba
n

sp
ac

es
as

id
en

tif
ie

d
in

th
e

pr
ec

ed
in

g
ch

ap
te

rs
.

T
hi

s
ne

ed
s

to
be

sc
op

ed
an

d
de

ve
lo

pe
d

fo
r

in
cl

us
io

n
as

a
st

ra
te

gy
to

su
pp

le
m

en
tt

he
F

in
al

D
ra

ft
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tF

ra
m

ew
or

k.

7.
E
co

n
o
m
ic

D
ev

el
o
p
m
en

t
S
tr
at
eg

y
7.
1

C
o
n
te
xt

T
he

st
ra

te
gy

is
dr

iv
en

by
th

re
e

th
em

es
:

ÿ
Im

pl
em

en
tin

g
ci

ty
de

ve
lo

pm
en

tp
ro

je
ct

s
an

d
su

pp
or

tin
g

ke
y

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

an
d

su
bs

id
ia

rie
s

th
at

ha
ve

th
e

po
te

nt
ia

lt
o

ge
ne

ra
te

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
le

co
no

m
ic

im
pa

ct
.

ÿ
P

ro
m

ot
in

g
A

be
rd

ee
n

C
ity

an
d

S
hi

re
as

a
pl

ac
e

to
in

ve
st

,l
iv

e,
vi

si
t,

w
or

k
an

d
le

ar
n.

ÿ
E

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
lo

ca
lb

us
in

es
s

gr
ow

th
an

d
ec

on
om

ic
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n.

7.
2

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

7.
2.

1
A

tt
ra

ct
as

p
ir

at
io

n
al

,p
ri

va
te

se
ct

o
r

in
ve

st
m

en
t

o
f

£4
00

m
in

to
n

ew
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
p

ro
je

ct
s

an
d

p
h

ys
ic

al
re

g
en

er
at

io
n

,b
y

31
D

ec
em

b
er

20
12

.
ÿ

S
up

po
rt

ac
tiv

iti
es

de
si

gn
ed

to
re

al
is

e
ot

he
r

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

th
at

co
m

pl
y

w
ith

,a
nd

ar
e

re
la

te
d

to
,t

he
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n
of

th
e

ne
w

Lo
ca

l
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tP

la
n

ÿ
W

or
k

w
ith

al
lp

ar
tn

er
bo

di
es

to
en

su
re

th
at

th
ey

un
de

rs
ta

nd
an

d
fu

lly
su

pp
or

tm
aj

or
C

ity
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
pr

oj
ec

ts
ÿ

Id
en

tif
y

po
te

nt
ia

ls
ou

rc
es

of
pr

op
er

ty
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
in

ve
st

m
en

ta
nd

w
or

k
w

ith
ot

he
r

te
am

s
to

pr
od

uc
e

an
ac

tio
n

pl
an

fo
r

at
tr

ac
tin

g
su

ch
in

ve
st

m
en

t

7.
2.

2
A

tt
ra

ct
as

p
ir

at
io

n
al

,n
ew

co
m

m
er

ci
al

in
ve

st
m

en
t

o
f

£1
00

m
in

to
A

b
er

d
ee

n
b

y
31

D
ec

em
b

er
20

12
ÿ

P
ro

m
ot

e
in

ve
st

m
en

to
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
in

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l
m

ar
ke

ts

Page 89



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�!
��

��
�
��

��
	�

7.
2.

3
M

ai
n

ta
in

em
p

lo
ym

en
t

in
th

e
O

il
an

d
G

as
se

ct
o

r
an

d
in

cr
ea

se
em

p
lo

ym
en

t
in

th
e

R
en

ew
ab

le
E

n
er

g
y

an
d

L
if

e
S

ci
en

ce
s

se
ct

o
rs

7.
2.

4
In

cr
ea

se
vi

si
to

r
sp

en
d

in
th

e
ci

ty
b

y
20

%
b

y
31

D
ec

20
12

ÿ
D
ev
el
op

an
up

da
te
d

�p
la

ce
m

ar
ke

tin
g

st
ra

te
gy

�f
or

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
an

d
S
hi

re
ÿ

C
on

tin
ue

to
de

ve
lo

p
th

e
A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
an

d
S
hi

re
br

an
d

w
ith

a
fo

cu
s

on
at

tr
ac

tin
g

in
ve

st
or

s,
ne

w
w

or
ke

rs
,

vi
si

to
rs

,a
nd

st
ud

en
ts

.
ÿ

R
un

a
ta

rg
et

ed
se

rie
s

of
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

to
in

cr
ea

se
in

ve
st

m
en

t(
in

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
S
D

I)
an

d
vi

si
to

r
nu

m
be

rs
(in

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
V
is

it
S
co

tla
nd

).

7.
2.

5
W

o
rk

w
it

h
P

la
n

n
in

g
an

d
S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

an
d

N
es

tr
an

s
to

en
co

u
ra

g
e

an
d

su
p

p
o

rt
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s
to

st
re

n
g

th
en

th
e

co
n

n
ec

ti
vi

ty
o

f
th

e
ci

ty
re

g
io

n
n

at
io

n
al

ly
an

d
in

te
rn

at
io

n
al

ly
.

ÿ
S
up

po
rt

P
la

nn
in

g
an

d
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

an
d

N
es

tr
an

s
in

th
ei

r
ef

fo
rt
s

to
en

co
ur

ag
e

th
e

al
ig

nm
en

to
fs

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

an
d

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
by

en
co

ur
ag

in
g

in
te

gr
at

ed
pu

bl
ic

tr
an

sp
or

ts
ys

te
m

s
an

d
ho

m
e

w
or

ki
ng

7.
2.

6
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

to
th

e
ec

o
n

o
m

ic
re

g
en

er
at

io
n

o
f

th
e

ci
ty

.
ÿ

E
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

a
C

ity
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tC

om
pa

ny
to

m
ak

e
be

st
us

e
of

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
C

ou
nc

il�
s

la
nd

an
d

pr
op

er
ty

as
se

ts
.

ÿ
S
up

po
rt

th
e

pr
od

uc
tio

n
of

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
pr

op
os

al
s

fo
r

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
th

e
D

en
bu

rn
V
al

le
y,

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
ith

th
e

Lo
ca

lD
ev

el
op

m
en

tP
la

n
ÿ

D
ev

el
op

m
en

to
fv

ac
an

tl
an

d
S
ou

th
of

th
e

R
iv

er
D

ee
,i

n
T
or

ry
,a

s
a

ca
ta

ly
st

fo
r
w

id
er

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

of
th

e
T
or

ry
ar

ea
ÿ

S
up

po
rt
in

g
th

e
cr

ea
tio

n
of

a
B
us

in
es

s
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

D
is

tr
ic

ti
n

th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

7.
2.

7
A

tt
ra

ct
at

le
as

t
tw

o
m

aj
o

r
ci

ty
ev

en
ts

p
er

an
n

u
m

th
at

p
ro

je
ct

A
b

er
d

ee
n

o
n

a
lo

ca
l,

n
at

io
n

al
an

d
in

te
rn

at
io

n
al

b
as

is
.

ÿ
D

et
er

m
in

e
th

e
ec

on
om

ic
im

pa
ct

of
ea

ch
m

aj
or

ev
en

t
an

d
th

e
po

te
nt

ia
lt

o
re

pe
at

th
em

in
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

ye
ar

s
ÿ

P
ro

du
ce

an
In

te
rn

at
io

na
lE

ve
nt

s
S
tr
at

eg
y

fo
r
at

tr
ac

tin
g

an
d

ho
st

in
g

na
tio

na
l/i

nt
er

na
tio

na
le

ve
nt

s
in

A
be

rd
ee

n

Page 90



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�"
��

��
�
��

��
	�

8.
C
o
u
n
ci
lS

er
vi
ce

s
8.
1

A
lth
ou

gh
th
e

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t
F
ra
m
ew

or
k

is
ve
ry

m
uc
h

fo
cu
ss
ed

on
pl
an
ni
ng

an
d
de

si
gn

pr
in
ci
pl
es

it
is
in
te
nd

ed
to

al
so

se
rv
e
as

a
st
ra
te
gy

fo
r
th
e
fu
tu
re

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t
an
d

de
liv
er
y
of

al
l
C
ou
nc
il
fu
nc
tio
ns

w
ith
in

th
e
C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

It
w
ill
,
th
er
ef
or
e,

ul
tim

at
el
y
in
cl
ud

e
se
ct
io
ns

re
la
tin
g
to

ea
ch

C
ou

nc
il
se
rv
ic
e.

9.
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
an

d
N
ex

t
S
te
p
s

9.
1

P
ro

g
ra
m
m
e

Id
en
tif
y
th
e

ra
ng
e

of
w
or
k
re
qu
ire
d

to
co
m
pl
em

en
t
an

d
in
fo
rm

th
e
de

liv
er
y
of

th
e
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t
F
ra
m
ew

or
k.

T
hi
s

w
ill
re
qu
ire

to
be

fu
lly

sc
op

ed
,
re
so
ur
ce
d
an
d
pr
og
ra
m
m
ed

fo
r
in
cl
us
io
n
in

th
e
re
po

rt
on

th
e
F
in
al

D
ra
ft
D
ev
el
op

m
en
t

F
ra
m
ew

or
k.

T
hi
s

w
ill

in
cl
ud

e
in
pu

t
fr
om

al
l
C
ou

nc
il

S
er
vi
ce
s
on

ho
w
th
ei
r
se
rv
ic
e
w
ill
su
pp

or
ta

nd
co
nt
rib
ut
e
to

th
e

de
liv
er
y

of
th
e

ke
y

pr
in
ci
pl
es

of
th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

D
ev
el
op

m
en
tF

ra
m
ew

or
k.

Page 91



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�#
��

��
�
��

��
	�

10
.

A
p
p
en

d
ic
es

10
.1

A
p
p
en

d
ix

1:
P
o
lic

y
S
u
m
m
ar
y

R
et
ai
l

E
m
p
lo
ym

en
t

H
o
u
si
n
g

T
ra
n
sp

o
rt
/

A
cc

es
s

T
o
u
ri
sm

/
C
u
lt
u
re
/L

ei
su

re

P
u
b
lic

R
ea

lm
/

E
n
vi
ro

n
m
en

t/
S
af
et
y

D
es

ig
n

A
b
er
d
ee

n
C
it
y

an
d
S
h
ir
e

S
tr
u
ct
u
re

P
la
n
�

A
u
g
u
st

20
09

S
up

po
rt
A
be
rd
ee
n

ci
ty
ce
nt
re

to
im
pr
ov
e
re
gi
on

al
sh
op
pi
ng

fa
ci
lit
ie
s

C
re
at
e
ne

w
em

pl
oy
m
en
ti
n
a

ra
ng
e
of

ar
ea
s

In
cr
ea
se

th
e

ra
ng
e
an
d

qu
al
ity

of
ho

us
in
g

M
ak
e
su
re

th
at

al
l

ne
w

de
ve
lo
pm

en
ts

co
nt
rib
ut
e

to
w
ar
ds

re
du

ci
ng

th
e
ne

ed
to
tr
av
el
,

en
ha

nc
e

al
te
rn
at
iv
es

an
d

U
ni
on

S
tr
ee
tp

ar
t

pe
de
st
ria

ni
sa
tio
n

R
et
ai
la
nd

al
lf
or
m
s
of

to
ur
is
m
,i
nc
lu
di
ng

bu
si
ne

ss
to
ur
is
m
,

w
ill
ha

ve
an

im
po
rt
an
tr
ol
e
to

pl
ay

in
cr
ea
tin
g
a

st
ro
ng

se
rv
ic
e

se
ct
or

Im
pr
ov
e
th
e

qu
al
ity

of
de
si
gn

A
b
er
d
ee
n
L
o
ca
l

P
la
n

20
08

E
nh

an
ce

vi
ta
lit
y

an
d
vi
ab

ili
ty
of

ci
ty

ce
nt
re

an
d

im
pr
ov
e
qu

al
ity

an
d
fo
rm

at
of

re
ta
il
of
fe
r

P
ro
m
ot
e

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t

op
po
rt
un

iti
es

fr
o

re
ta
il,
le
is
ur
e,

of
fic
e,
to
ur
is
m

an
d
bu
si
ne

ss
se
rv
ic
es

R
es
id
en

tia
l

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t

m
us
te
ns
ur
e

su
ita
bl
e

re
si
de
nt
ia
l

am
en
ity

P
ed

es
tr
ia
n
pr
io
rit
y

m
ea
su
re
s

re
qu
ire

d
fo
r
ne

w
de
ve
lo
pm

en
t

D
ev
el
op

m
en
ts

af
fe
ct
in
g
st
re
et
s

an
d
op
en

sp
ac
es

m
us
te
ns
ur
e
hi
gh

qu
al
ity

de
si
gn

w
he
re

bu
ild
in
gs

an
d
st
re
et
sc
ap
e

in
te
rf
ac
e

N
ew

de
ve
lo
pm

en
ts

m
us
tb
e
de
si
gn

ed
w
ith

du
e

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n
to

su
rr
ou
nd
in
g

co
nt
ex
t

S
co

tt
is
h

P
la
n
n
in
g
P
o
lic

y
20
09

D
iv
er
se

m
ix
an
d

ra
ng
e
of

us
es

F
oc
us

fo
r
ra
ng
e
of

us
es

in
cl
ud
in
g

bu
si
ne

ss
es

H
om

es
w
ith
in
th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

sh
ou
ld
be

in
cl
ud

ed
w
ith

th
e

m
ix
of
us
es

H
ig
h
le
ve
lo
f

ac
ce
ss
ib
ili
ty

P
ro
m
ot
e
le
is
ur
e,

en
te
rt
ai
nm

en
t,

re
cr
ea
tio
n,

cu
ltu
ra
la
nd

co
m
m
un
ity

fa
ci
lit
ie
s
in
th
e

C
ity

C
en

tr
e

H
ig
h
qu

al
ity
,

in
cl
us
iv
e

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
nd

,
hi
gh

qu
al
ity

pu
bl
ic

re
al
m

P
ro
m
ot
e
ne

w
op
po
rt
un

iti
es

fo
r

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t,

us
in
g

m
as
te
rp
la
nn

in
g

an
d
de
si
gn

ex
er
ci
se
s

P
A
N
59

G
oo
d
ra
ng

e
of

sh
op
s
is
cr
iti
ca
lt
o

th
e
on

go
in
g

he
al
th

of
to
w
n

ce
nt
re
s

U
til
is
e

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t

op
po
rt
un

iti
es

an
d

pr
om

ot
e

ec
on
om

ic
vi
ab

ili
ty

Im
po
rt
an
ce

of
en
co
ur
ag

in
g

re
si
de
nt
ia
l

de
ve
lo
pm

en
ti
n
or

ne
ar

to
w
n
ce
nt
re
s

is
re
co
gn

is
ed

Im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

ac
ce
ss
ib
ili
ty

th
ro
ug

h
ef
fe
ct
iv
e

pa
rk
in
g,
pu

bl
ic

tr
an
sp
or
ta

nd
ef
fic
ie
nt
si
gn

po
st
in
g

P
ro
m
ot
in
g
ar
ts

an
d
cu
ltu
re

ac
tiv
iti
es
,s
uc
h
as

st
re
et
th
ea

tr
e
an
d

m
us
ic
,c
om

m
un
ity

ac
tiv
iti
es

an
d

pu
bl
ic
ar
t

Im
pr
ov
e

pe
de
st
ria

n
en
vi
ro
nm

en
t

P
ro
m
ot
e
sa
fe
ty

th
ro
ug

h
go

od
de
si
gn

E
ffe

ct
iv
e

m
ai
nt
en
an
ce

U
se

of
go
od

de
si
gn

to
im
pr
ov
e

sa
fe
ty
an

d
im
pr
ov
e
to
w
n

ce
nt
re

ap
pe

al

A
C
S
E
F

E
nh

an
ce

th
e
ci
ty

�s
G

re
at

er
di

ve
rs

ity
A

de
qu

at
e

su
pp

ly
Im

pr
ov

e
P

ro
m

ot
e

th
e

ci
ty

Im
pr

ov
e

sa
fe

ty
fo

r
E

nc
ou

ra
ge

hi
gh

Page 92



��
��

��
��
	




�
�


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
��

��
	�

M
an

if
es
to

re
pu
ta
tio
n
as

a
re
ta
il
de
st
in
at
io
n

of
em

pl
oy
m
en

t
op
po
rt
un

iti
es

of
la
nd

fo
r

ho
us
in
g

ac
ce
ss
ib
ili
ty

w
ith
in
,t
o
an

d
fr
om

ci
ty
ce
nt
re

ce
nt
re

as
a

hi
st
or
ic
al
an

d
cu
ltu
ra
lc
en
tr
e

re
si
de
nt
s
an
d

vi
si
to
rs

C
re
at
e
hi
gh

qu
al
ity

ur
ba
n

re
al
m

qu
al
ity

ar
ch
ite
ct
ur
e

S
tr
at
eg

ic
P
ri
o
ri
ti
es

fo
r
th
e

N
E
JP

S
G

A
ttr
ac
tn

ew
bu
si
ne

ss
an
d

pr
ov
id
e

op
po
rt
un

ity
to

at
tr
ac
tn
ew

sk
ill
s

S
up

po
rt
ne

w
ho
us
in
g
in
cl
ud

in
g

af
fo
rd
ab
le

ho
us
in
g

S
up

po
rt

in
te
gr
at
ed

tr
an
sp
or
tm

ai
nl
y

fr
om

A
be
rd
ee
n
to

re
st
of

S
co
tla
nd

an
d
U
K

Im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
to

liv
in
g
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t

A
b
er
d
ee
n

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
P
la
n

an
d
S
in
g
le

O
u
tc
o
m
e

A
g
re
em

en
t

S
up

po
rt
pr
iv
at
e

se
ct
or

le
d
re
ta
il

de
ve
lo
pm

en
tt
o

in
cr
ea
se

po
pu

la
tio
n
gr
ow

th
pr
os
pe
ct
s

S
up

po
rt
an

d
w
el
co
m
e
ne

w
bu
si
ne

ss

In
cr
ea
si
ng

le
ve
ls

of
af
fo
rd
ab
le

ho
us
in
g
in
ne

w
ho
us
in
g

de
ve
lo
pm

en
ts

A
va
ila
bi
lit
y
an

d
qu
al
ity

al
so

im
po
rt
an
t

D
el
iv
er

a
fu
lly

in
te
gr
at
ed

tr
an
sp
or
tn

et
w
or
k

Im
pr
ov
e

su
st
ai
na

bl
e

tr
an
sp
or
to

pt
io
ns

P
ro
m
ot
e
ci
ty

�s
he

rit
ag

e
an

d
in

te
rn

at
io

na
lly

re
co

gn
is

ed
in

st
itu

tio
ns

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

M
ak

e
th

e
ci

ty
a

m
or

e
at

tr
ac

tiv
e,

cl
ea

n,
he

al
th

y
an

d
sa

fe
pl

ac
e

to
liv

e/
w

or
k/

vi
si

t

Im
pr

ov
e

qu
al

ity
an

d
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y

in
th

e
de

si
gn

of
ne

w
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts

T
ra
n
sp

o
rt

S
tr
at
eg

ie
s

C
re

at
io

n
of

a
st

ro
ng

ce
nt

re
w

ith
m

or
e

co
nc

en
tr

at
ed

re
ta

il

Im
pr

ov
e

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

fo
r

jo
b

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

th
ro

ug
h

im
pr

ov
ed

tr
an

sp
or

t
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

P
ro

m
ot

e
ci

ty
ce

nt
re

ho
us

in
g

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

to
re

du
ce

ne
ed

to
tr

av
el

P
ro

m
ot

e
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
an

d
th

e
ci

ty
ce

nt
re

as
a

ke
y

tr
an

sp
or

t
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e
S

up
po

rt
in

ve
st

m
en

ti
n

gr
ee

n
tr

an
sp

or
t

R
ed

uc
e

co
ng

es
tio

n

P
ro

m
ot

e
to

ur
is

m
an

d
le

is
ur

e
tr

av
el

th
ro

ug
h

be
tte

r
co

nn
ec

te
d

pl
ac

es
S

up
po

rt
cu

ltu
ra

l
ac

tiv
iti

es
an

d
cu

ltu
ra

l
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
f

th
e

ci
ty

Im
pr

ov
e

tr
an

sp
or

t
sa

fe
ty

an
d

aw
ar

en
es

s
P

ro
m

ot
e

a
pe

de
st

ria
n

fr
ie

nd
ly

ci
ty

ce
nt

re

Im
pr

ov
e

st
re

et
sc

ap
e

de
si

gn
fo

r
pe

de
st

ria
n

sa
fe

ty

U
rb
an

R
ea

lm
S
tr
at
eg

y
20

01

P
ro

m
ot

e
re

ta
il

ce
nt

re
st

at
us

by
en

ha
nc

in
g

re
ta

il
en

vi
ro

nm
en

tf
or

sh
op

pe
rs

P
ro

m
ot

e
pl

ac
e

co
m

pe
tit

iv
en

es
s

to
at

tr
ac

tn
ew

in
ve

st
m

en
t

E
nc

ou
ra

ge
ci

ty
ce

nt
re

liv
in

g
by

im
pr

ov
in

g
am

en
iti

es
an

d
liv

in
g

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

P
ro

m
ot

e
su

st
ai

na
bl

e
ba

la
nc

e
be

tw
ee

n
pr

iv
at

e
ve

hi
cl

es
an

d
gr

ee
n

tr
an

sp
or

tm
od

es

A
ttr

ac
tm

or
e

vi
si

to
rs

an
d

to
ur

is
ts

th
ro

ug
h

ur
ba

n
re

al
m

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Im
pr

ov
e

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
qu

al
ity

Im
pr

ov
e

pe
de

st
ria

n
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t

P
ro

te
ct

an
d

en
ha

nc
e

ch
ar

ac
te

r
of

th
e

ur
ba

n
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t

Page 93



Appendix 2, Section 1 � Parameters from Sir Ian Wood 

The City Square Project 

Parameters for an integrated development incorporating PVA 
Contemporary Arts centre. 

 

ÿ A civic space built across the area of Union Terrace Gardens and the 
Denburn Valley with sympathetic use of relief incorporated into the design 
in the form of sloping, sweeping stepped areas to accommodate level 
changes in the adjacent street level (primarily from West to East). 
 

ÿ Walk on walk off access from the four access sides to the City Square - 
Union Terrace, Belmont Street, Union Bridge and Rosemount Viaduct. 

ÿ A minimum of 2.5 acres of green landscaped and planted 
garden space. (Hard and soft landscaping incorporated into 
the overall design.) 

ÿ Space to be available for a significant Contemporary Arts Centre of iconic 
design forming an integral part of the street access square. The aim would 
be to preserve the floor space and quality of natural light provided by the 
existing Brisac Gonzales design.  
 

ÿ Concourse covered level (beneath the street level surface) providing 
access through to Aberdeen Rail and Bus station, the Green and Union 
Square with natural light wells designed into the street level surface. 
 

ÿ Full access for wheelchairs, prams and people with limited mobility. 
 

ÿ Open spaces for major public gatherings. 

ÿ No intrusive �building� on the Square in order to retain the 
vista from the South to North of the Square  (Union 
Street/Bridge across to Rosemount Viaduct). 

 

4 May 2010 

Page 94



Appendix 2, Section 2 � Parameters from Sir Ian Wood 

 

ACHIEVING AN INTEGRATED SOLUTION 
 

Principles 
 
The City Square project is designed to create a focal point for the city centre, to make a 
tangible contribution to social, cultural and economic activity.  To achieve this, a number of 
important parameters were agreed at the outset of the process � and these provide the 
context for the technical appraisal study.  Essentially these included: 
 
ÿ A civic space built across the area of Union Terrace Gardens and the Denburn Valley 

with sympathetic use of relief incorporated into the design in the form of sloping, 
sweeping stepped areas to accommodate level changes in the adjacent street level  

 
ÿ Walk-on/walk-off access from the four access sides of the space i.e. from Union Terrace, 

Belmont Street, Union Bridge and Rosemount Viaduct 
 
ÿ A covered concourse beneath the street level surface providing access through to 

Aberdeen Rail and Bus stations, the Green and Union Square - with natural light wells 
designed into the street level surface. 

 
ÿ Full access for wheelchairs, prams and people with limited mobility 
 
ÿ Open spaces for major public gatherings 
 
ÿ Hard and soft landscaping incorporated into the overall design 
 
ÿ No visually intrusive �building� that would block the view from Union Street Rosemount 

Viaduct 
 
ÿ A minimum of 2.5 acres of green landscaped (and planted) garden space 
 
ÿ Space to be available for a significant Contemporary Arts Centre of iconic design forming 

an integral part of the design aiming to at least retain the floor space and quality of natural 
light provided by the existing design. 

 

The Brisac Gonzales building, like all good architecture, was designed for a particular 
purpose and a specific site.  In this case, the building was designed to be part of its landscape 
setting.  Edgar Gonzales recognises that a different site within the Gardens, or within the City 
Square project, would result in a different building design. 
 
Integration 
 
The lead authors of the technical appraisal, Halliday Fraser Munro, met with Edgar Gonzales 
of Brisac Gonzales to explore how, or indeed if, the two proposals could be integrated without 
losing the overriding principles of both.  This meeting was facilitated by Scottish Enterprise.  A 
positive discussion concluded that the existing Brisac Gonzales design could not be 
incorporated into a project based on the parameters regarded by ACSEF as being important 
to achieve the aspirations for the city centre.   The only way that the existing design could be 
accommodated would be to alter the key parameters resulting in the road/railway not being 
fully covered preventing full walk-on/walk-off access from Belmont Street in particular. 
 
The discussion did conclude that an iconic contemporary arts centre, if it was to be located 
within City Square, would best be accommodated in the area closest to the theatre and library 
� making best use of the topography to create a multi-level building with outdoor performance 
space.  This is the basis upon which the public consultation proceeded.  
 

Page 95



Appendix 2, Section 3 � Parameters from Sir Ian Wood 

 1

UTG & DENBURN VALLEY INTEGRATION MEETING  

PAPER 009: NOTE OF MEETING, 9 DECEMBER 2009 

Halliday Fraser Munro, 8 Victoria Street, Aberdeen Agenda Item 5 

Attendees  
 
David Littlejohn, Scottish Enterprise (DL) Chairman 
Nicola Moore, Scottish Enterprise (NM) 
Iain Fraser, HFM (IF) 
David Halliday, HFM (DH) 
Edgar Gonzalez, Brisac Gonzalez (EG) 

1. Introductions and objectives of the day ACTION  
DL provided an overview of the project, the desired outcome of the 
meeting and a summary of the questions to be answered.   
 
IF expressed concern that the architects were being asked to resolve 
issues within the scheme that are not in their power to resolve, EG 
agreed. 
 
IF also stated that Halliday Fraser Munro were not ACSEF�s architects 
for the larger scheme and were at the meeting in their capacity as 
ACSEF�s technical experts. 

 

2. Background and work completed to date  
EG provided a brief overview of his design �  
 

ÿ Originally instructed in 2005 to design a scheme for the 
Castlegate, which was not progressed 

ÿ Contacted in 2007 regarding a potential scheme at Triple Kirks 
ÿ When discussion faltered, Lindsay Gordon suggested 

investigating the potential to locate a building in the Union 
Terrace Gardens 

ÿ Building in the Gardens would include City Moves and Arts 
Development 

ÿ Building was designed to respect the existing contours of the 
gardens, the pathway network and the visual pathways from 
The Trinity Centre to HMT 

ÿ Building has 3 levels � 1st and 3rd open to the public and the 
middle floor providing admin/storage/TV studio 

ÿ The existing stairs leading into the gardens from under the 
Robbie Burns statue would be incorporated into the scheme and 
provide access directly from Union Terrace into the building and 
when the building was open the gardens could be accessed via 

 

Page 96



Appendix 2, Section 3 � Parameters from Sir Ian Wood 

 2

these steps 
ÿ The lift within the building would allow disabled people access 

into the lower levels of the gardens but only when the building 
was open 

ÿ The Arches would be incorporated into the scheme as part of a 
phase 2 to provide workspace/studios 

ÿ Providing a crossing over the gardens, the dual carriageway 
and the railway line were not part of EG�s brief 

 
IF provided a brief summary of the technical feasibility study �  
 

ÿ 3 options for Union Terrace Gardens were considered in the 
context of which would most improve Aberdeen City Centre.  
The options were 1. Full deck 2. Partial deck 3. Enhancement of 
the existing gardens 

ÿ Report began by reviewing previous studies, Gordon Cullen 
1985, Aberdeen Beyond 2000 and the Millennium Project 

ÿ Study then assessed the challenges Aberdeen City Centre 
currently faces 

ÿ Previous studies attempted to �open up� Belmont Street but 
didn�t address connectivity or the technical feasibility required to 
do so 

ÿ Aberdeen has the highest income  per head of population 
compared to other Scottish cities  but  the poorest quality of 
Public Realm`  

ÿ IF listed the benefits any scheme need to provide (HFM report P 
4), these were used as a check list against the viability of the 
three options 

ÿ IF ran through the report and the findings � Partial and 
enhancing the existing gardens resolved some issues but not 
all, fully decked scheme was the only option that answered all 
the points in the check list 

 
DL confirmed that the ACSEF board had reviewed the report and 
concluded earlier in the year that it wished to progress options 1 & 2. 
 

3. Questions 

Having reviewed the background and context DL suggested answering 
question 2 first as this seemed a more logical to address the existing 
proposal and gardens before discussing the potential methods of 
integrating an iconic contemporary arts centre into the larger scheme.  
EG & IF agreed. 
 
Question 2 
 
Within the parameters of the major scheme (see attached document), 
how much of the existing Gardens and how much of the existing 
Peacock Visual Arts Contemporary Arts Centre design can be retained. 

Page 97



Appendix 2, Section 3 � Parameters from Sir Ian Wood 

 3

Following an in depth and lengthy discussion between IF and EG the 
conclusion was reached that within the parameters of the major 
scheme the design currently proposed by EG could not be integrated 
without the design completely losing its integrity.  The building was 
designed for that specific location within the gardens to complement the 
topography of the site.  If there are no gardens there is no design as the 
design is based on the contours of the gardens and network of 
pathways.  
 
EG when on to suggest that if the parameters of the larger scheme 
were reinterpreted and the gardens retained then the existing design 
could be included in the larger scheme.   
 
EG made a presentation to support this suggestion, key points 
included:   

ÿ Aberdeen is too small for such a large space with a regional, 
population of only 400,000 people 

ÿ Underground connections can often become flash points for anti 
�social behaviour/graffiti/crime 

ÿ Larger scheme �erases� Union Terrace Gardens 
ÿ A village has a town square; cosmopolitan cities have several 

centres. 
ÿ EG proposed decking over the road/railway from the Belmont 

Street side line as Gordon Cullen suggested and retaining 
Union Terrace Gardens (attached for reference Brisac scheme 
with walkway/NO walkway) 

ÿ He suggested that Union Terrace could become a pedestrian 
zone EG then tabled several models of schemes that partially 
decked over the dual carriageway/railway line and retained the 
gardens.  One model included a bridge/walkway between Union 
Terrace and Belmont Street 

 
IF suggested that the models proposed by EG did not answer all the 
parameters in the brief - specifically connectivity, walk on walk off 
access from all 4 sides and open space for major public gatherings. 
 
EG disagreed suggesting that the existing grassed area at below HMT 
in the gardens could host major public gatherings, IF disagreed. 
 
Further discussion followed, however the conclusion initially reached 
remained unchanged.  For EG�s design to �work� a large proportion of 
the gardens needs to be retained and integration could only be 
achieved by altering the parameters. In all the Brisac Gonzalez 
proposals it was assumed that the dual carriageway and railroad tracks 
would be covered.  
 
The discussion then moved on to discuss question 1. 
 
Question 1 
 

Page 98



Appendix 2, Section 3 � Parameters from Sir Ian Wood 

 4

Investigate possible methods of integrating an iconic contemporary arts 
centre within the major scheme for Union Terrace Gardens/Denburn 
Valley. 
 
DL asked EG to accept, for the purposes of answering the question, 
that a fully decked scheme would proceed.  IF tabled a drawing of the 
proposed major scheme and asked EG to state where he would ideally 
locate an iconic contemporary arts centre if delivery/ownership issues 
were not a concern. 
 
EG ranked his preferred locations as follows: 

1. Triple Kirks � location has good natural light and is completely 
above ground, the prominent location that could support a 
�significant/iconic� building connected to the City Square, 
benefits from high footfall due to a site opposite Art Museum, 
the RGU student union, and HMT within Aberdeen�s �arts hub� 

2. Rear of Belmont Street (behind Belmont Cinema) � South facing 
position offers high levels of natural light, good location that 
could support a �significant/iconic� building, high levels of footfall 
from Belmont Street, close to �arts hub�  

3. North East Corner currently home to William Wallace statue �
Above ground prominent location that that could support a 
�significant/iconic� building, high levels of footfall opposite HMT 
and close to Art Gallery  

EG stressed that a building above ground, will be the best solution as it 
will maximise access and daylight.  

4. Other potential integration proposals 
IF tabled several interim drawings from the feasibility study.  One 
drawing in particular showed a marked similarity to the existing 
Peacock building (attached for reference, interim drawing 1&2).  EG 
was less opposed to this proposal as the building was more iconic; 
however he was still concerned that any contemporary arts centre 
incorporated into this scheme would be partially below ground.   
 
IF and DH stated that this was not a final design, simply a visual 
representation of what a alternative scheme still incorporating all the 
parameters of the larger scheme could look like.   
 
DH stated that in this proposal there is potentially 12m of height above 
ground due to the drop in level from Union Terrace to Belmont Street.  
This would allowing 2-3 storeys, all of which could have natural light 
coming in from several sides. 

5. Conclusion  
The meeting concluded by DL summarising the discussion and 
agreeing to circulate the note to both architects prior to it being 
forwarded to the Steering Group.   
 
In summary, on the basis of the parameters not being re-interpreted the 
existing Brisac Gonzalez scheme in its landscape setting could not be 

 

Page 99



Appendix 2, Section 3 � Parameters from Sir Ian Wood 

 5

incorporated into the major scheme.  
 
However, leaving aside a difference of opinion over the actual site of an 
arts centre within the major scheme, the conceptual drawings of the 
major scheme could be amended to show a more significant space for 
a contemporary arts centre that resonated with the Brisac Gonzalez  
design, and which could ultimately be the centrepiece of a design 
competition for the major scheme.  

Page 100



Appendix 3 � History of Committee Decisions 
 
1.1 Peacock Visual Arts (PVA) Ltd was granted detailed planning 

permission by Aberdeen City Council (Ref: A7/1415) on 5th March 2008 
for a new public Centre for Contemporary Arts of approximately 3,200 
m2 following approval subject to conditions by Members of the 
Planning Committee of 6th December 2007 (Article 2 refers). The 
proposed facility will incorporate Peacock Visual Arts Ltd and 
incorporate accommodation and facilities for Aberdeen City Council�s 
Arts Development and Education teams in addition to dance space 
facilities for CityMoves. 

 
1.2 Resources Management Committee of 30th September 2008 (Article 37 

refers) approved a capped £3million capital grant by Aberdeen City 
Council to the Peacock Visual Arts Northern Light contemporary arts 
centre project, thereby matching a grant allocation of £4.3m from the 
Scottish Arts Council and a £2m grant from Scottish Enterprise 
(subsequently transferred to Aberdeen City Council�s control as part of 
The Scottish Government�s realignment of Scottish Enterprise�s 
strategic role). 

 
1.3 As outlined in a report to Council of 17th December 2008 (Article 24 

refers) by the Corporate Director for Strategic Leadership, Sir Ian 
Wood made public on 11th November 2008 his offer of up to £50m 
towards a proposal to re-develop Union Terrace Gardens and the 
Denburn Valley - incorporating the adjacent railway line and Denburn 
dual carriageway. 

 
1.4 In response Scottish Enterprise, on behalf of Aberdeen City and Shire 

Economic Future (ACSEF), appointed Halliday Fraser Munro (HFM) to 
undertake a technical appraisal and feasibility study.  Based on the 
outcome of the study, the ACSEF Board recommended to ACSEF 
partners, including Aberdeen City Council that the project be 
progressed to the next development stage. 

 
1.5 Following receipt of a report from the Corporate Director of Strategic 

Leadership, Elected Members of Aberdeen City Council�s Policy & 
Strategy Committee (9th June 2009, Article 16 refers) resolved to note 
the outcome of the feasibility study and agree that the project proceed 
to the next stage, without prejudice to the determination of any future 
planning applications.   

 
1.6 Elected Members of the Resources Management Committee (16th June 

2009, Article 6 refers) approved revenue spend of £1,520 per month for 
PVA campaign team costs over a 9 month period, plus a one-off capital 
payment of £1,584 for the Northern Light Project to ensure the project 
continued to be supported until December 2009.   Elected Members of 
the Finance & Resources Committee (28th January 2010, Article 18 
refers) resolved to continue the Council�s support of £3,040 per month 

Page 101



to the end of May 2010, pending the outcome of the City Square public 
consultation. 

 

Page 102



Union Terrace Gardens & Denburn
Valley Development

Tax Increment Finance Feasibility Study: Phase A Final Report

6th May 2010

 !"#

Page 103



1

Important Notice
This document has been prepared for the intended recipients only. To the extent permitted by law,
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP does not accept or assume any liability, responsibility or duty of care
for any use of or reliance on this document by anyone, other than (i) the intended recipient to the
extent agreed in the relevant contract for the matter to which this document relates (if any), or (ii) as
expressly agreed by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP at its sole discretion in writing in advance.

Page 104



1

1.1 Introduction
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (“PwC”), with the support of CB Richard Ellis (“CBRE”), have been
appointed by Scottish Enterprise (“SE”) to undertake a feasibility study into the potential role of Tax
Increment Finance (“TIF”) in meeting the likely funding gap for the proposed City Square Project at
Union Terrace Gardens (“the Project”), Aberdeen.

TIF is a way for the public sector to fund investment in infrastructure, to drive regeneration and
unlock economic growth, by borrowing against the future additional tax revenues which the
infrastructure investment unlocks. In simple terms “paying for growth with growth”.

The key principals and stages of TIF can be summarised as follows:

1. Identification of an area which is in need of regeneration, suffering from market failure or lack
of private sector investment;

2. Public sector intervention in terms of “enabling infrastructure” (e.g. roads, public transport,
public realm) is identified which would kick-start or enable regeneration;

3. Assessment of the gross incremental public sector revenues that could be unlocked by
delivering the infrastructure (e.g. tax income from new developments in the areas benefiting
from the infrastructure);

4. Economic impact assessment assesses the net additionality of the incremental public sector
revenues indentified (i.e. consideration of factors such as displacement of existing activities
from elsewhere in the area and levels of development that ‘would have happened anyway’);

5. Public sector borrows to invest in the enabling infrastructure;

6. Private sector investment results, bringing increased economic activity, and therefore
taxation revenues, to the area (and potentially other revenues e.g. transport fares, car park
charges);

7. The public sector authority is able to keep the incremental (additional) tax revenue; and,

8. The increase in tax revenues is used by the public sector to service and repay the initial debt
incurred to finance the enabling infrastructure.

This discussion paper represents an initial summary of the findings of Phase A of our study which
comprises:

 An initial assessment by property specialists CBRE of the gross incremental revenues that
could be unlocked by the Project;

 Financial modelling by PwC of the potential level of debt that such gross incremental revenues
could support;

 Consideration of the ability of this level of debt to finance the level of infrastructure investment
required; and

 Estimation of the minimum level of net additionality that would be required to repay the debt
over a 25 year period.

It should be noted that a full economic impact assessment is proposed as part of future phases of
work but is outwith the scope of this report.

Page 105



2

1.2 Context
The Project envisages the creation of a new civic space in the heart of Aberdeen city centre by
raising Union Terrace Gardens and the Denburn Valley to the surrounding street level and covering
over the existing railway line and dual carriageway. The expectation is that this new public space will
enhance the appeal of Aberdeen as a commercial and business centre and will help secure the
regeneration of Union Street and the wider city centre. It is intended to act as the first step to a
phased programme of redevelopment that will re-position Aberdeen post-oil as a sustainable and
attractive investment location.

Total project costs are expected to be up to £140m (excluding indexation) depending on the scheme
chosen; for example, the exclusion of the car parking element is expected to reduce project costs by
around £20m. Sir Ian Wood has indicated to Scottish Enterprise that he has a figure of up to £50m
available to invest in the Project however a significant funding gap would remain. Scottish Enterprise
have asked us to consider a range of scenarios in relation to the funding gap requiring to be filled by
a potential TIF mechanism and these are summarised at Table 1.2.1 below1.

Table 1.2.1 – Funding Gap Scenarios (Real values as at 01 April 2010)

Item Scenario

A B C D

Base Construction Costs2 £140,000,000 £140,000,000 £140,000,000 £140,000,000

Cost Reduction for Exclusion of Car Park (£20,000,000) (£20,000,000) - (£20,000,000)

Contribution from Sir Ian Wood (£50,000,000) (£50,000,000) (£50,000,000) -

Other Private Sector Contributions (£20,000,000) - - -

Total Funding Gap £50,000,000 £70,000,000 £90,000,000 £120,000,000

Successful delivery of the Project is expected to have a positive impact on levels of development in
the surrounding area and across the city centre. As such the Project is expected to enable new
development to take place with a subsequent uplift in non-domestic rates, these are considered in
more detail at Section 1.3.

1.3 Identifying Gross Uplifts in Development & Revenues
CBRE were instructed to advise on the potential for the Project to generate incremental business
rate income. In recent years a number of development opportunities across the city have stalled,
been delayed, or face a reduction in scale as a result of the economic downturn and uncertainty
about the future of the Aberdeen economy post-oil. Consequently CBRE are of the view that, over a
number of years, the Project will act as a catalyst and enable:

 Existing development opportunities to be delivered over a shorter time scale (i.e. allowing
stalled projects to restart);

 Existing development opportunities to be delivered to a greater extent and/or quality than
currently envisaged and might otherwise have been the case;

1 Source: Scottish Enterprise (2010). Davis Langdon (2009), Union Terrace Gardens Technical Appraisal. Note that these

figures do not include, at this stage, any land acquisition costs which are still to be finalised.
2 This figure does not include the impact of indexation over the duration of the construction timetable. However, the impact of

indexation is considered as part of the financial assessment at sections 1.4 & 1.5.

Page 106



3

 A number of new development opportunities to come to the market; and,

 Improvements in the quality, attractiveness and value of a number of existing properties in the
city centre.

Likely sites are illustrated at Figure 1.3.1 below3 and CBRE have identified in red where they believe
levels of new development would most likely arise as a direct result of the Project. Whilst it may
reasonably be expected that these developments will be impacted by the Project, the net
additionality or likely levels of development uplift attributable to the Project will need to be assessed
through primary market research undertaken as part of the proposed economic impact study at
Phase B.

Fig 1.3.1 – Indication of Potential Development Sites

The maximum impact is considered to be on those schemes which are in closest proximity to the
Project and for this reason CBRE have kept the area of influence to a relatively small “red-line”
geographical area. In-turn they believe that the Project will have a catalytic “ripple effect”, in other
words the schemes closet to Union Terrace will be developed first and others will follow. As each
scheme and area is improved this is expected to act as a catalyst to the development of the next
area and so on.

3 Figure is extracted from the Aberdeen Local Plan (2008).

Page 107



4

In total approximately 22 new commercial development projects have been identified, many of which
are already highlighted in the Aberdeen Local Plan as Opportunity Sites, but also others CBRE are
aware of through their knowledge of the local property market. Where an existing planning consent is
in place CBRE have used the floor areas and accommodation from these consents. Where there is
no existing consent they have referred to the allocation for use in the Local Plan and have estimated
the potential net development areas based on other sites of a comparable size in similar locations.

On the basis of the most recent re-valuation exercise4, CBRE, as indicated at Table 1.3.1 overleaf,
have estimated that there could be a net increase in rateable values of around £17.4m once (and if)
all the developments identified are delivered (or £17.1m if the car parking element of the Project is
excluded). On the basis of current business rates this could yield additional gross tax revenues of
around £7.2m per annum (or £7.1m if the car park is excluded).

Table 1.3.1 – CBRE Estimation of Gross Additional Tax Revenue (per annum)

Estimated incremental increase in Rateable Values
as a result of new development (incl UTG car park) £17,355,640

@ £0.414 UBR = £7,185,235

Increase in Council Tax Revenue Income £1,966,163

Incremental increase in Rateable Values of
Surrounding Properties £3,053,575

@ £0.414 UBR = £1,264,180

TOTAL £10,415,578

Rental income from scheme £400,000

TOTAL £10,815,578

In addition to the impact of new developments CBRE have assessed the potential increase in the
rateable value of the properties immediately adjacent to the Project (comprising Union Street, Union
Terrace, Belmont Street, Little Belmont Street, Back Wynd, Gaelic Lane and parts of Schoolhill)
which are expected to benefit significantly from delivery of the Project and subsequent regeneration
of the city centre. It is has been assumed that these properties could experience an average
increase in rateable value of between 10% and 20% depending on their proximity to the Project with
a small number of properties on Union Terrace increasing in rateable value by up to 50%. CBRE
have estimated that the net increase in the rateable value of these properties could be approximately
£3.0m yielding, as illustrated at Table 1.3.1 above, approximately £1.2m per annum in business rate
revenue.

While business rates are expected to be the primary source of incremental tax revenue the
anticipated levels of new development are expected to make the city centre a more attractive
location for residential developments also. An uplift in Council Tax receipts from new residential
properties could therefore be expected and CBRE has estimated that this could be in the region of

4 Note the re-valuation is still subject to appeal and as a result the figures used may be overstated if appeals are successful.

Page 108



5

£2m per annum. Furthermore the Project itself is likely to accommodate rent generating
developments which could yield an income of up to £400,000 p.a5 to the Project.

CBRE have held initial discussions with representatives from the Assessor’s Department and have
agreed appropriate rates and methodologies to be applied in assessing the likely rateable value for
the projects identified. CBRE are further awaiting discussions with local planners in order to obtain
their views on the profile of development identified. As a result these figures may be subject to some
future revision depending on the outcome of these discussions.

1.4 Financial Modelling Assumptions
Table 1.4.1 overleaf summarises the assumptions we have used in undertaking an initial review of
potential TIF funding streams. The potential incremental tax revenues are derived from the work
undertaken by CBRE and, where required, we have made some further assumptions regarding the
timing, build up and indexation of these revenues.

5 Note that this currently relates only to rental income from assumed retail/food uses on the site and excludes at this stage any

rental income from Peacocks or other Civic Uses.

Page 109



6

Table 1.4.1: Key Assumptions for Initial Financial Model

Item Value Source/Comment

Project Costs

Capital Expenditure

Base cost £140,000,000 Source: Scottish Enterprise/Davis Langdon.

Base cost reduction for exclusion of car park £20,000,000 Source: Scottish Enterprise/Davis Langdon. See
Table 1.2.1 for applicable scenarios.

Timing - Pro rata between 01 Jan 2012 & 31 Dec 2014
(Source: Scottish Enterprise)

Indexation 2% p.a.
PwC have assumed that costs will be subject to
annual inflation of 2% in line with the Bank of
England’s stated target.

Project Revenues

Contribution from Sir Ian Wood

Total £50,000,000 Scottish Enterprise. See Table 1.2.1 for applicable
scenarios.

Timing -
Assumed to be drawn in equal instalments over
construction period (i.e. reduces up-front
borrowing requirement). Non-indexed.

Other Private Sector Contributions

Total £20,000,000 Scottish Enterprise. See Table 1.2.1 for applicable
scenarios.

Timing -
Assumed to be drawn in equal instalments over
construction period (i.e. reduces up-front
borrowing requirement). Non-indexed.

New Developments

Net increase in Rateable Value £17,355,640 CBRE analysis - excluding car park

UBR £0.414 CBRE analysis

Steady-state Business Rates (per annum) £7,185,235
Net increase multiplied by UBR. Note that this
amount falls to £7,083,805 in scenarios where the
car park is excluded.

Timing -
Project revenues build up to 100% (steady state)
on a pro-rata basis over a period of 5 years
following completion of the Project

Indexation 2% p.a.
We have assumed that revenues will increase in
line with annual inflation of 2% reflecting the Bank
of England’s stated target.

Uplift in Surrounding Property Rateable Values

Net increase in Rateable Value £3,053,575 CBRE analysis

UBR £0.414 CBRE analysis

Steady-state Business Rates (per annum) £1,264,180 Net increase multiplied by UBR

Build up to steady-state -
Project revenues build up to 100% (Steady State)
on a pro-rata basis over a period of 5 years
following completion of the Project

Indexation 2% p.a.
We have assumed that revenues will increase in
line with annual inflation of 2% reflecting the Bank
of England’s stated target.

Rental Income from Scheme (per annum)

Rental income £400,000 CBRE analysis. Assumed to be an income to the
Project available for debt repayment.

Build up to steady-state (years) - Commencing on project completion

Indexation 2% p.a. PwC

It is important to note that we have not modelled the contributions from Council Tax income as it has
been our experience elsewhere that the sponsoring Council will wish to retain this revenue in order
to provide the public services that residents moving into the area will require.

Page 110



7

1.5 Financial Modelling Results
On the basis of the above assumptions and the Scenarios outlined at Table 1.2.1 we undertook a
review of funding implications in order to understand the:

 Approximate gross incremental tax revenue anticipated as a result of the development over a
25 year period;

 Level of debt that this revenue stream could support;

 Sufficiency of this debt profile to cover the expected funding gap;

 Period of time over which the debt needed to deliver the assets could be repaid if all the gross
incremental tax revenue were used to service the debt; and

 Level of net additionality that would still allow the debt to be paid off in a period of 25 years (in
terms of economic impact after taking factors such as displacement into account).

The results are outlined at Table 1.5.1 below and for each Scenario we have considered a:

 Gross Case scenario where 100% of the gross revenues identified are estimated to be net
additional; and

 Breakeven Case scenario where net additional tax revenues are just sufficient to cover the up
front debt required (rental income from the Project is assumed to be 100% additional).

Table 1.5.1: Key Outputs from Initial Financial Model

Outcome Best Case Breakeven Case

Scenario A (real terms £50m funding gap)

Percentage of revenue assumed to be net additional 100% 41%

Outturn net additional tax revenue over 25 yrs £252.0m £110.6m

Level of up-front debt that could be supported over 25 yrs £129.8m £57.4m

Repayment period required to cover 100% of funding gap 12 years 25 years

Max percentage of funding gap coverable by TIF over 25 yrs 157% 100%

Scenario B (real terms £70m funding gap)

Percentage of revenue assumed to be net additional 100% 57%

Outturn net additional tax revenue over 25 yrs £252.0m £149.9m

Level of up-front debt that could be supported over 25 yrs £129.8m £77.4m

Repayment period required to cover 100% of funding gap 15.5 years 25 years

Max percentage of funding gap coverable by TIF over 25 yrs 141% 100%

Page 111



8

Outcome Best Case Breakeven Case

Scenario C (real terms £90m funding gap)

Percentage of revenue assumed to be net additional 100% 75%

Outturn net additional tax revenue over 25 yrs £252.0m £191.2m

Level of up-front debt that could be supported over 25 yrs £129.8m £98.6m

Repayment period required to cover 100% of funding gap 19 years 25 years

Max percentage of funding gap coverable by TIF over 25 yrs 121% 100%

Scenario D (real terms £120m funding gap)

Percentage of revenue assumed to be net additional 100%

Outturn net additional tax revenue over 25 yrs £252.0m

Level of up-front debt that could be supported over 25 yrs £129.8m

Repayment period required to cover 100% of funding gap 29.5 years

Max percentage of funding gap coverable by TIF over 25 yrs 87%

In this scenario there is
insufficient net

additional tax revenue
to cover 100% of the

upfront debt
requirement within a 25

year period.

It is important to stress that the above figures are dependant on the assumptions outlined at section
1.4 above and consequently are subject to more detailed discussion and review.

While we cannot pre-empt the outcome of any economic impact assessment undertaken in relation
to the project, based upon other similar studies we have completed previously, our initial view would
be that any such assessment would be unlikely to support levels of net additionality much beyond
60%. We therefore suggest that scenarios A & B form the basis of further discussion, development
and appraisal until such time as a full economic impact assessment has been completed.

In addition, under each of the four Scenarios there is an early years interest gap where the project
revenues are insufficient to meet the interest payments due. For the purposes of our modelling
exercise we have assumed that this interest is ‘rolled up’ into the existing debt and paid off over time.
In reality the prudential borrowing framework does not allow for interest to be rolled up in this way
and future consideration will therefore have to be given to how this early years interest gap is
covered.

1.6 Next Steps
This initial feasibility report suggests that TIF could provide a feasible means of meeting the funding
gap associated with the Project. We propose that subsequent phases of this study would:

 refine and further develop the assumptions underlying the Project including the quantum
and timing of construction costs and project revenues;

 undertake an economic impact assessment to verify the levels of additionality that can be
associated with the Project and to assess whether net additional revenues are still able to
meet the level of borrowing required; and,

 begin to explore with stakeholders (including the Council and appropriate Scottish
Government officials) the risks and processes that would need to be considered as part of a
fully worked-up business case.

Page 112



To ask the Chief Executive (1) what level of funding Peacock Visual Arts 
has received from Aberdeen City Council over the last ten years, with a 
breakdown per year and an explanation of the nature of the funding; 
 
2001   £40,000 revenue and project running costs 
2002   £55,000 revenue and project running costs 
2003   £105,000 revenue and project running costs 
2004   £60,000 revenue and project costs 
2005   £71,500 revenue and project costs 
2006   £75,000 revenue contribution towards running costs 
2007   £90,000 as above 
2008   £90,000 as above 
2009   £90,000 as above 
2010   £90,000 as above 

£246,910 one third contribution towards the costs of the Union Terrace   
Gardens proposal 

 
and (2) what the financial implications would be for Aberdeen City Council 
in future years if the Peacock Visual Arts proposal for a contemporary arts 
centre within Union Terrace Gardens was to be proceed (a) in isolation;  
 
The incomplete business plan assumes the transfer of revenue running and staff 
costs at 2008 levels from the arts development, arts education and citymoves 
teams but no additional revenue running costs.  However this business plan is 
incomplete and work stopped on it at the point of Sir Ian Wood's proposal.  Also 
there have been significant budget cuts which would affect the viability of the 
business proposal which would need to be addressed. A revised business plan 
would be required. 
 
and (b) in tandem with other proposals, i.e. in relation to annual funding 
and whether there would be any contribution towards the development 
 
There have been no costings set against the project should it be run in tandem 
with another development.  Should this be considered to be the viable option a 
fully revised business plan would be required to take the time delays and future 
budget cuts into consideration. 
 
PVA receive £90,000 per year running costs from ACC.  This is factored into their 
business plan and it is not expected that this would rise or that there would be 
any further running cost contribution to the development other than the existing 
budgets held by arts development, arts education and citymoves.  Capital 
contribution has been capped at £3,000,000.00. 
 

 
In terms of Standing Order 20(2), Councillor Wisely has indicated that she is not 
completely satisfied with the above answer.  

Agenda Item 9(a)

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11(a)

Page 115

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 10 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4(b) Minute of Meeting of Urgent Business Committee of 13 April 2010 - for approval
	6(a) Business Statement
	6(b) Minute of Meeting of Special Licensing Objections Sub Committee of 28 January 2010 - for approval
	8(b) Peterhead Prison Visiting Committee - Appointment of Replacement Member - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	8(c) Aberdeen City Centre - Developing a Vision for the Future - Report by Chief Executive and Corporate Management Team
	9(a) Councillor Wisely
	11(a) Single Sensory Service - Report by Director of Social Care and Wellbeing

